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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS: -

The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a “safe harbor” for forward-looking
statements so long as those statements are identified as forward-looking and are accompanied by meaningful
cautionary statements identifying important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
projected in such statements. All of the statements contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K which are not
identified as historical should be considered forward-looking. In connection with certain forward-looking
statements contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and those that may be made in the future by or on
behalf of the Company which are identified as forward-looking, the Company notes that there are various factors
that could cause actual results to differ materially from those set forth in any such forward-looking statements.
Such factors include, but are not limited to, the condition of the real estate market, interest rates, regulatory
matters, the availability of pools of loans at acceptable prices, and the availability and conditions of financing for
loan pool acquisitions and other financial assets. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the forward-looking
statements contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K will be realized or that actual results will not be
significantly higher or lower. Statements regarding policies and procedures are not intended, and should not be
interpreted, to mean that such policies and procedures will not be amended, modified or repealed at any time in
the future. The forward-looking statements have not been audited by, examined by or subjected to agreed-upon
procedures by independent accountants, and no third party has independently verified or reviewed such
statements. Readers of this Annual Report on Form 10-K should consider these facts in evaluating the
information contained herein. The inclusion of the forward-looking statements contained in this Annual Report
on Form 10-K should not be regarded as a representation by the Company or any other-person that the forward-
looking statements contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K will be achieved. In light of the foregoing,
readers of this Annual Report on Form 10-K are cautioned not to place undue reliance on the forward-looking
statements contained herein.




PARTI

ITEM 1. Business
General
The Company

Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc. (“BHBC”) is a financial holding company that conducts banking and lending
operations in southern California and surrounding states through its bank subsidiary, First Bank of Beverly Hills,
(“FBBH” or the “Bank”), and mortgage investment operations through its investment subsidiary, WFC Inc.
(“WFC”). The Company was incorporated in 1996 and was known as Wilshire Financial Services Group Inc.
(“WFSG”) until August 2004. References in this Form 10-K to the “Company” or “we” mean BHBC and its
consolidated subsidiaries.

The Company conducts its operations through its two defined operating segments, which differ in terms of
regulatory environment, asset acquisition strategies and funding sources, as summarized below:

* Banking Operations—FBBH conducts a banking business focused primarily on products tailored to
commercial and multifamily real estate lending, in addition to investments in primarily AAA-rated and
government-sponsored enterprise (“GSE”) mortgage-backed securities. The primary sources of funding for
the Bank are deposits, Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) advances and repurchase agreements. Through
August 2005, the Bank was a federally-chartered savings bank regulated by the Office of Thrift Supervision.
On September 1, 2005, the Bank converted its charter to a state commercial bank charter and as a result is
now regulated by the California Department of Financial Institutions (“DFI”). As an insured institution, the
Bank continues to be regulated by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”). At December 31,
2005, FBBH had total assets of approximately $1.4 billion.

* Mortgage Investment Operations—WFC manages a portfolio of mortgage-backed securities and pools of
performing, sub-performing and non-performing residential and commercial loans. Prior to September 30,
2005, WFC conducted certain of these activities with an institutional investor where such investments
aligned the Company’s interests with those of the institutional investor. Effective September 30, 2005, WFC
acquired a 100% interest in the returns generated by those portfolios and, as a result, no longer shares the net
cash flows with the co-investor.

The administrative headquarters of BHBC, the Bank and WFC are located at 23901 Calabasas Road, Suite
1050, Calabasas, California 91302, and the main telephone number is (818) 223-8084. The Bank conducts its
activities through its branches in Calabasas and Beverly Hills, California. As of December 31, 2005, the
Company had 52 full-time-equivalent employees.

The Company maintains an internet web site at www.bhbc.com and makes available its annual reports on
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and other relevant information free of
charge. '

FBBH—BANKING OPERATIONS
Business Strategy

The Bank has a “modified wholesale” banking strategy that includes income property real estate lending
funded by a mixture of borrowings and deposits generated principally through brokers and its money desk. The
goal is to maximize net interest income consistent with acceptable levels of credit and interest rate risk.

Income property loans include primarily adjustable rate loans secured by commercial and multifamily
properties located in California and other western states, particularly Arizona and Nevada. Our adjustable rate

loans, which represented 86% of our total loans at December 31, 2005, generally have interest rates tied to
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LIBOR or the Constant-Maturity Treasury index and adjust with changes in the rate on a daily, monthly or
quarterly basis. The objective of our present lending strategy is to provide real estate financing to a diversified
customer base, representing developers, investors, owners and users, and we often tailor our loan products to
meet the specific needs of our borrowers. Our strategy for increasing the Bank’s lending volume is to be a
premier relationship portfolio lender by providing rapid response and processing for income property loan
opportunities. In 2006, the Bank plans to expand into construction lending for commercial and multifamily
properties. The Bank believes such loans will enable it to close loans with higher margins, generate fee income
and create the potential for additional lending business upon completion of the construction.

The Bank funds its assets primarily with deposits, advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of San
Francisco (“FHLB advances”) and repurchase agreements. At December 31, 2005, approximately 68% of its
deposits were wholesale deposits, or deposits generated through brokers and its money desk. Wholesale deposit
funding is a function of setting and advertising the Bank’s deposit interest rates with trust departments and
institutional investment fund managers. We intend to continue to deemphasize retail deposits and are pursuing a
sale of our Beverly Hills branch. We believe that although the interest rates on other borrowings and wholesale
deposits may be greater than the interest rate on retail deposits of comparable maturities, the cost of generating
and maintaining retail deposits is greater because of the facilities and personnel expense of those deposits. We do
intend, however, to retain the Bank’s Calabasas branch because we believe that the Calabasas deposit market is
substantial and currently is penetrated only by four large institutions, and thus lacks the presence of a community
bank.

Lending Activities

We originate and purchase income property loans secured primarily by commercial and multifamily real
properties located in California and other western states, particularly Arizona and Nevada. Of our total loans
outstanding, approximately 86% and 89% had adjustable rates (including loans with an initial fixed rate for 3 or
5 years which subsequently convert to adjustable) at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Our borrowers
are typically entities that operate their businesses at the properties or derive their primary source of income from
their portfolio of real properties. Our strategy is to be a premier relationship portfolio lender by providing rapid
response and processing for income property loan opportunities, and we often tailor our loan products to meet the
specific needs of our borrowers.

Our commercial and multifamily loans generally have terms of approximately 10 years and payments based
on a 25- or 30-year amortization schedule, often resulting in a balloon payment at maturity. The majority of our
loans had loan-to-value ratios of 60% to 70% of the appraised value of the property at the time of origination. We
generally require a current appraisal in connection with each real estate loan originated.

The Bank also from time to time purchases multifamily and commercial loans on a whole-loan basis. These
loan purchases are primarily bulk purchases, though occasionally such loans may be purchased on a single-asset
basis. Sources for the purchase of loans include financial institutions, regulatory agencies and other third parties.
The Bank’s policy for the purchase of loans from outside entities is restricted to 20% of the Bank’s total assets
for any one originator. Any purchase that will increase the Bank’s exposure beyond the 20% must be identified
and approved by the Bank’s board of directors. All of the Bank’s purchases must comply with all governing rules
and regulations.

The Bank may from time to time sell portions of its loans to other financial institutions and may purchase an
interest in loans of other financial institutions. Any loan participation must be approved in accordance with the
Bank’s loan approval policies. The same information normally obtained to evaluate the inherent risk in lending
directly to a customer will be obtained in relation to participations. In addition, sufficient due diligence will be
performed with regard to the participating bank as well as the borrower.

At December 31, 2005, 52% ($491.4 million) of the Bank’s total portfolio was secured by real properties in
California. No more than 10% of the Bank’s total principal amount of loans were collateralized in any other state.
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The Bank’s adjustable rate loans generally have interest rates tied to LIBOR or the Constant-Maturity
Treasury index and adjust with changes in the rate on a daily, monthly or quarterly basis. The interest rate on any
loan is based on a number of factors including, but not limited to, servicing costs, risk and desirability of the
credit.

The Bank intends to expand its loan product line in 2006 by originating construction loans. These loans
would finance the construction of multifamily residential properties and commercial properties, such as retail and
industrial properties, office buildings, restaurants and gas stations. Our construction loans generally will have
terms from one to three years and will bear interest at adjustable rates. The loan-to-value ratio of our construction
loans will not exceed 75% of the property’s estimated cost upon completion for commercial or multifamily
residential properties. A due diligence/fund contro! specialist will perform all cost and completion analyses prior
to loan approval. The Bank will retain a firm that specializes in construction loan fund control to perform all
required site/progress inspections and necessary due diligence prior to loan approval and funding, and all
subsequent draw requests. We will require a current appraisal in connection with each of our construction loans.

The Bank has detailed written policies and procedures for its lending activities. The Bank's board of
directors reviews and approves these policies annually. These lending policies address the types of loans we seek,
our target markets, underwriting and collateral requirements, the loan terms, interest rate and yield
considerations, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. All loans are subject to approval
procedures and amount limitations. These limitations apply to the borrower’s total outstanding indebtedness,
including indebtedness as a guarantor.

Our Officers’ Loan Committee (the “OLC”) oversees the loan approval process, including originations and
purchases. The OLC reviews all loans and has loan approval authority of loan originations up to $2 million and
participations and whole loan purchases up to $2 million as a pool. The Directors’ Loan Committee (“DLC”)
approves all individual loans over $2 million, up to and including $7.5 million, and participations and purchases
over $2 million and up to and including $15 million as a pool. Loans in excess of these limits are required to be
approved by the Bank’s board of directors.

Under applicable regulations, we may not make loans in excess of our legal lending limit. In general, under
California law the legal limit to any single borrower is equal to 25% of our unimpaired capital and surplus for
amortizing loans secured by a first trust deed on real estate. As of December 31, 2005, our loan-to-one borrower
limit for secured loans was approximately $35.4 million. If a borrower requests a loan in excess of our legal
lending limit, we may originate the loan with the participation of one or more lenders (including BHBC) where
our participation interest is pari passu with the other lender(s). As a matter of policy, we do not subordinate our
interest to the other lending institution.




The following table sets forth the Bank’s total loan originations and purchases for the periods indicated:

Loan Originations and Purchases

For the Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

Originations (1)

Multifamily residential . ............. .. .. ... ... ..., $ 44225 $124,617 $ 47,372
Commercial real estate .. ... .. 74,764 164,737 154,670
Total originations ............ccoiiiiirineenn.. $118,989  $289,354  $202,042
Purchases
Single-family residential ........................... $ —  $ — § 6,044
Multifamily residential ............. ... .. .. ooi..., 95,760 100,006 65,797
Commercial realestate . ........coiiiii ... 47,055 49 645 15,087
Total purchases . ..., $142,815 $149,651 § 86,928
Total originations and purchases
Single-family residential .............. ... ... . ... $ — 3 — $ 6,044
Multifamily residential .. ............. ... ... ... ..., 139,985 224,623 113,169
Commercial realestate .. ...........covviirniienn.. 121,819 214,382 169,757
Total ..o e $261,804  $439,005 $288,970

(1) Includes disbursements on existing loans.

The following table sets forth the composition of the Bank’s portfolio of loans by type of loan as of the
dates indicated.

Composition of FBBH Loans

December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)

Single-family residential ............. ... ... .., $ 29,393 §$ 44,569 § 71,031 $119,539 $220,875
Multifamily residential . ........................ 436,805 412,074 231,374 171,974 151,030
Commercial real estate ..........covvinvinee.nn 483,718 462,961 311,457 194,423 152,059
Consumerandother ............. ... iiein... 853 992 1,043 5,896 6,936

Loan portfolio principal balance ............. 950,769 920,596 614,905 491,832 530,900
Premium and deferredfees .. .................... 4,455 2,064 2,637 2,815 3,554
Allowance forloanlosses (1) ........... ...t (7,035) (7,213) (6,652) (7,826) (8,116)

Total loan portfolio, net .................... $948,189 $915,447 $610,890 $486,821 $526,338

(1) For discussion of the allowance for loan losses allocation for purchase discount, see “Asset Quality—
Allowance for Loan Losses”

The real properties which secure the Bank’s mortgage loans are located throughout the United States, but
primarily in California and other western states. At December 31, 2005, the state with the greatest concentration of
properties securing the loans was California, in which the Bank held $491.4 million principal amount of loans, or
approximately 52% of the Bank’s total portfolio. No more than 10% of the Bank’s total principal amount of loans
were collateralized in any other state. The Company does not believe any of its residential loans have features that
would give rise to any additional concentration of credit risk required to be disclosed by Financial Accounting
Standards Board Statement of Position No. 94-6-1. See Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.
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The following table sets forth certain information at December 31, 2005 regarding the dollar amount of
loans based on their contractual terms to maturity and includes scheduled payments but not potential
prepayments, as well as the dollar amount of those loans which have fixed or adjustable interest rates. Loan
balances have not been adjusted for unamortized discounts or premiums, deferred loan fees and the allowance for
loan losses.

Maturity of FBBH Loans
Maturing in
After One  After Five
Year Years
One Year  Through Through After Ten
or Less Five Years Ten Years Years Total
{Dollars in thousands)

Single-family residential ........................ $ 8 $ 166 $ 1,389 $ 27,830 $ 29,393
Multifamily residential . .................. ... ..., 6 77,139 118,248 241,412 436,805
Commercialrealestate ..........ccoviireivnen.n. 189 34,973 390,372 58,184 483,718
Consumerandother ............. ... ... ........ 22 611 80 140 853
Interest rate terms on amounts due:

Fixed ............ . . . 193 67,183 32,808 34,002 134,186

Adjustable (1) ....... . ... 32 45,706 477,281 293,564 816,583

(1) Includes 3-year and S-year fixed-rate loans which automatically convert to 6-month adjustable-rate
mortgage loans.

Scheduled contractual principal repayments do not reflect the actual maturities of mortgage loans because of
prepayments and, in the case of conventional mortgage loans, due-on-sale clauses. The average life of mortgage
loans, particularly fixed-rate loans, tends to increase when current mortgage loan rates are substantially higher
than rates on existing mortgage loans and, conversely, decrease when current mortgage loan rates are substantially
lower than rates on existing mortgages. Beginning in 2001, the low interest-rate environment triggered rapid
prepayments on both fixed and adjustable-rate loans in the Bank’s portfolio, thereby shortening the loans’ average
lives. However, a substantial number of loans in the Bank’s portfolio have prepayment penalties, which tend to
slow the repayment rate and provide additional income to the Bank in the event of early repayment.

Mortgage-Backed and Investment Securities

The Bank invests in securities to earn positive net interest spread and to invest funds pending deployment
into loans. The following table sets forth the Bank’s holdings of mortgage-backed and other securities as of the
dates indicated:

FBBH—Mortgage-Backed and Investment Securities

December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

Available for sale, at fair value:

AAA mortgage-backed securities .......... ... oL $222,290 $166,339 §$ 62,160
GSE mortgage-backed securities .......... ... ... i, 98,091 140,777 161,083
Other mortgage-backed securities ................ .. o ..., 11,843 — 207
Agency debt SeCUrities . ... .. ovr ittt i i i e e — — 10,184
Trust preferred SECUTILIES . .. ..ttt i et e e 8,000 8,000 8,040
Mutwal funds . ... o 5,728 5,819 5,862
Held to maturity, at amortized cost:

Agency securities (fair value of $9,650, $9,795 and $9,754) .......... 9,708 9,657 9,607

Total mortgage-backed and investment securities . .............. $355,660 $330,592 $257,143




The amortized cost and fair value of the Bank’s securities, by contractual maturity, are shown below as of
December 31, 2005:

FBBH—Amortized Cost and Fair Value by Maturity

Weighted
Amortized Fair Average
Cost Value Yield
(Dollars in thousands)

Dueinfivetotenyears ........... ... viiiinirinnan. $ 14,101 % 13,964 4.15%
Dueaftertenyears ...t ieiinnennainn, 342,412 335,910 4.45%
Mutual funds .. ... 5,750 5,728 29_%
Total .ottt e e e $362,263  $355,602 4.43%

The following tables show the gross unrealized losses and fair value of the Bank’s investments, aggregated
by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss
position, at December 31, 2005 and 2004

FBBH-—Unrealized Losses and Fair Values

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
(Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2005
GSE mortgage-backed securities .. ... ... $ 50,251 $ 827 $ 40,903 $1,239 $ 91,154 $2,066
AAA and other mortgage-backed
SECUMILIES ... vvvvreeeiennnnns 119,248 1,751 97,018 2,817 216,266 4,568
Mutvualfunds ....................... — — 1,920 80 1,920 80
Agency securities . ... ..... .. ... 9,650 58 — — 9,650 58
Total ... .. i $179,149  $2,636 $139,841 $4,136  $318,990 $6,772
Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
(Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2004
GSE mortgage-backed securities . . ... ... $ 88695 $ 745 % — $ — $ 88695 $ 745
AAA and other mortgage-backed
securities ......... ..t 136,404 1,379 3,616 89 140,020 1,468
Mutualfunds ....................... 1,946 54 — — 1,946 54
Total ...... ... .. i $227,045 $2,178 $ 3616 $ 89 $230,661 $2,267

Declines in the fair value of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities below their cost that are
deemed to be other than temporary are reflected in earnings as realized losses. In estimating other-than-
temporary impairment losses, management considers, among other things, (i) the length of time and the extent to
which the fair value has been less than cost, (ii) the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and
(iii) the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to
allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.

Management has the ability and intent to hold the securities classified as held to maturity until they mature, at

which time the Company expects to receive full value for the securities. Furthermore, as of December 31, 2005,
management also had the ability and intent to hold the securities classified as available for sale for a period of time
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sufficient for a full recovery of cost. The unrealized losses are due to increases in market interest rates over the
yields available at the time the underlying securities were purchased. The fair value is expected to recover as the
securities approach their maturity date or repricing date or if market yields for such investments decline.
Management does not believe any of the securities are impaired due to reasons of credit quality. Accordingly, as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, management believes the impairments detailed in the table above are temporary, and
as a result, no impairment loss has been realized in the Company’s consolidated statements of operations.

Funding Sources

The Bank’s principal funding sources consist of deposits, FHLB advances and repurchase agreements.
Deposits include checking, savings and certificates of deposit generated through brokers and the Bank’s money
desk (“wholesale deposits”) and through the Bank’s two branches. The Bank’s FHLB advances and repurchase
agreements are secured by loans and investment securities. The Bank’s deposits generally are not collateralized,
with the exception of $40.2 million of public fund certificates of deposit from the State of California, which are
secured by mortgage-backed securities. '

The following table sets forth information relating to the Bank’s deposits and other borrowings at the dates
indicated.

FBBH—Deposits and Other Borrowings

December 31,

2005 2004 2003
{Dollars in thousands)
Deposits (1) ..ot $ 625,635 $ 580,085  $473,409
Repurchase agreements ...............covveirunneen.. 63,000 120,000 88,000
FHLEB advances ........... ity 530,837 474,837 249,337
Total ... $1,219,472  $1,174,922  $810,746

(1) The Bank’s deposits included $21.0 million in money market deposits held by BHBC at December 31,
2005, and a total of $38.1 million in noninterest-bearing deposits held by BHBC and WFC at December 31,
2004. These deposits are eliminated in consolidation and are not reflected in total deposits on the
Company’s consolidated statements of financial condition.

Deposits.  The following table sets forth information relating to the Bank’s deposits at the dates indicated.

FBBH—Composition of Deposits

December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Amount Rate Amourit Rate Amount Rate
(Dollars in thousands)

Noninterest-bearing deposit accounts . . . . . $ 4,655 0.00% $ 42,597(1) 0.00% $ 4,175 0.00%
NOW and money market accounts ....... 84,179(1) 2.81% 111,761 2.09% 65,500 1.72%
Savingsaccounts . ..., 2,723 1.09% 2,940 1.05% 2,319 1.07%

Certificates of deposit: ,
Less than $100,000 . .............. 99,843 3.88% 99,354 2.46% 111,639 2.29%
$100,000 ormore ......... . 434,235 3.79% 323,433 2.22% 289,776 2.51%
Total deposits ........... ... v, $625,635 3.64% $580,085 2.06% $473,409 2.32%

(1) The Bank’s deposits included $21.0 million in money market deposits held by BHBC at December 31,
2005, and a total of $38.1 million in noninterest-bearing deposits held by BHBC and WFC at December 31,
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2004. These deposits are eliminated in consolidation and are not reflected in total deposits on the
Company’s consolidated statements of financial condition.

As a percentage of the Bank’s total deposits at December 31, 2005, brokered deposits accounted for 56%,
retail deposits accounted for 32%, and money desk deposits accounted for 12%. Generally, the Bank obtains
wholesale deposits on terms more financially attractive than those obtainable through Brokered Deposits.

Wholesale deposit funding is a function of setting and advertising the Bank’s deposit interest rates with trust
departments and institutional investment fund managers. The wholesale deposit marketplace (primarily
certificates of deposit) consists of the following three sources of funds: (1) indirect deposits placed by
independent brokers; (2) direct wholesale deposits received from credit unions, savings associations, trust
departments of banks, pension funds, insurance companies and government agencies; and (3) Depository Trust
Corporation brokered deposits, which consist of retail deposits which have been pooled into large blocks by Wall
Street firms and regional brokerage houses. The Bank uses all of these sources, depending on its funding and
liquidity needs.

Under FDIC regulations, FDIC-insured institutions that are not “well-capitalized” under the prompt
corrective action rules may not accept brokered deposits without the prior approval of the FDIC. In addition, the
Bank believes that if it is not “adequately capitalized” it would have greater difficulty in obtaining certificates of
deposit through its money desk or deposit brokers and may have to pay higher rates to continue to attract those
deposits. Accordingly, the failure of the Bank to remain well-capitalized or adequately capitalized could have a
material adverse effect on the Bank.

The Bank obtains deposits through its retail branches in Beverly Hills and Calabasas, California. The Bank
accumulates deposits at these branches through local media advertising and by participating in deposit rate
surveys. The Bank competes for deposits to a large extent on the basis of rates and, therefore, could experience
difficulties in attracting deposits if it could not continue to offer deposit rates at levels competitive with those of
other banks and savings institutions.

The Bank is considering the sale of its Beverly Hills branch during 2006. At December 31, 2005, there were
$191.4 million of deposits at the Beverly Hills branch. The sale of this branch would be aligned with the Bank’s
business strategy of operating principally as a wholesale bank. In addition, management anticipates that this sale
would enable the Company to reduce overhead and increase operating efficiencies by consolidating all of the
Bank’s activities at the Calabasas facility.

If the Beverly Hills Branch were sold, the Bank would retain its name and continue to employ the same
deposit-gathering strategy at its retail Calabasas branch. The Bank believes that the Calabasas deposit market is
substantial and currently is penetrated only by four large institutions, and thus lacks the presence of a community
bank.

The following table sets forth, by various interest rate categories, the Bank’s certificates of deposit at
December 31, 2005.

FBBH—Interest Rates for Certificates of Deposit

December 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands)
2500 0T LSS & oottt $ 32,664
281350 . e e e e e 101,353
314,500 .o e e e e 393,124
4 1-5.5000 . i e 6,937
TOtal . e e $534,078




The following table sets forth the amount and maturities of the Bank’s certificates of deposit at
December 31, 2005.

FBBH—Maturities of Certificates of Deposit

Original Maturity in Months
12 or Less Over 12 to 36 Over 36
(Dollars in thousands)

Balances maturing in 3 months orless .................... $ 78,017 $ 11,892 $ —
Weighted averagerate . .............. .o 3.34% 2.10% —
Balances maturing in over 3 months to 12 months . .......... $199,753 $ 66,152 § 112
Weighted averagerate .................coiiun.., 4.21% 3.09% 3.12%
Balances maturing in over 12 months to 36 months . . ... .. ... $ 1,017 $158,329 $18,407
Weighted averagerate ............ ... 3.06% 4.04% 3.17%
Balances maturing in over 36 months .. ................... — — $ 39
Weighted averagerate ....................ooo..... — — 4.34%

At December 31, 2005, the Bank had outstanding an aggregate of approximately $434.2 million of
certificates of deposit in face amounts equal to or greater than $100,000 maturing as follows: $65.7 million
within three months, $91.6 million over three months through six months, $115.8 million over six months
through 12 months, and $161.1 million thereafter.

FHLB Advances. The Bank obtains FHLB advances based on the security of certain of its assets, provided
the Bank has met certain standards related to its creditworthiness. FHLB advances are available to member
financial institutions such as the Bank for investment and lending activities and other general business purposes.
FHLB advances are made pursuant to several different credit programs (each of which has its own interest rate,
which may be fixed or adjustable). The Bank is currently authorized to obtain FHLB advances in amounts up to
45% of total assets measured as of each previous quarter-end and for terms of up to 10 years.

The following table sets forth the Bank’s FHLB advances at and for the years ended December 31, 2005,
2004 and 2003:

At or for the Year Ended
December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)
FBBH - FHLB Advances:

Average amount outstanding during the period ... .. .............. .. $508,298 $361,249 $223,424
Maximum month-end balance outstanding during the period .......... 555,837 474,837 249,337
Weighted average rate:

Duringtheperiod ... 3.06% 2.95% 4.05%

Atendofperiod ... ... . . e 3.42% 2.75% 3.27%

As of December 31, 2005, the Bank had $299.5 million of FHLB advances maturing within one year, $56.3
million maturing between one and two years, $55.0 million maturing between two and three years, $90.0 million
maturing between three and four years, and $30.0 million maturing between four and five years. These advances
are secured by mortgage-backed securities and loans.
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Repurchase Agreements. The Bank borrows funds under repurchase agreements that provide immediate
liquidity and financing for purchases of investment securities and pools of loans. The following table sets forth
certain information related to the Bank’s repurchase agreements as of December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003.

At or for the Year Ended
December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)
FBBH - Repurchase Agreements:

Average amount outstanding during the period .. ....... ... 0 ool $116,000 $ 89,951 $89,162
Maximum month-end balance outstanding during the period ........... 143,000 120,000 95,433
Weighted average rate:

Duringtheperiod ... ... .. .. . . o i i 3.17% 226%  2.04%

Atendofperiod ...... .. . .. 3.43% 2.74%  1.96%

At December 31, 2005, the Bank had $53.0 million of repurchase agreements maturing within one year and
$10.0 million maturing between two and three years.

Asset Quality

The Bank is exposed to certain credit risks related to the value of the collateral that secures its loans and the
ability and willingness of borrowers to repay their loans. The Bank closely monitors its pools of loans and
foreclosed real estate for potential problems on a periodic basis.

Allowance for Loan Losses. The Bank maintains an allowance for loan losses at a level believed adequate
by management to absorb estimated losses inherent in the loan portfolios. The allowance is increased by
provisions for loan losses charged against operations and recoveries of previously charged off loans, and is
decreased by loan charge-offs. Loans are charged off when they are deemed to be uncollectible.

Although we believe that we have established adequate allowances for loan losses as of December 31, 2005,
the credit quality of our assets is affected by many factors beyond our control, including local and national
economic conditions, and the possible existence of facts which are not known to us which adversely affect the
likelihood of repayment of various loans in our loan portfolio and realization of the collateral upon a default.
Accordingly, we can give no assurance that we will not sustain loan losses materially in excess of the allowance
for loan losses. In addition, the FDIC and DFI, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically
review our allowance for loan losses and could require additional provisions for loan losses. Material future
additions to the allowance for loan losses may also be necessary due to increases in the size and changes in the
composition of our loan portfolio. Increases in our provisions for loan losses would adversely affect our results of
operations.

For a complete discussion of our policies and procedures with respect to the allowance for loan losses, see

“Critical Accounting Policies” in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations in Item 7.
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The following table sets forth information with respect to the Bank’s allowance for loan losses by category
of loan.

FBBH—AlIllocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses

December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)

Allowance for loan losses:

Commercial . .....ou it $ — $ — $ — % 13§ 2
Real estate —moOrgage .........oovvrunveeinenennnnnn. 6,643 6845 6,575 7,001 7,056
Installmentloans .......... ... .. ... . ... 5 20 77 824 1,058
Unallocated . ... it e e e 387 348 — — —
Total allowance for loanlosses .............ccovvvno... $7,035 $7,213 $6,652 $7,826 $8,116
Percentage of loans in each category to total loans:
Commercial . ....... .. i i i e —% —% —% —% —%
Realestate—mortgage ............ccoiiviinnnernnn... 94.4 94.9 98.8 89.5 86.9
Installment . ...t e 0.1 0.3 1.2 10.5 13.1
Unallocated . .. ... oot e e 55 4.8 — — —
Total allowance forloanlosses ........................ 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The following table sets forth the activity in the allowance for loan losses during the periods indicated.

FBBH—Analysis of the Allowance for Loan Losses

December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dolars in thousands)
Balance, beginning of period ........ ... ... . ..l $7,213 $6,652 $7,826 $8,116 $10,233
Charge-offs:
Real estate. ~mortgage ..........covveinenneennennnnn (206) @ A17y @12 (636)
Installmentloans - . ........... ... ... uiireinnnnn.. (33) 22y (@375 (62) (258)
Total charge-offs ................ ... ... n.. (239) (26) (492) (474 (894)
Recoveries:
Commercial ......... ... . i 2 — — — —_
Real estate —mortgage ......... ...t 118 112 32 101 428
Installmentloans ............. ... ciiiriniinnin.. 6 37 36 83 79
TOtal FECOVETIES ..o v vttt i i e e e e 126 149 68 184 507
Net (charge-offs) recoveries .. ...........ooviiiiiinen., (113) 123 (424)  (290) (387)
(Recapture of) provision forloanlosses .................... (65) 438 (750) —  (1,730)
Balance,endof period ........ ... ... i $7,035 $7,213 $6,652 $7,826 $ 8,116
Ratio of net charge-offs during the period to average loans
outstanding during the period . . .. ...... ... ... ... ... ... —_ —_ 0.1% 0.1% 0.1%

Non-Performing Loans. It is the Bank’s policy to place loans on non-accrual status when they are over 90
days past due, or at any time when, in the judgment of management, the probability of collection of interest is
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deemed to be insufficient to warrant further accrual. When a loan is placed on non-accrual status, previously
accrued but unpaid interest is reversed by a charge to interest income.

The table below sets forth the delinquency status of the Bank’s loans at the dates indicated.

FBBH—Delinquency Experience for Loans

December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance of delinquent loans:

31-60days ..o $ 6,300 $2,364 $2,326 $2,269 § 1,788

61-90days ... 916 902 123 1,052 836

9l daysormore (1) .........ouunivrniennenannnns 5,138 4,535 5,816 4,043 7,570
Total loans delinquent ......................... $12,354 $7,801 $8,265 $7,364 $10,194

Delinquent loans as a percentage of total loan portfolio:

31-60days .. .o 07% 02% 04% 0.5% 0.3%

61-90days ... e 0.1 0.1 — 0.2 0.2

9ldaysormore (1) .......c.v i 0.5 0.5 0.9 0.8 1.4
Total ..o 13% 08% 13% 1.5% 1.9%

(1) All loans delinquent over 90 days are on nonaccrual status.

Foreclosed Real Estate. The Bank carries its holdings of foreclosed real estate at the lower of the net
carrying value of the underlying loan or fair value less estimated costs to sell. Holding and maintenance costs
related to properties are recorded as expenses in the period incurred. Declines in values of foreclosed real estate
subsequent to acquisition are charged to income and recorded as a provision for losses. The following table sets
forth the aggregate carrying value of the Bank’s holdings of foreclosed real estate (by source of acquisition) at
the dates indicated.

FBBH-—Foreclosed Real Estate by Loan Type

December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)

Loans:
Single-family residential .......... ... .. ... $29 $1,953 $281 31,002 $246
Commercial real €state . .. ... vttt i — 21 — 38 183
Other mortgage 10ans . ..., 9 — — — —
o 1 38 1,974 281 1,040 429
Allowance for loSSES ...t vi vttt e 10y (205 (14 — —
Foreclosed real estate owned, net .............. iy $28 $1,769 $267 $1,040 $429
Competition

The Bank’s peer group consists of approximately seven other local and regional thrifts that focus on smaller
loan transactions, primarily in the $1-10 million range, with most originations less than $5 million. Some banks
offer construction loans that have higher pricing and greater margins due to the inherent risks in these products.
Although the Bank intends to expand its product line to include construction loans, the Bank primarily competes
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directly with those portfolio lenders that focus on stabilized income producing property loans. Recent
acquisitions in the banking industry have reduced the number of financial institutions serving the Bank’s target
deposit customers, and as a result, few independent banks remain in western Los Angeles County. The Bank
believes that the super-regional financial institutions do not adequately service the customers who comprise the
Bank’s target market, and that the smaller regional banks are better able to provide quality service through closer
customer relationships and more rapid response to commercial loan opportunities.

Supervision and Regulation

Banking is a highly regulated industry. Congress and the states have enacted numerous laws that govern
banks, bank holding companies and the financial services industry, and have created several largely autonomous
regulatory agencies which have authority to examine and supervise banks and bank holding companies, and to
adopt regulations furthering the purpose of the statutes. The primary goals of the regulatory scheme are to
maintain a safe and sound banking system, to protect depositors and the FDIC insurance fund, and to facilitate
the conduct of sound monetary policy. As a result, the financial condition and results of operation of the
Company, and its ability to grow and engage in various business activities, can be affected not only by
management decisions and general economic conditions, but the requirements of applicable federal and state
laws, regulations and the policies of the various regulatory authorities.

Further, these laws, regulations and policies are continuously under review by Congress, state legislatures
and federal and state regulatory agencies. Changes in laws, regulations and policies can materially increase in the
cost of doing business, limit certain business activities or materially and adversely affect competition between
banks and other financial intermediaries. While it can be predicted that changes will occur, what changes, when
they will occur, and how they will impact the Company cannot be predicted.

The following is not intended to be an exhaustive description of the statutes and regulations applicable to
the business of BHBC or the Bank. The description of statutory and regulatory provisions is qualified in its
entirety by reference to the particular statutory or regulatory provisions.

Bank Holding Companies

Bank holding companies are regulated under the Bank Holding Company Act (the “BHC Act”) and are
supervised by the Federal Reserve Board (the “FRB™). Under the BHC Act, BHBC files reports of its operations
and other information with the FRB, and the FRB conducts examinations of BHBC and the Bank.

The BHC Act requires, among other things, the FRB’s prior approval whenever a bank holding company
proposes to (i) acquire all or substantially all the assets of a bank; (ii) acquire direct or indirect ownership or
control of more than 5% of the voting shares of a bank; (iii) merge or consolidate with another bank holding
company; (iv) with certain exceptions, acquire more than 5% of the voting shares of any company that is not a
bank; and (v) engage in any activities without the FRB’s prior approval other than managing or controlling banks
and other subsidiaries authorized by the BHC Act, furnishing services to, or performing services for, its
subsidiaries, or conducting a safe deposit business. The BHC Act authorizes the FRB to approve the ownership
of shares in any company, the activities of which have been determined to be so closely related to banking or to
managing or controlling banks as to be a proper incident thereto.

Under the BHC Act and regulations adopted by the FRB, a bank holding company and its subsidiaries are
prohibited from engaging in certain tie-in arrangements in connection with any extension of credit, lease or sale
of property or financing of services.

The FRB may, among other things, issue cease-and-desist orders with respect to activities of bank holding
companies and nonbanking subsidiaries that represent unsafe or unsound practices or violate a law,

administrative order or written agreement with a federal banking regulator. The FRB can also assess civil money
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penalties against companies or individuals who violate the BHC Act or other federal laws or regulations, order
termination of nonbanking activities by nonbanking subsidiaries of bank holding companies and order
termination of ownership and control of a nonbanking subsidiary by a bank holding company.

A bank holding company may become a “financial holding company” which may engage in a range of
activities that are financial in nature, including insurance and securities underwriting, insurance sales, merchant
banking, providing financial, investment, or economic advisory services, any activity that a bank holding
company may engage in outside of the United States, and additional activities that the FRB, in consultation with
the Secretary of the Treasury, determines to be financial in nature, incidental to a financial activity, or
complementary to a financial activity. The FRB is the primary regulator of financial holding companies.

FDIC

The Bank is subject to examination and regulation by the FDIC under the Federal Deposit Insurance Act
(“FDIA”) because its deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC under the Bank Insurance Fund (“BIF”). The
FDIC has adopted regulations which affect a broad range of the Bank’s activities, including, among other things,
lending, appraisals, formation of subsidiaries, and obtaining deposits through brokers.

Under FDIC regulations, each insured depository institution is assigned to one of the following three capital
groups for insurance premium purposes: “well capitalized,” “adequately capitalized” and “undercapitalized.”
These capital groups are defined in the same manner as the regulations establishing the prompt corrective action
system of the FDIA, as discussed under “Capital Adequacy Requirements” below. These three groups are then
divided into subgroups which are based on supervisory evaluations by the institution’s primary federal regulator,
resulting in nine assessment classifications. Assessment rates for BIF-insured banks range from 0% of insured
deposits for well-capitalized banks with minor supervisory concerns to 0.27% of insured deposits for
undercapitalized banks with substantial supervisory concerns.

The FDIC may terminate the deposit insurance of any insured depository institution if the FDIC determines,
after a hearing, that the institution has engaged or is engaging in unsafe or unsound practices which are not
limited to cases of capital inadequacy, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue operations or has violated
any applicable law, regulation or order or any condition imposed in writing by the FDIC. In addition, FDIC
regulations provide that any insured institution that falls below a 2% minimum leverage ratio (see below) will be
subject to FDIC deposit insurance termination proceedings unless it has submitted, and is in compliance with, a
capital plan with its primary federal regulator and the FDIC. The FDIC may also suspend deposit insurance
temporarily during the hearing process if the institution has no tangible capital. The FDIC is additionally
authorized by statute to appoint itself as conservator or receiver of an insured depository institution (in addition
to the powers of the institution’s primary federal regulatory authority) in cases, among others and upon
compliance with certain procedures, of unsafe or unsound conditions or practices or willful violations of cease
and desist orders.

Capital Adequacy Requirements

The FRB and the FDIC have adopted similar, but not identical, “risk-based” and “leverage” capital
adequacy guidelines for bank holding companies and insured banks, respectively. Under the risk-based capital
guidelines, different categories of assets are assigned different risk weights, ranging from zero percent for risk-
free assets (e.g., cash) to 100% for relatively high-risk assets (e.g., commercial loans). These risk weights are
multiplied by corresponding asset balances to determine a risk-adjusted asset base. Certain off-balance sheet
items, such as standby letters of credit, are added to the risk-adjusted asset base. The minimum required ratio of
total capital to risk-weighted assets for both bank holding companies and insured banks is presently 8%. At least
half of the total capital is required to be “Tier 1 capital,” consisting principally of common stockholders’ equity,
a limited amount of perpetual preferred stock, and minority interests in the equity. The remainder, designated
“Tier 2 capital,” may consist of a limited amount of subordinated debt, certain hybrid capital instruments, the
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remaining portion of trust preferred securities and other debt securities, preferred stock and a limited amount of
the general loan loss allowance.

Trust preferred securities are considered regulatory capital for purposes of determining BHBC’s capital
ratios. However, in December 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Interpretation
No. 46R (“FIN 46R™), “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” which required companies that have issued
trust preferred securities to deconsolidate the related entities and restate their balance sheets. However, the Board
of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (“FRB”), which is BHBC’s banking regulator, ruled on continued
inclusion of trust preferred securities in regulatory capital following the issuance of FIN 46R.

The minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio, consisting of Tier 1 capital to average adjusted total assets, is 3% for
bank holding companies and insured banks that have the highest regulatory examination rating and are not
contemplating significant growth or expansion. All other bank holding companies and insured banks are expected
to maintain a ratio of at least 1% to 2% or more above the stated minimum.

Under the prompt corrective action provisions of the FDIA, the FDIC has adopted regulations establishing
five capital categories for insured banks designated as well capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized,
significantly undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized.

If any one or more of a bank’s ratios are below the minimum ratios required to be classified as
undercapitalized, it will be classified as significantly undercapitalized provided that if its ratio of tangible equity
to total assets is 2% or less, it will be classified as critically undercapitalized. A bank may be reclassified by the
FDIC to the next level below that determined by the criteria described above if the FDIC finds that it is in an
unsafe or unsound condition or if it has received a less-than-satisfactory rating for any of the categories of asset
quality, management, earnings or liquidity in its most recent examination and the deficiency has not been
corrected, except that a bank cannot be reclassified as critically undercapitalized for such reasons.

The FDIC may subject undercapitalized banks to a broad range of restrictions and regulatory requirements.
An undercapitalized bank may not pay management fees to any person having control of the institution, nor,
except under certain circumstances and with prior regulatory approval, make any capital distribution if, after
doing so, it would be undercapitalized. Significantly undercapitalized banks are subject to increased monitoring
by the FDIC, are restricted in their asset growth, must obtain regulatory approval for certain corporate activities,
such as acquisitions, new branches and new lines of business, and, in most cases, must submit to the FDIC a plan
" to bring their capital levels to the minimum required in order to be classified as adequately capitalized. The FDIC
may not approve a capital restoration plan unless each company that controls the bank guarantees that the bank
will comply with it. Significantly and critically undercapitalized banks are subject to additional mandatory and
discretionary restrictions and, in the case of critically undercapitalized institutions, must be placed into
conservatorship or receivership unless the FDIC agrees otherwise.

Under FRB policy, a bank holding company is expected to act as a source of financial strength to its
subsidiary banks and to commit resources to support each such bank. In addition, a bank holding company is
required to guarantee that its subsidiary bank will comply with any capital restoration plan. The amount of such a
guarantee is limited to the lesser of (i) 5% of the bank’s total assets at the time it became undercapitalized, or
(ii) the amount which is necessary (or would have been necessary) to bring the bank into compliance with all
applicable capital standards as of the time the bank fails to comply with the capital restoration plan. A holding
company guarantee of a capital restoration plan results in a priority claim to the holding company’s assets ahead
of its other unsecured creditors and shareholders that is enforceable even in the event of the holding company’s
bankruptcy or the subsidiary bank’s insolvency.

Capital Distributions

BHBC may make capital distributions (dividends in cash or property, or repurchases of capital stock)
subject to the California General Corporation Law and the policies, rules and regulations of the FRB. Under the
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California General Corporation Law, BHBC may not pay dividends in cash or property except (i) out of positive
retained earnings or (ii) if, after giving effect to the distribution, BHBC’s assets would be at least 1.25 times its
liabilities and its current assets would exceed its liabilities (determined on a consolidated basis under generally
accepted accounting principles). The FRB has stated that, as a matter of prudent banking, a bank holding
company generally should not pay cash dividends unless its net income available to common shareholders has
been sufficient to fully fund the dividends, and that the prospective rate of earnings retention appears consistent
with its capital needs, asset quality and overall financial condition.

The ability of BHBC to continue to pay dividends will depend upon its cash resources. BHBC’s principal
source of liquidity consists of proceeds received from the sale of its former loan subsidiary in 2004. In addition,
in 2006, the Bank intends to begin paying quarterly cash dividends to BHBC. As a California-chartered bank,
without the approval of the California DFI, the Bank may pay dividends in an amount which does not exceed the
lesser of its retained earnings or its net income for the last three fiscal years. Under regulations of the FDIC, the
Bank may not make a capital distribution without prior approval of the FDIC if it would be undercapitalized,
significantly undercapitalized or critically undercapitalized under the Prompt Corrective Action Rules.

CRA

Banks and bank holding companies are also subject to the Community Reinvestment Act of 1977, as
amended (the “CRA”). The CRA requires the Bank to ascertain and meet the credit needs of the communities it
serves, including low and moderate income neighborhoods. The Bank’s compliance with CRA is reviewed and
evaluated by the FDIC, which assigns the Bank a publicly available CRA rating at the conclusion of the
examination. Further, an assessment of CRA compliance is also required in connection with applications for
FDIC approval-of certain activities, including establishing or relocating a branch office that accepts deposits or
merging or consolidating with, or acquiring the assets or assuming the liabilities of, a federally regulated
financial institution. An unfavorable rating may be the basis for FDIC denial of such an application, or approval
may be conditioned upon improvement of the applicant’s CRA record. In the case of a bank holding company
applying for approval to acquire a bank or other bank holding company, the FRB will assess the CRA record of
each subsidiary bank of the applicant, and such records may be the basis for denying the application.

In the most recently completed CRA compliance examination, conducted in June 2004, the Bank received a
rating of “satisfactory,” the second highest of four possible ratings. CRA regulations emphasize measurements of
performance in the area of lending (specifically, a bank’s home mortgage, small business, small farm and
community development loans), investment (a bank’s community development investments) and service (a
bank’s community development services and the availability of its retail banking services), although examiners
are still given a degree of flexibility in taking into account unique characteristics and needs of a bank’s
community and its capacity and constraints in meeting such needs. The regulations also require certain levels of
collection and reporting of data regarding certain kinds of loans.

California Banking Law

The Bank, as a California-chartered bank, is subject to examination, supervision and regulation by the DFI
under the California Banking Law. These laws and regulations affect many aspects of the Bank’s operations,
including investments, mergers and acquisitions, borrowings, dividends, locations of branch offices, issuances of
securities and other corporate governance provisions.

WFC—MORTGAGE INVESTMENT OPERATIONS

The Company’s Mortgage Investment Operations are conducted by WFC, a wholly owned investment
subsidiary formed in 1996. WFC manages a portfolio of mortgage-backed securities and pools of performing,
sub-performing and non-performing residential and commercial loans. Prior to September 30, 2005, WEC
conducted certain of these activities with an institutional investor where such investments aligned the Company’s
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interests with those of the institutional investor. Effective September 30, 2005, WFC acquired a 100% interest in
the returns generated by those portfolios and, as a result, no longer shares the net cash flows with the co-investor.

Loan pools acquired by WFC consist primarily of discounted loans. At December 31, 2005, WFC held $2.0
million unpaid principal balance of such loans and continues to pursue collection.

The following table sets forth the composition of discounted loans held by WFC by type of loan at the dates

indicated.

WFC—Composition of Discounted Loans

December 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)

Single-family residential . ..............cc00oivieeinn $1,758 $2668 $ 2229 $ 3,025 §$ 6,172
Multifamily residential ......................c...... — — 1 238 1,142
Commercial realestate .............coivirivnvnennn — 2,562 817 980 1,582
Consumerandother (1) ........... ... ... ... ........ 206 692 33,031 41,954 45,762

Discounted loans principal balance ............... 1,964 5,922 36,078 46,197 54,658
Unaccreted discount and deferred fees ................. (76) . (56) (220) (393) (1,018)
Allowance for loanlosses (1)(2) . ... ooviiivn vt (209) (3,506) (32,041) (39,975 (42,070)
Investor participation interest (3) ............ ... ... — (773) (1,169) (1,116) (297)

Total discounted loans,net (4) ................... $1,679 $1,587 $ 2,648 $ 4,713 $11,273

(1) In December 2004, WFC sold $24 million unpaid principal balance of discounted loans.

(2) For discussion of the allowance for loan losses allocation for purchase discount, see “Asset Quality—
Allowance for Loan Losses.”

(3) In September 2005, WFC acquired a 100% interest in the cash flows on certain loan portfolios that
previously were shared with the co-investor.

(4) The real properties that secure WFC’s discounted loans are located throughout the United States. At
December 31, 2005, the five states with the greatest concentration of properties securing discounted loans
were California, Texas, Georgia, Florida and llinois, in which WFC held $336,000, $259,000, $236,000,
$171,000 and $109,000 principal amount of loans, respectively.

The carrying value of WFC’s subordinated mortgage-backed securities at December 31, 2005, 2004 and
2003 totaled $348,000, $345,000 and $862,000, respectively. The related short-term repurchase agreement which
financed these securities has been repaid in full.

Asset Quality

WEFC is exposed to certain credit risks related to the value of the collateral that secures its loans and the
ability of borrowers to repay their loans. The Company monitors its pools of loans and foreclosed real estate for
potential problems on a periodic basis.

Allowance for Loan Losses. 'WEFC maintains an allowance for loan losses at a level believed adequate by
management to absorb estimated incurred losses in the loan portfolios. The allowance is increased by provisions
for loan losses charged against operations, recoveries of previously charged-off loans, and allocations of
discounts on purchased loans, and is decreased by loan charge-offs. Loans are charged off when they are deemed
to be uncollectible.

Although we believe that we have established adequate allowances for loan losses as of December 31, 2005,
the credit quality of our assets is affected by many factors beyond our control, including local and national
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economic conditions, and the possible existence of facts which are not known to us which adversely affect the
likelihood of repayment of various loans in our loan portfolio and realization of the collateral upon a default.
Accordingly, we can give no assurance that we will not sustain loan losses materially in excess of the allowance
for loan losses. Increases in our provisions for loan losses would adversely affect our results of operations.

For a complete discussion of our policies and procedures with respect to the allowance for loan losses, see
“Critical Accounting Policies” in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations in Item 7.

Non-Performing Loans. It is WFC’s policy to place loans on non-accrual status when they are over 90
days past due, or at any time when, in the judgment of management, the probability of collection of interest is
deemed to be insufficient to warrant further accrual. When a loan is placed on non-accrual status, previously
accrued but unpaid interest is reversed by a charge to interest income.

Foreclosed Real Estate. 'WFC carries its holdings of foreclosed real estate at the lower of cost or fair value
less estimated costs to sell. Holding and maintenance costs related to properties are recorded as expenses in the
period incurred. Declines in values of foreclosed real estate subsequent to acquisition are charged to income and
recognized as a valuation allowance. Subsequent increases in the valuation of real estate owned are reflected as a
reduction in the valuation allowance, but not below zero, and credited to income. The following table sets forth
the aggregate carrying value of WFC’s holdings of foreclosed real estate, by source of acquisition, at the dates
indicated.

WEFC Foreclosed Real Estate by Loan Type

December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
- (—Im-llars in thousands)
Loans:
Single-family residential ............ .. ... . . o i $34 $— $— $ 28 §$357

— — 118
52 116 101

Multifamily residential ........... .. .. .. . . . —
Commercial and other mortgage loans ......... ... ... ... ....... —

Total .o e e 34

RN

52 144 576
Valuation allowance forlosses ...........c.. i, —  — (52) (83) (328)
Foreclosed real estate owned, net .............. it $34 $__— $— $61 §$248

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS—LOAN SERVICING

Through April 2004, the Company was a diversified financial services company that also conducted loan
servicing operations through a wholly owned subsidiary, Wilshire Credit Corporation (“WCC”). WCC provided
a variety of loan portfolio management services, including billing, portfolio administration and collection
services for pools of loans. As of April 2004, WCC serviced over $6 billion principal balance of loans for more
than 500 individual and institutional investors and government agencies. On April 30, 2004, the Company sold
WCC to Merrill Lynch Mortgage Capital Inc., a division of Merrill Lynch & Co., New York, NY, for net
proceeds of $48.2 million, and realized a gain on the sale of $21.7 million before taxes (as restated—see
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Note 1 to the Consolidated financial statements).

WCC’s operating results, and the Company’s gain on its sale of WCC, have been removed from the
Company’s results from continuing operations on the Consolidated Statements of Operations, and have been
presented separately under the caption “Income from discontinued operations.”
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ITEM 1A. Risk Factors

The Company is subject to a number of business risks that may adversely impact its financial position or
results of operations. These risks could make the Company’s common stock a speculative investment. The
Company believes that the following factors represent the most significant risks to its future financial
performance.

We face risk from changes in interest rates.

The success of our business depends, to a large extent, on our net interest income. Changes in market
interest rates can affect our net interest income by affecting the spread between our interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities. This may be due to the different maturities of our interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities, as well as an increase in the general level of interest rates. Changes in market interest rates
also affect, among other things:

¢ Our ability to originate loans;

+ The ability of our borrowers to make payments on their loans;

» The value of our interest-earning assets and our ability to realize gains from the sale of these assets;
* The average life of our interest-earning assets;

+ Our ability to generate deposits instead of other available funding alternatives; and

«  Our ability to access the wholesale funding market.

Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors, including governmental monetary policies, domestic and
international economic and political conditions and other factors beyond our control.

We face risk from possible declines in the quality of our assets.

Qur financial condition depends significantly on the quality of our assets. While we have developed and
implemented underwriting policies and procedures to guide us in the making of loans, compliance with these
policies and procedures in making loans does not guarantee repayment of the loans. If the level of our
non-performing assets rises, our results of operations and financial condition will be affected. A borrower’s
ability to pay its loan in accordance with its terms can be adversely affected by a number of factors, such as a
decrease in the borrower’s revenues and cash flows due to adverse changes in economic conditions or a decline
in the demand for the borrower’s products and/or services.

Our allowances for loan losses may be inadequate.

We establish allowances for loan losses against each segment of our loan portfolio. At December 31, 2005,
our allowance for loan losses equaled 0.7% of loans. Although we believe that we have established adequate
allowances for loan losses as of December 31, 2005, the credit quality of our assets is affected by many factors
beyond our control, including local and national economic conditions, and the possible existence of facts which
are not known to us which adversely affect the likelihood of repayment of various loans in our loan portfolio and
realization of the collateral upon a default. Accordingly, we can give no assurance that we will not sustain loan
losses materially in excess of the allowance for loan losses. In addition, the FDIC and DFI, as an integral part of
their examination process, periodically review our allowance for loan losses and could require additional
provisions for loan losses. Material future additions to the allowance for loan losses may also be necessary due to
increases in the size and changes in the composition of our loan portfolio. Increases in our provisions for loan
losses would adversely affect our results of operations.

Economic conditions may decline,

Our business is strongly influenced by economic conditions in our market area (principally Southern
California) as well as regional and national economic conditions. Should the economic condition in these areas
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deteriorate, the financial condition of our borrowers could weaken, which could lead to higher levels of loan
defaults or a decline in the value of collateral for our loans. In addition, an unfavorable economy could reduce
the demand for our loans and other products and services.

We have a significant concentration of loans in California.

At December 31, 2005, approximately 52% unpaid principal balance of our loans were collateralized by real
estate located in California, and no more than 10% of our loans were collateralized in any other state. Because of
this concentration, our financial position and results of operations have been and are expected to continue to be
influenced by general trends in the California economy and its real estate market. Real estate market declines
may adversely affect the values of the properties collateralizing loans. If the principal balances of our loans,
together with any primary financing on the mortgaged properties, equal or exceed the value of the mortgaged
properties, we could incur higher losses on sales of properties collateralizing foreclosed loans. In addition,
California historically has been vulnerable to certain natural disaster risks, such as earthquakes and erosion-
caused mudslides, which are not typically covered by the standard hazard insurance policies maintained by
borrowers.

Our business is highly competitive.

There is intense competition in Southern California and elsewhere in the United States for banking
customers. We compete for loans primarily with other commercial banks, mortgage companies, commercial
finance companies and savings institutions. In recent years, out-of-state financial institutions have entered the
California market, which has also increased competition. Many of our competitors have greater financial
strength, marketing capability and name recognition than we do, and operate on a statewide or nationwide basis.
In addition, recent developments in technology and mass marketing have permitted larger companies to market
loans more aggressively to our small business customers. Such advantages may give our competitors
opportunities to realize greater efficiencies and economies of scale than we can. We can provide no assurance
that we will be able to compete effectively against our competition.

Our business is heavily regulated.

Both BHBC, as a bank holding company, and the Bank, as a California-chartered FDIC-insured bank, are
subject to significant governmental supervision, regulation and legislation, which is intended primarily to
maintain a safe and sound banking system, to protect depositors and the FDIC insurance fund, and to facilitate
the conduct of sound monetary policy, and are not intended to protect bank and bank holding company
shareholders. Statutes, regulations and regulatory policies affecting us may be changed at any time, and the
interpretation of these statutes and regulations by examining authorities also may change. We cannot provide
assurance that future changes in applicable statutes, regulations, legislation and policies or in their interpretation
will not materially adversely affect our business.

We may not be able to fully utilize our deferred tax assets.

At December 31, 2005, we had net deferred tax assets totaling $30.7 million. This amount includes $29.8
million in anticipated tax savings that would result from the future usage of $87.5 million in available federal net
operating loss (NOL) carryforwards. However, the maximum amount of NOL carryforward we may utilize in
any year is limited to $6.0 million, as a result of our “ownership change” within the meaning of Section 382 of
the Internal Revenue Code in 2002. Therefore, to fully utilize this NOL, we need to earn an average of at least
$6.0 million in taxable income per year through the year ended December 31, 2020, at which date the NOL
carryforward will expire. There can be no assurance that we will generate sufficient taxable income in the next 15
years to enable us to utilize all of our available NOL. If at any time it appears more likely than not that we will
not be able to realize this deferred tax asset, we would be required to establish a valuation allowance against the
asset and record a corresponding charge to current earnings. This would have an adverse impact on our financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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The sale of the Beverly Hills branch may not achieve the desired results.

We are considering selling the Bank’s Beverly Hills branch during 2006. Management believes that this sale
would enable us to (i) reduce overhead, (ii) increase efficiency by consolidating all of the Bank’s operations into
our Calabasas facility and (iii) operate primarily as a wholesale bank. However, there can be no assurance that
we will successfully complete the sale of the Beverly Hills branch. In addition, there can be no assurance that, if
completed, this sale will cause the reduction in overhead or the increase in operating efficiencies to the extent
anticipated by management.

ITEM 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

ITEM 2, Properties

The headquarters of the Company, the Bank and WFC are located in Calabasas, California, where we lease
approximately 16,500 square feet of office space pursuant to a lease agreement expiring in August 2014, This
space includes a newly constructed branch facility which opened in March 2005. The Bank also leases a branch
office in Beverly Hills, California pursuant to a lease expiring September 30, 2008.

The Company believes that its facilities are suitable and adequate for its present business purposes and for
the foreseeable future.

ITEM 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is involved in binding arbitration with a former officer who, in June 2004, pursuant to a plea
bargain, pleaded guilty to two felony counts in connection with certain criminal proceedings against him arising
out of the financial collapse of Capital Consultants LLC in 2000. As part of his plea bargain, the former officer
agreed to pay restitution in the amount of $2.0 million. The former officer has made a claim against the Company
for this amount, asserting that he is entitled to indemnification under Delaware law. He subsequently made an
additional claim for more than $10.0 million in consequential damages and losses purportedly incurred by him as
a result of his guilty plea and subsequent incarceration. This claim was based on various alleged damages such as
loss of reputation, emotional distress, and interference with the former officer’s professional and personal
relationships. The Company disagrees with these claims and is contesting the claims vigorously. In addition, the
Company is seeking to recover some of the legal expenses that it paid on behalf of the former officer in previous
years. In February 2006 the arbitrator dismissed the former officer’s claim against the Company for
consequential damages. The Company expects the arbitrator to rule on the other claims during the second quarter
of 2006. The Company is not currently able to quantify the impact, if any, that the outcome of these actions may
have on its financial condition or results of operations.

Beginning in June 2005, WCC made demands on the Company for reimbursement of certain costs
purportedly incurred by WCC in connection with WCC’s performance under one of its loan servicing contracts.
Through February 2006, WCC had claimed a total of $728,000 of such costs. WCC further asserted that the
Company is obligated to reimburse WCC for similar recurring costs it may incur through April 2008. The
Company disagrees with this assertion. Accordingly, in July 2005 the Company filed a complaint for declaratory
relief against Merrill Lynch and WCC with the Superior Court of the State of California. The complaint seeks,
among other things, a declaration that the Company has no obligation to reimburse WCC for those costs, and that
if such an obligation is found to exist, it is for a substantially lesser amount than that claimed by WCC. In
September 2005, Merrill Lynch filed a cross-complaint against the Company alleging breach of contract. The
Company is attempting to resolve this matter through discussions with Merrill Lynch and WCC and thus avoid
the need for further litigation. The Company is not currently able to quantify the impact, if any, that the outcome
of these actions may have on its financial condition or results of operations.
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The Company is a defendant in other legal actions arising from transactions conducted in the ordinary
course of business. Some of these claims involve individual borrowers demanding material amounts for alleged
damages. Management, after consultation with legal counsel, and based on prior experience with consumer
claims, believes the ultimate liability, if any, arising from such actions will not materially affect the Company’s
consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

ITEM 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
Not applicable.
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PART 11

ITEM 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of

Equity Securities

The Company’s Common Stock trades under the symbol “BHBC” and has traded on the Nasdaq National
Market since March 10, 2004. From August 13, 2003 to March 9, 2004, the Common Stock was traded on the
Nasdag SmallCap Market. At March 1, 2006, there were 76 holders of record of the Company*s Common Stock.

The following table sets forth the range of high and low sales prices of the Common Stock and the cash

dividends declared per share for the periods indicated:

Sales Prices D].Sigi_l‘" ds
Period High Low Declared
Year ended December 31, 2005:
Fourth QUAaFer .. .o\ oot et e $10.67 $9.77  $0.125
Third QUarter .. ...t $11.00 $997  $0.125
Second QUATTET . ...t v it $10.95  $10.10 $0.125
First Quarter . .. ..ot e $11.02 $ 930  $0.125
Year ended December 31, 2004:
Fourth QUarter . ........... it $1040 $ 956  $0.125
Third QUATTEr . ..o\ttt $10.65 $ 9.00  $0.125
Second QUATTET . ... .. .ttt $1020 $ 872  $0.125
First QUarter . . . ..ottt e e $978 $ 588 $ —

In the second quarter of 2004 the Company initiated a regular quarterly dividend of $0.125 per share, or

$0.50 annually. The Company did not declare any dividends prior to June 2004.

The following table presents information regarding stock-based compensation awards outstanding and
available for future grants as of December 31, 2005, segregated between stock-based compensation plans
approved by shareholders and stock-based compensation plans not approved by shareholders:

Number of securitiesto ~ Weighted-average
be issued upon exercise exercise price of
Plan Category of outstanding options  outstanding options

Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under
equity compensation plans

Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders ...................... 322,106(1) $2.29
Equity compensation plans not approved by
security holders .......... ... ... .. ... —

Total .......... . i 322,106 $2.29

|

1,143,919(1)

1,143919

(1) Does not include 600,000 shares that may be issued pursuant to an option granted on January 3, 2006 to
Larry B. Faigin, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, under the 2002 Equity Participation Plan.
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ITEM 6. Selected Financial Data

The following tables present selected financial information for the Company at the dates and for the periods
indicated. The historical statements of operations and financial condition data for the five years presented have
been derived from the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company. The financial data related to
WCC in the Statements of Operations are presented separately under the caption “Discontinued operations.”

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Restated)

a10)
(Dollars in thousands, except per-share amounts)

Statements of Operations Data:

Total interest income (1) . ..., inenn... $77,397 $60,041 $46,527 $52,544 $57,001
Total interest eXpense . .........o.virernennennnen..n 38,343 26,494 23,685 28,622 34910
Netinterestincome . ............ceviiuneuern.n. 39,054 33,547 22,842 23922 22,091
(Recapture of) provision for loan losses ................ 41) 351 (539) 255 (1,801
Net interest income after (recapture of) provision for
1oan loSSES . oot e 39,095 33,196 23,381 23,667 23,892
Otherincome ... ... ... ... . i 2,019 1,326 457 402 10,139
Other eXpenses . .........uiireeriiinenannrnennn. 15,538 16,105 17,907 22,651 24,772
Income from continuing operations before income tax
PIOVISION . ottt t e et e e e e e e aeas 25,576 18,417 5,931 1,418 9,259
Income tax provision .. .........c.oeiinrnnnreenen... 10,524 4,585 2,539 534 3,000
Income from continuing operations ............... e 15,052 13,832 3,392 884 6,259

Discontinued operations:
Income (loss) from operations of discontinued
segment (including gain on sale of $21,716 in

2004) .o — 22,200 5,726 1,955  (1,294)
Minority interest in discontinued segment .......... — — — (686) 647
Income tax provision . ........... ... .. ... — 9,307 2,231 191 —_
Income (loss) from discontinued operations . ........ — 12,893 3,495 1,078 (647)

NEtinCome . ... ...ttt $15,052 $26,725 $ 6,887 $ 1,962 $ 5,612
Earnings (loss) per share — basic:
Income from continuing operations ............... $ 071 $ 067 $ 018 § 005 $ 031
Discontinued operations ...............c......... — 0.62 0.19 0.06 (0.03)
Netincome ..............ooiiiiiiiiiinnnnn.. $ 071 $ 129 $ 037 § 011 $ 028
Earnings (loss) per share — diluted:
Income from continuing operations ............... $ 070 $ 065 $ 017 $ 004 $ 030
Discontinued operations ........................ — 0.60 0.17 0.06 (0.03)
Netincome ..........coouiiiiininnnennninn, $ 070 $ 125 $ 034 $ 010 $ 027
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As of December 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Restated)
(10)
(Dollars in thousands, except per-share amounts)
Financial Condition Data:
Cash and cash equivalents .................. $ 20954 $ 15,526 $ 16,739 $ 15981 $ 39,393
Portfolio assets:
Mortgage-backed and other investment
SECUrities .......... . 356,008 330,937 258,005 273,497 127,540
Loans,net ........... .. 048,144 915,383 610,807 486,667 526,070
Discounted loans,net .. ................ 1,679 2,360 3,817 5,829 11,570
Real estate owned, net ................. 62 1,769 267 1,101 678
Total portfolio assets . ............. 1,305,893 1,250,449 872,896 767,094 665,858
Total @SSets . . oo oot 1,403,739 1,335,623 975,282 843,588 771,153
Deposits (2) o ovni i e 604,649 541,960 473,409 395,781 439,469
Repurchase agreements .................... 63,000 120,000 88,000 91,870 —
FHLB advances .......................... 530,837 474,837 249,337 216,000 189,500
Long-term investment financing ............. — — 681 2,133 9,689
Junior subordinated notes payable to trust . . .. .. 20,619 20,619 20,619 — —
Trust prefe{red securities ............. .. ... —_— — — 20,000 —
Stockholders’ equity ........ ... ... ... .. ... 173,870 171,062 125,483 100,023 91,987
As of December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Restated)
(10)
Financial Ratios and Other Data:
Return on average assets ................... 1.08% 2.22% 0.80% 0.24% 0.75%
Return on averageequity ................... 8.70% 19.31% 6.55% 2.05% 6.14%
Average interest yield on total loans and
discountedloans .. ............ ... . ... .. 6.41% 5.64% 6.31% 7.03% 7.91%
Net interest spread (1)(3) ................... 2.66% 2.59% 2.34% 2.42% 1.95%
Net interest margin (1)(4) .................. 2.94% 2.88% 2.76% 3.01% 2.97%
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges (5):
Including interest on deposits ........... 1.67 1.70 1.25 1.05 1.27
Excluding interest on deposits ........... 2.23 2.31 1.48 1.11 1.93
Long-term debt to total capitalization (6) ...... 0.76 0.74 0.69 0.70 0.68
Total financial liabilities to equity ............ 7.07 6.81 6.78 7.43 7.37
Dividend payoutratio(7) .. ................. 71.43% 57.69% — — —
Average equity to average assets ............. 12.40% 11.50% 12.24% 11.73% 12.14%
Non-performing loans to loans at end of
period (8) ....... i 0.54% 0.49% 0.95% 0.82% 1.43%
Allowance for loan losses to total loans at end of
period (9) ... .. 0.74% 0.79% 1.10% 1.62% 1.58%
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Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)

Operating Data:
Investments and originations:
Loan purchases .............cc.oconn. $ 142814 $149,652 $ 86928 § 74,689 § 150,137
Discounted loans and foreclosed real
ESATE e — —_ 2 10 11,854
Loan originations ...................... 118,989 289,353 206,042 70,754 74,026
Mortgage-backed and other investment
SECUTItieS ... vt 126,828 238,407 151,830 294,917 102,535
Total ... 388,631 677,412 444,802 440,370 338,552
Repayments ......... ... .. ... (323,989) (259,314) (312,411) (245,417) (259,278)
Loansales ......... ... .. . . . . i, — (369) (8,072) (2,433) (35,789)
Net change in portfolio assets ................ 55,444 377,553 105,802 101,236 40,489

(1) Beginning in 2005, the Company classified its prepayment fees on loans as interest income. As a result, the
Company reclassified its prepayment fees on loans in 2004 and earlier periods from other operating income
to interest income. This change in classification was made pursuant to the conversion of FBBH’s charter
from a federal savings and loan charter to a California state commercial bank charter. The Company
believes this classification of loan prepayment fees is consistent with that of other state-chartered banks. The
amount of such fees included in interest income totaled $4.7 million, $0.9 million, $1.2 million, $0.7 million
and $0.9 million, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, 2003, 2002 and 2001.

(2) At December 31, 2005 and 2004, BHBC and WFC held a total of $21.0 million and $38.1 million,
respectively, in deposits at the Bank. These deposits are eliminated in consolidation and are not reflected in
the year-end totals.

(3) Net interest spread represents average yield on interest-earning assets minus average rate paid on interest-
bearing liabilities.

(4) Netinterest margin represents net interest income divided by total average interest-earning assets.

(5) The ratios of earnings to fixed charges were computed by dividing (x) income from continuing operations
before income taxes plus fixed charges by (y) fixed charges. Fixed charges represent total interest expense,
including and excluding interest on deposits, as applicable.

(6) Total capitalization equals long-term debt plus equity.

(7) Dividend payout ratio represents dividends per share divided by diluted income from continuing operations
per share.

(8) Non-performing loans include all non-discounted loans that have been placed on non-accrual status by the
Company. Non-discounted loans are placed on non-accrual status when they became past due more than 90
days or sooner when, in the judgment of management, the probability of collection of interest is deemed to
be insufficient to warrant further accrual. Discounted loans are not included in non-performing loans.

(9) Excludes discounted loans.

(10) See Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements regarding the restatement.




ITEM 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial
Statements of Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc. and the notes thereto included elsewhere in this filing. References in
this filing to “Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc.,” “BHBC,” the “Company,” “we,” “our,” and “us” refer to Beverly
Hills Bancorp Inc. and our subsidiaries, unless the context indicates otherwise.

OVERVIEW

Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc. (“BHBC™) is a financial holding company that conducts banking and lending
operations in southern California and surrounding states through our bank subsidiary, First Bank of Beverly Hills
(“FBBH” or the “Bank™), and mortgage investment operations through our investment subsidiary, WFC Inc.
(“WEC”). Our business strategy is focused on the growth and profitability of FBBH through (1) originations and
purchases of commercial real estate and multifamily mortgage loans and (2) investrents in primarily AAA-rated
and government-sponsored enterprise (“GSE”) mortgage-backed securities. On September 1, 2005, the Bank
converted its charter from a federal savings and loan charter to a California state commercial bank charter, and as
a result its primary regulators are the California Department of Financial Institutions (“DFI”) and the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”). Management believes that a state bank charter is better aligned with
the Bank’s strategic business plan, by providing FBBH with greater flexibility in its lending operations and
increased opportunities for growth.

The following discussion gives effect to the restatement of the 2004 consolidated financial statements
discussed in Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Our net income for the year ended December 31, 2005 was $15.1 million, or $0.70 per diluted share,
compared with income from continuing operations of $13.8 million, or $0.65 per diluted share, for the year ended
December 31, 2004. Total net income for 2004, including discontinued operations, was $26.7 million, or $1.25
per diluted share.

Our 2004 results included a pre-tax gain of $21.7 million on the sale of our former loan servicing subsidiary,
Wilshire Credit Corporation (“WCC”). Pre-tax income from continuing operations, excluding the operating
results of WCC and the gain on its sale, increased by $7.2 million, from $18.4 million for the year ended
December 31, 2004 to $25.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. Management believes that pre-tax
income represents a more meaningful measure of our financial results than after-tax net income, as
approximately $2.0 million of the reported income tax expense will not be currently payable in cash due to the
utilization of our net operating loss carryforward.

The year 2005 represented our first full year of operations as principally a bank holding company. Though
our loan origination activity slowed substantially during 2005 as compared with 2004, we still realized a $5.5
million increase in net interest income. This increase was the result of higher earning-asset volume (due
primarily to significant loan originations and acquisitions in the prior year) and an increase in loan prepayment
fees triggered by early payoffs. In addition, we recorded $41,000 in loan loss recaptures during the year,
compared with a provision for loan losses of $351,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004. Our other
operating income increased by $0.7 million from 2004 to 2005, and total general and administrative expenses
declined by $0.6 million.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” as well as
disclosures included elsewhere in this Form 10-K, are based upon our consolidated financial statements, which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingencies. On an
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ongoing basis, we evaluate the estimates used, including, but not limited to, those related to allowances for loan
losses, other than temporary impairment in the market values of investment securities and other assets, the
realizability of deferred tax assets, and contingencies. We base our estimates on historical experience, current
conditions and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources as well as identifying and assessing our accounting treatment with
respect to commitments and contingencies. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions or conditions.

We believe the following critical accounting policies involve the more significant judgments and estimates
used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

Mortgage-Backed and Other Investment Securities Available for Sale. The Company’s mortgage-
backed and other investment securities available for sale are reported at their current fair market value. In
determining current fair value when quotes from third parties are not available, we estimate the present value of
the anticipated cash flows of the securities based on certain assumptions, including the amount and timing of
future repayments, the discount rate to be used, and default rates and expected losses on the loans underlying the
securities. If the change in market value is considered temporary, the unrealized holding gains and losses are
reported net of tax, when applicable, as a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive income in
stockholders’ equity. In the event of a decline in market value, management must evaluate whether the decline is
temporary in nature or other than temporary. In making this evaluation, management must consider certain
factors, including (a) whether the Company has the ability and intent to hold the investment for a reasonable
period of time sufficient for the recovery of the fair value up to (or beyond) the cost of the investment, and
(b) whether evidence indicating that the cost of the investment is recoverable within a reasonable period of time
outweighs evidence to the contrary. Declines that are considered other than temporary are reflected as “Market
valuation losses and impairments” in the consolidated statements of operations and not as a direct reduction to
stockholders’ equity. The Company’s portfolio of mortgage-backed and other investment securities available for
sale represented approximately 25% of consolidated total assets as of December 31, 2005. Consequently,
fluctuations in the securities’ values can have a significant impact on our financial condition and results of
operations. ’

Allowance for Loan Losses. The Company maintains an allowance for loan losses at a level believed
adequate by management to absorb estimated losses inherent in the loan portfolios. The allowance is increased
by provisions for loan losses charged against operations, recoveries of previously charged off loans, and
allocations of discounts on purchased loans, and is decreased by loan charge-offs. Loans are charged off when
they are deemed to be uncollectible.

The Company uses its internal asset review system to evaluate its loan portfolio and to classify loans as
pass, special mention, substandard, substandard well-secured, doubtful or loss. These terms correspond to
varying degrees of risk that the loans will not be collected in part or in full. The frequency at which a specific
loan is subjected to internal asset review depends on the type and size of the loan and the presence or absence of
other risk factors, such as delinquency and changes in collateral values. The allowance for loan losses consists of
general valuation allowances (“GVAs”), which are derived primarily from the Company’s loss migration factors.
Specific valuation allowances (“SVAs”) are established for impaired loans, and are equal to the excess of the
unpaid principal balance over the fair value of the collateral for all impaired loans. Beginning in September 2005,
as a result of the Bank’s conversion to a state bank charter from a federal savings and loan charter, any SVA
allocated to a loan is charged off during the month in which the allocation was made.

GVAs are based on loss migration factors that are updated each quarter. GVAs also include a qualitative
adjustment, which represents management’s evaluation after consideration of certain credit risk characteristics.
These risk characteristics include, but are not limited to, the following: the institution’s historical and recent loss
experience in its portfolios; the volume, severity and trend of non-performing assets; the extent to which
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refinances or loan modifications are made to maintain loans in a current status; known deterioration in credit
concentrations or certain classes of loans; loan to value ratios of real estate secured loans; risks associated with
specific types of collateral; the quality and effectiveness of the lending policy, loan purchase policy, internal
asset review policy, charge-off, collection and recovery policies; current and anticipated conditions in the general
and local economies which might affect the collectability of the institution’s asset; anticipated changes in the
composition or volume of the loan portfolio; and reasonableness standards in accordance with regulatory agency
policies. The evaluation of the inherent loss with respect to these risk characteristics is subject to a higher degree
of uncertainty because they are not identified with specific problem credits or portfolio components. Apart from
a qualitative adjustment, management currently maintains a risk-modeling reserve in the range of 3% to 6% of
the total estimated allowance for loan losses, due to the inherent risk associated with the imprecision in
estimating the allowance.

To assess the adequacy of the Company’s allowance for loan losses, the portfolio is segmented into three
components: impaired loans, homogeneous loans, and non-homogeneous loans.

* In determining which loans are impaired, the Company applies Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 114 (“SFAS No. 114”), Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan. The
Company’s impaired loans include all loan types classified as substandard, doubtful or loss {including
loans which may have been upgraded but which are troubled debt restructurings). SVAs are measured
on a loan-by-loan basis utilizing either the discounted cash flow or fair market value approaches, as
defined under SFAS No. 114.

» Homogeneous loans have been defined as loans secured by one to four single-family residences, mobile
home loans, and consumer loans, and are analyzed for impairment collectively by their respective loan
group. GVA loss estimates are measured utilizing the Company’s loss migration factors.

* Non-homogeneous loans include the following loan types: multifamily, commercial real estate, “bridge”
loans, construction loans, and commercial unsecured. The non-homogeneous loans are analyzed
individually for impairment. GVA loss estimates are measured utilizing the Company’s loss migration
factors. A loss horizon of seven years has been developed with the objective of achieving loss data to
capture a full business cycle.

When the Bank increases the allowance for loan losses related to loans, it records a corresponding increase
to the provision for loan losses in the statement of operations. The DFI and FDIC, as part of their examination
process, periodically review the Bank’s allowance for losses and the carrying values of its assets. There can be no
assurance that the DFI or FDIC will not require additional reserves following future examinations.

Income Taxes. At December 31, 2005 we had a total deferred tax asset of $36.5 million. This asset
represents the tax effect of future deductible or taxable amounts and is attributable to net operating loss
carryforwards and also to temporary differences between amounts that have been recognized in the financial
statements and amounts that have been recognized in the Company’s income tax returns. In accounting for the
deferred tax assets, we apply SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, which requires, among other things,
that deferred tax assets be reduced by a valuation allowance if it is more likely than not that some portion or all
of the deferred tax asset will not be realized.

As of December 31, 2005, we evaluated the positive and negative evidence regarding the future realization
of the deferred tax assets. Pursuant to this evaluation, we concluded that the available objective positive evidence
regarding our ability to generate future federal taxable income substantially outweighed the available objective
negative evidence regarding future federal taxable income. We also concluded that the objective negative
evidence regarding the ability to generate certain future state taxable income outweighed the available objective
positive evidence regarding certain future state taxable income, due primarily to the curtailment of our operations
in the state of Oregon following the sale of WCC. As a result, we believe it is more likely than not that a
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substantial amount of our deferred tax asset will be realized in future years, and consequently, we believe, as of
December 31, 2005, that the only valuation allowance required is approximately $5.8 million related to net
operating loss carryforwards in Oregon and certain other states. As portions of the deferred tax asset are realized
and the valuation allowance is reduced, the related benefits, to the extent they related to our post-reorganizational
period, are recorded as a deferred tax benefit in our consolidated statements of operations. As benefits relating to
our pre-reorganizational period are realized, they are recorded as a direct increase to stockholders’ equity.

The net deferred tax asset of $30.7 million is reported as an asset in our consolidated statement of financial
condition as of December 31, 2005. However, there can be no assurance that the amount, if any, that we
ultimately realize will not differ materially from our assessment.

Contingencies. We are party to various legal proceedings, as discussed previously and in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements. These matters have a high degree of uncertainty associated with them. We
continually assess the likely outcomes of these proceedings, the amounts of any related ongoing costs, and the
adequacy of amounts provided for these matters. There also can be no assurance that all matters that may be
brought against us or that we may bring against other parties are known to us at any point in time.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—2005 COMPARED TO 2004
Interest Income

A significant portion of our consolidated earnings arises from net interest income, which is the difference
between interest income received and interest expense paid. Net interest income is affected by the relative
amount of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and the degree of mismatch in the maturity and
repricing characteristics of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.
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The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, information regarding the total amount of our
income from interest-earning assets and the resulting average yields, the interest expense associated with interest-
bearing liabilities, expressed in dollars and rates, and the net interest spread and net interest margin. (The interest
income and expense amounts in the table below are consoclidated, but reflect primarily the results of our banking
operations.) Information is based on monthly balances during the indicated periods.

Interest-Earning Assets and Interest-Bearing Liabilities

Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Average Yield/  Average Yield/ Average Yield/
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate
Assets:
Mortgage-backed securities .......... $ 335,128 $14,753 4.40% $ 299,252 $12,233 4.09% $224,973 $10,190 4.53%
Loans, net of unaccreted discounts/
unamortized premium (1)(2) ....... 950,140 60,895 6.41% 826,916 46,632 5.64% 558,605 35234 6.31%
Federal funds and other investments . .. 42,793 1,749 4.09% 37,868 1,176 3.11% 43,636 1,103 2.53%
Total interest-earning assets ........ 1,328,061 77,397 5.83% 1,164,036 60,041 16% 827,304 46,527 5.62%
Non-interest earning cash . . .......... 2,082 4,625 4,493
Allowance for loan losses ........... (8,337) (35,003) (44,449)
Otherassets ...................... 73,994 69,793 70,251
Totalassets ...............cc.v.n. $1,395,800 $1,203,451 $857,599

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity:
Interest-bearing deposits:
Savings, NOW and money market

accounts . .........ueuinennn.. $ 111,134 $ 2,974 268% $ 74,556 $ 1,407 1.89% § 55,057 $ 866 1.57%
Certificates of deposit . ... ......... 452,601 14,649 3.24% 485,981 11,020 227% 334,194 10,449 3.13%
Total interest-bearing deposits .. . . 563,735 17,623 3.13% 560,537 12,427 2.22% 389,251 11,315 2.91%
Repurchase agreements ............. 116,000 3,681 3.17% 89,951 2,032 2.26% 89,162 1,826 2.05%
FHLB advances ................... 508,298 15,552 3.06% 361,249 10,653 2.95% 223,424 9,102 4.07%
QOther borrowings .................. 20,619 1,487 7.21% 20,822 1,382 6.64% 21,199 1,442 6.80%
Total interest-bearing liabilities ... 1,208,652 38,343 3.17% 1,032,559 26,494 257% 723,036 23,685 3.28%
Noninterest-bearing deposits ......... 4,375 4,092 3,928
Other liabilities .. .................. 9,742 28,384 25,516
Total liabilities ................ 1,222,769 1,065,035 752,480
Stockholders’ equity . ............... 173,031 138,416 105,119
Total liabilities and stockholders’
equity ... $1,395,800 $1,203,451 $857.599
Net interestincome . . ...........n.. $39,054 $33,547 $22,842
Net interest spread (3) .............. 2.66% 2.59% 2.34%
Net interest margin(4) .............. 2.94% 2.88% 2.76%

Ratio of average interest-earning assets
to average interest-bearing
labilities ..................o. 109.88% 112.73% 114.42%

(1) The average balances of the loan portfolio include discounted loans and non-performing loans, on which interest is recognized on a cash
basis.

(2) Beginning in 2005, the Company classified its prepayment fees on loans as interest income. As a result, the Company reclassified its
prepayment fees on loans in 2004 and earlier periods from other operating income to interest income. This change in classification was
made pursuant to the conversion of FBBH's charter from a federal savings and loan charter to a California state commercial bank charter.
The Company believes this classification of loan prepayment fees is consistent with that of other state-chartered banks. The amount of
such fees included in interest income totaled $4.7 million, $0.9 million and $1.2 million, respectively, for the years ended December 31,
2005, 2004 and 2003.

(3) Net interest spread represents the weighted-average yield on interest-earning assets minus the weighted-average rate paid on interest-
bearing liabilities.

(4) Net interest margin represents net interest income divided by total average interest-earning assets.

The following table describes the extent to which changes in interest rates and changes in volume of
interest-ecarning assets and interest-bearing liabilities have affected our interest income and expense during the

34




periods indicated. For each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, information is
provided on changes attributable to (i) changes in volume (change in volume multiplied by prior rate),
(ii) changes in rate (change in rate multiplied by prior volume) and (iii) total change in rate and volume. Changes
attributable to both volume and rate have been allocated proportionately to the change due to volume and the
change due to rate.

Changes in Net Interest Income

Year Ended December 31,
2005 v. 2004 2004 v. 2003
Increase (Decrease) Increase
Increase (Decrease) Net Increase  (Decrease) Net
Rate Volume Change Rate Volume Change

(DoHlars in thousands)
Interest-earning assets:

Mortgage-backed securities. ............ $ 985 $1,535 $ 2,520 $(1,068) $ 3,111 $ 2,043
Loans ....... ..., 6,819 7,444 14,263 (4,051) 15,449 11,398
Federal funds and other investments ..... 406 167 573 231 (158) 73

Total interest-earning assets ........ 8,210 9,146 17,356 (4,888) 18,402 13,514

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Savings, NOW and money market

ACCOUNES . . vttt ii e e, 721 846 1,567 195 346 541
Certificates of deposit . ................ 4,431 (802) 3,629 (3,362) 3,933 571
Total interest-bearing deposits ... ... 5,152 44 5,196 (3,167) 4,279 1,112
Repurchase agreements ............... 961 688 1,649 190 16 206
FHLB advances .........ccccviiinnnn. 414 4,485 4,899 (2,993) 4,544 1,551
Other borrowings .................... 118 (13) 105 (35) (25) (60)
Total interest-bearing liabilities .. ... 6,645 5,204 11,849 (6,005) 8,814 2,809
Increase in net interest income . ............. $1,565 $3942 $ 5507 $ 1,117 $ 9,588 $10,705

Our net interest income was $39.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2005, compared with $33.5
million for the year ended December 31, 2004. The net interest spread increased by 7 basis points, from 2.59%
for 2004 to 2.66% for 2005, and the net interest margin increased from 2.88% to 2.94% for the same periods.

The increase in net interest income was due primarily to a higher loan volume in 2005, reflecting the Bank’s
significant loan originations and purchases throughout 2004. Qur average balance of interest-earning assets for
the year ended December 31, 2005 was more than $1.3 billion, an increase of $164.0 million over the average for
the year ended December 31, 2004. In addition, interest income for 2005 included $4.7 million in loan
prepayment fees, compared with $0.9 million of such fees in 2004. (We previously included loan prepayment
fees in other income, but reclassified them to interest income in 2005 due to the Bank’s conversion to a state
bank charter. The prior year results have been adjusted to conform to the current year classification.) These
increases in interest income more than offset a substantial increase in our interest expense, which resulted from
both a higher average balance of interest-bearing liabilities and an increase in cost of funds.

The 6-basis point increase in net interest margin from 2004 to 2005 was the result of the $3.8 million
increase in loan prepayment fees, partially offset by accelerated premium amortization, in 2005. Excluding the
effects of these loan prepayments, we experienced a compression in our net interest margin in 2005 due to the
continuing rise in market interest rates and the flattening of the yield curve. Our overall cost of funds increased
by 60 basis points, from 2.57% in 2004 to 3.17% in 2005, as maturing deposits and borrowings were replaced
with higher costing funds. We anticipate that the net interest margin may narrow further in future periods if
interest rates continue to rise and the yield curve continues to flatten.
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Interest income on mortgage-backed securities was $14.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2005,
compared with $12.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2004. The increase in 2005 reflects a $35.9
million increase in the average balance of mortgage-backed securities, primarily as a result of the Bank’'s
purchases of $238.4 million of mortgage-backed securities in 2004. The increase also was due to an increase in
yield of 31-basis points, from 4.09% for the year ended December 31, 2004 to 4.40% for the year ended
December 31, 2005. The higher average yield in 2005 resulted from the increase in market interest rates, which
extended the expected lives of the securities and reduced the amortization of premiums.

Interest income on loans was $60.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2005, compared with $46.6
million for the year ended December 31, 2004, The increase in 2005 was due primarily to a $123.2 million
increase in the average balance of loans, reflecting the Bank’s significant loan originations and purchases
throughout 2004. The Bank’s loan fundings slowed during 2005, primarily due to the increase in interest rates,
which reduced the number of refinancings, and also as a result of increasing competitiveness in loan pricing.
Consequently, the Bank focused in 2005 on increasing its loan acquisition activity, and purchased an aggregate
of $142.8 million unpaid principal balance of multifamily and commercial loans during the year. These
purchases included one multifamily loan portfolio consisting of 109 loans with a total unpaid principal balance of
$52.7 million, and another portfolio of four loans totaling $36.5 million. At December 31, 2003, the Bank’s
pipeline of loans in process totaled $149.3 million. Our increase in loan interest income also reflects a 77-basis
point increase in yield, from 5.64% for 2004 to 6.41% for 2005. This increase was due to primarily to the rise in
interest rates during the year but also reflects the increase in prepayment fees, net of accelerated premium
amortization, in 2005 over 2004.

Interest expense on deposits, consisting primarily of certificates of deposit, was $17.6 million for the year
ended December 31, 2005, compared with $12.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2004. The increase
was due to higher market interest rates in 2005. This increase in rates raised the cost of interest-bearing deposits
by 91 basis points, from 2.22% for 2004 to 3.13% for 2005.

Interest expense on repurchase agreements and Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) advances totaled $19.2
million for the year ended December 31, 2005, compared with $12.7 million for the year ended December 31,
2004. These increases were due primarily to a siginificant increase in the average balance of outstanding
borrowings. In the latter half of 2004 the Bank began to utilize its debt facilities in lieu of certificates of deposit
to finance its asset growth. The increase in interest on borrowings also reflects the recent increases in market
interest rates, which raised the average cost of repurchase agreements by 91 basis points from 2004 to 2005.
Similarly, the cost of FHLB advances increased by 11 basis points, from an average of 2.95% for 2004 to 3.06%
for 2005.

Provision for Loan Losses

In 2003, the Bank recorded $65,000 in net recaptures of loan loss provisions previously taken. For the year
ended December 31, 2004, the Bank recorded a loan loss provision of $438,000. WFC recorded a net loan loss
provision of $24,000 for the year ended December 31, 2005, compared with net recaptures of $87,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2004.

The credit quality of our assets is affected by many factors beyond our control, including local and national
economic conditions, and the possible existence of facts which are not known to us which adversely affect the
likelihood of repayment of various loans in our loan portfolio and realization of the collateral upon a default.
Accordingly, we can give no assurance that we will not sustain loan losses materially in excess of the allowance
for loan losses.

Gain on Sale of Securities

We realized a net gain of $418,000 on sales of $28.0 million in mortgage-backed securities for the year
ended December 31, 2004. There was no such sales activity during 2005.
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Net gains on sales of securities are generated primarily in declining interest rate environments. Accordingly,
gains or losses from sales of securities may fluctuate significantly from period to period, and the results in any
period are not necessarily indicative of the resuits that may be attained in future periods.

Other Expenses

Compensation and employee benefits expense totaled $6.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2005
and 2004, Our base employee compensation, primarily salaries and wages, increased by $0.7 million from 2004
to 2005, due to an increase in the Bank’s lending staff and the opening of the Bank’s new Calabasas branch. This
increase was offset by a $0.7 million decline in incentive compensation, as a result of a decline in loan fundings
in 2005 as compared with 2004,

Our legal expenses (included in “Professional fees” in the statement of operations) increased by $0.4 million
from the year ended December 31, 2004 to the year ended December 31, 2005. This increase was due primarily
to expenses related to various ongoing issues with respect to a former officer (see “Item 3—Legal Proceedings”
and Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). We anticipate that this litigation will be concluded in the
second quarter of 2006. Other professional fees, particularly audit and consulting expenses, were higher in 2004
primarily as a result of expenses related to the implementation of Sarbanes-Oxley Section 404.

Occupancy expense increased slightly from 2004 to 2005 as a result of the renewal of the lease at our
Calabasas offices, effective in August 2004. The decline in FDIC insurance premiums in 2005 reflects an overall
decline in our deposits from mid-2004, when we began to utilize borrowings as our primary funding source, to
the third quarter of 2005. The increase in deposits in the fourth quarter of 2005 may result in higher FDIC
premiums in future periods. Our amortization expense represents the amortization recorded on our core deposit
intangible asset, which we acquired in connection with our purchase of a branch in June 2000. As of June 30,
2003, the core deposit intangible asset had been amortized in full and no longer had a book value, and as a result,
we do not expect to incur such amortization expense in future periods. Our directors expense declined from 2004
to 2009, primarily due to the reduction in the size of our board of directors from ten members to seven in August
200s.

Provision for Income Taxes

Our provision for income taxes was $10.5 million for 2005, compared with income taxes on continuing
operations of $4.6 million (as restated) for 2004. The unusually low tax expense for 2004 was due to the
elimination of nearly all of the valuation allowance against the Company’s deferred tax assets in the fourth
quarter of 2004. A portion of the valuation allowance related to deferred tax assets (primarily net operating
losses) that were generated in the Company’s post-reorganizational period, and the related benefit was recorded
as a deferred tax benefit in our statement of operations. (The majority of the deferred tax assets that were realized
were generated in our pre-reorganizational period, and the related tax benefits were realized by recording a direct
increase to stockholders’ equity.) Our 2005 tax provision primarily reflects the current statutory income tax rates.
However, approximately $2.0 million of this expense is not expected to be currently payable in cash due to the
utilization of our net operating loss carryforward.

CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION
General

At December 31, 2005, our total assets were $1.4 billion, an increase of $68.1 million, or 5.1%, over the
total as of December 31, 2004. This asset growth was due to increases in our loan and mortgage-backed
securities portfolios, which were funded primarily with new FHLB advances and certificates of deposit. The
following discussion summarizes the significant changes in our financial condition for the year ended
December 31, 2005.
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Mortgage-Backed and Other Investment Securities Available for Sale

Our portfolio of mortgage-backed securities available for sale increased by $25.1 million during the year
ended December 31, 2005. During 2005 we purchased a total of $126.8 million of primarily AAA-rated
mortgage-backed securities with a weighted-average yield of 4.70%. These purchases were offset by principal
repayments of $96.4 million and unrealized holding losses of $4.8 million, as a result of the continuing rise in
interest rates during the year. We did not engage in any sales of securities in 2005 due to the decline in loan
origination activity during the year. In addition, gains on such sales are generated primarily in declining interest-
rate environments.

The balance of our other investment securities available for sale (consisting of trust preferred securities and
mutual funds) was substantially the same at December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, reflecting minimal
unrealized holding losses.

Loans

Our portfolio of loans, net of discounts and allowances, increased by $32.8 million in 2005. This increase
was due to loan purchases of $142.8 million and loan originations of $119.0 million, offset by repayments of
$226.8 million. Our loan originations declined substantially in 2005 as compared with the $289.4 million in
originations in 2004. This decrease in origination activity was primarily a result of the increase in interest rates,
which reduced the number and amount of refinancings, and also due to increasing competitiveness in loan
pricing. As a result, we achieved our portfolio growth in 2005 primarily through loan purchases, including
acquisitions of multifamily loan portfolios totaling $52.7 million in June 2005 and $36.5 million in October
2005. ‘

Discounted Loans, net

Our discounted loans, net, consist of WFC’s portfolio of discounted loans. Prior to September 30, 2005,
WEFC conducted its loan investment and portfolio management operations with an institutional investor, which
had participation interests in the returns generated by the assets serving as collateral for the loans. The carrying
value of WFC’s discounted loans then was reported net of the co-investor’s interest. Effective September 30,
2005, WEC acquired a 100% interest in the returns generated by those portfolios, resulting in an increase in
carrying value of $1.1 million. This increase was offset by $854,000 in loan principal repayments during the
year.

Real Estate Owned

Real estate owned decreased by $1.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. In the first quarter of
2005, we completed sales of four properties with an aggregate carrying value of $1.8 million for a net gain of
$215,000. These sales were partially offset by acquisitions of $120,000 in properties through new foreclosures.

Deposits

Deposits increased by $62.7 million during the year ended December 31, 2005, due primarily to an increase
in brokered certificates of deposit and the opening of our new branch in Calabasas. The weighted average interest
cost of the Bank’s total deposit balance was 3.64% at December 31, 2005, compared with 2.06% at
December 31, 2004. This increase resulted primarily from two factors: (1) the increase in market interest rates in
2005 caused maturing deposits to be replaced with higher-costing new deposits, and (2) certificates of deposit as
a share of total deposits increased from 78% at December 31, 2004 to 88% at December 31, 2005. The Bank’s
deposits at December 31, 2005 and 2004 included $21.0 million and $38.1 million, respectively, of balances held
by BHBC and WFC. These deposits are eliminated in consolidation and are not reflected in total deposits on our
consolidated statements of financial condition.
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Repurchase Agreements. Repurchase agreements decreased by $57.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2003, as a result of repayments of $90.0 million, partially offset by new repurchase agreements
totaling $33.0 million. At December 31, 2005, we had total repurchase agreements of $63.0 million, bearing
interest at a weighted-average rate of 3.43%, compared with the December 31, 2004 weighted-average cost of
2.74%. These borrowings are used primarily to finance the Bank’s lending and investment activities.

FHLB Advances. FHLB advances increased by $56.0 million in 2003, as a result of $366.0 million in new
advances, offset by maturities of $310.0 million. This increase occurred primarily in June 2005, as we obtained
$155.0 million in new advances to fund loan acquisitions and to replace maturing advances. As discussed above,
we have utilized FHL.B advances as our primary funding source after receiving BHBC’s deposit of the proceeds
from the sale of WCC. At December 31, 2005, we had total FHLB advances of $530.8 million, bearing interest at
a weighted-average rate of 3.42%, compared with the December 31, 2004 weighted-average cost of 2.75%. The
FHLB has authorized a borrowing limit for the Bank’s total FHLB advances of 45% of the Bank’s total assets as
of the previous quarter-end.

Stockholders’ Equity. Our stockholders” equity increased by $2.8 million during the year ended
December 31, 2005, to $173.9 wmillion, or $8.07 book value per diluted share. This increase reflects our net
income of $15.1 million, $410,000 from the issuance of common stock upon the exercise of stock options, a
$582,000 tax benefit from the exercise of non-qualified stock options, and $203,000 in deferred tax benefits
relating to our pre-reorganization period. These increases were partially offset by cash dividends of $10.6 million
on common stock and net after-tax unrealized losses of $2.8 million on our portfolio of available-for-sale
securities.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We are a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business. These
financial instruments include debt obligations and commitments to extend credit and involve, to varying degrees,
elements of risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004 we had outstanding $20.6 million in floating-rate junior subordinated notes
payable to a wholly owned statutory business trust. The notes bear interest at the three-month LIBOR rate plus
3.65% (7.80% at December 31, 2005) and mature in 2032. These notes and their related terms are discussed in
further detail in Note 12 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, we had outstanding commitments to extend credit of $24.0 million and
$11.3 million, respectively. These commitments expose us to credit risk in excess of amounts reflected in the
consolidated financial statements. We receive collateral to support loans and commitments to extend credit for
which collateral is deemed necessary.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Liquidity is the measurement of an entity’s ability to meet potential cash requirements, including ongoing
commitments to repay borrowings, originate loans, fund investments, purchase pools of loans, and make
payments for general business purposes.

The Bank’s sources of liquidity include wholesale and retail deposits, FHLB advances (up to 45% of the
Bank’s total assets as of the previous quarter-end), repurchase agreements, whole loan and mortgage-backed
securities sales, and net interest income. WFC’s sources of liquidity consist of net interest income and
repayments on its portfolio of discounted loans and mortgage-backed securities. We manage our liquidity on a
daily basis, and the Company’s Board of Directors periodically reviews our liquidity. This process is intended to
ensure the maintenance of sufficient funds to meet our operating needs. Based on our current and expected asset
size, capital levels, and organizational infrastructure, we believe there will be sufficient available liquidity to
meet our operating needs.
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At December 31, 2005, the Bank had $534.1 million of certificates of deposit. Scheduled maturities of
certificates of deposit during the 12 months ending December 31, 2006 and thereafter amounted to $355.9
million and $178.2 million, respectively. Wholesale deposits generally are more responsive to changes in interest
rates than core deposits, and thus are more likely to be withdrawn by the investor upon maturity as changes in
interest rates and other factors are perceived by investors to make other investments more attractive.
Management continues its effort to reduce the Bank’s exposure to interest rate changes by utilizing funding
sources whose repricing characteristics more closely match those of the Bank’s interest-earning assets.

The Company is party to various contractual financial obligations, including repayment of borrowings,
operating lease payments and commitments to extend credit. The table below presents the Company’s future
financial obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2005:

Contractual Obligations

Payments due within time period at December 31, 2005

0-12 Months  1-3 Years 4-5 Years  After 5 Years Total
(Dollars in thousands)

Certificates of deposit .............c..vnn.. $369,807 $182,661 § 411 $§ — $ 552,879
Repurchase agreements .................... 54,325 10,542 — — 64,867
Employment contracts ..................... 450 — — — 450
Operating leases . .. ... T 696 1,355 877 1,682 4,610
FHLBadvances .............c.covvvrvnnn.. 313,046 125,087 123,841 — 561,974
Junior subordinated notes payable to trust ... .. 1,608 3,216 3,216 55,191 63,231
Commitments to originate loans ............. 24,005 — —_ — 24,005

Total ... $763,937 $322,861 $128,345  $56,873 $1,272,016

With the exception of the operating leases and loan commitments, the expected obligations presented above
include anticipated interest accruals based on the current respective contractual terms. The amounts for the junior
subordinated debentures are based on the assumption that the debentures wili be repaid in full at maturity in July
2032. However, commencing July 12, 2007, the debentures may be repaid in full or in part at par.

DFI regulations require each California-chartered bank to maintain adequate liquidity to assure safe and

sound operation. It is the Bank’s responsibility to establish a liquidity policy that sets minimum liquidity
requirements. As of December 31, 2005, the Bank was in compliance with its liquidity policy.
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REGULATORY CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

Bank holding companies, such as BHBC, and FDIC-insured banks, such as FBBH, are required to meet
certain minimum regulatory capital requirements. At December 31, 2005, BHBC and FBBH met all applicable
regulatory capital requirements and FBBH was “well capitalized,” as defined under applicable regulations.

The following table sets forth the regulatory standards for well capitalized and adequately capitalized
institutions and capital ratios for BHBC and FBBH at December 31, 2005:

Regulatory Capital Ratios

Amount Required
For Capital Adequacy To be Categorized as
Actuoal Purposes “Well Capitalized”
Amount  Ratio Amount Ratio Amount  Ratio
(Dollars in thousands)
BHBC
Total capital to risk-weighted assets (Risk-based
capital) ... ... . $173,250 18.5% $74,941 =28.0% Not Applicable
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets ......... 166,006 17.7% 37,470 24.0% Not Applicable
Tier 1 capital to average assets ... .. PR 166,006 11.8% 56,270 =24.0% Not Applicable
FBBH
Total capital to risk-weighted assets (Risk-based
capital) ... .. $142,103 152% $74,596 >8.0% $93,244 210.0%
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets ......... 135,068 145% 37,298 24.0% 55947 = 6.0%
Tier 1leverageratio .......... ... .. ....... 135,068  9.6% 56,110 24.0% 70,138 = 5.0%

In addition to the requirements shown in the above table, FBBH is required by the DFI to maintain a ratio of
tangible shareholder’s equity to total tangible assets of at least 8.0% for the first three years following the
effective date of the charter conversion, or through August 31, 2008. As of December 31, 2005, the Bank was in
compliance with the DFI’s requirement.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS-—2004 COMPARED TO 2003

Through April 30, 2004, prior to the sale of WCC, Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc., then known as Wilshire
Financial Services Group Inc., conducted operations in three principal business segments: (1) community
banking operations (referred to herein as our “Banking Operations™) through FBBH; (2) specialized mortgage
loan servicing operations through WCC; and (3) mortgage investment operations through WFC. Accordingly, the
discussion in this section includes separate discussions of the results of operations for each business segment.

Consolidated Results

Our net income for the year ended December 31, 2004 was $26.7 million, or $1.25 per diluted share,
compared with $6.9 million, or $0.34 per diluted share, for the year ended December 31, 2003. Our income from
continuing operations, excluding the gain on the sale of WCC and WCC’s income prior to its sale, was $13.8
million, or $0.65 per diluted share, for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared with $3.4 million, or $0.17
per diluted share, for the year ended December 31, 2003.

Our income before taxes from continuing operations was $18.4 million for the year ended December 31,
2004, compared with $5.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. Management believes that pre-tax
income represents a more meaningful measure of our financial results than after-tax net income, as a substantial
portion of the reported income tax expense will not be currently payable in cash as a result of the utilization of
our net operating loss and capital loss carryforwards and an additional deduction for the exercise of nonqualified
stock options.
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Our stockholders’ equity increased by $45.6 million during the year ended December 31, 2004 to $171.1
million, or $7.97 book value per diluted share. Much of this increase related to certain tax benefits that were
realized during 2004, as discussed in further detail below. In addition, the increase reflects our net income for the
year (including the gain on the sale of WCC), the issuance of $3.2 million in common stock pursuant to the
exercise of stock options and a $3.3 million tax benefit from the exercise of nonqualified stock options. These
increases were partially offset by $7.9 million in cash dividends on our common stock and net after-tax
unrealized losses of $1.5 million on our portfolio of available-for-sale securities and hedging instruments.

The Company realized significant tax benefits in 2004 which directly impacted stockholders’ equity. As of
December 31, 2004, we determined that it was more likely than not that we would realize a significant portion of
our deferred tax assets in future years. Consequently, we recorded a reduction in the valuation allowance
applicable to our consolidated deferred tax asset of $21.8 million. Since these deferred tax benefits relate to
losses generated prior to our 1999 reorganization, their recognition was recorded as a direct increase to
stockholders’ equity, and not as a reduction to income tax expense in the consolidated statement of operations.

The increase in income from continuing operations in 2004 as compared with 2003 was due primarily to the
following factors:

* Net interest income increased by $10.7 million, reflecting significant lending and investment activity, as
well as a higher net interest margin and spread, at our banking subsidiary, FBBH;

¢ Other income increased by $869,000, due primarily to an increase in FHLB stock dividends and the
absence of market impairment charges in 2004; and

» Consolidated operating expenses declined by $1.8 million, primarily as a result of a $1.7 million
decrease in our legal costs for the defense of former executives and a decrease in loan servicing
expenses following the transfer of servicing duties on the Bank’s loan portfolio from WCC to the Bank
effective January 2004. These decreases were partially offset by $600,000 in auditing and consulting
expenses related to the implementation of Sarbanes-Oxley Section 404.

These above factors were partially offset by a loan loss provision of $351,000 in 2004, as compared with
loan loss recaptures of $539,000 in 2003.

Following is a discussion of the operating results of the Company’s Banking Operations and Mortgage
Investment Operations segments, and its discontinued Loan Servicing Operations.

FBBH—Resﬁlts of Operations
The following table compares FBBH's income before taxes for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003.

Year Ended December 31,
Increase
2004 2003 (Decrease)
(Dollars in thousands)
INEETESE INCOME . v vt ot et et et et e e e et e e e $58,593 $43,740 $14,853
INEETESt EXPENSE . ..ottt 25381 22,604 2,777
Net IntereStINCOIME . . v v v oo vttt et et et e e 33,212 21,136 12,076
Provision for (recapture of) loanlosses ......... ... ... .. ..., 438 (750) 1,188
Net interest income after provision for (recapture of) loan losses .... 32,774 21,886 10,888
Realized gains onSales .. ...ttt e 418 249 169
Other INCOME ..ot e 653 471 182
Compensation and employee benefits expense .................. 6,164 4,632 1,532
Other eXPenses: . . oottt e e 5,413 6,596 (1,183)

Income before taxes ..., . e $22,268 $11,378 $10,890




Net Interest Income

The following table sets forth information regarding the Bank’s income from interest-earning assets and
expenses from interest-bearing liabilities for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 (dollars in thousands).
The amounts reflect the reclassification of $865 and $1,198 in loan prepayment fees to interest income for the
years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, as discussed earlier.

FBBH—Interest-Earning Assets and Interest-Bearing Liabilities

Year Ended December 31, 2004 Year Ended December 31, 2003
Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average Average
Balance Interest  Yield/Rate Balance Interest  Yield/Rate
Interest-earning assets:
Federal funds and short-term v ,

INVESHNENtS ..ot eeee e ne e $ 18,153 & 257 140% $ 19,087 $ 247 1.28%
Mortgage-backed and other securities . ... 322932 12,192 3.78% 246,207 9,270 3.77%
Loans ()(2) . ..o iiiii i 790,630 46,144 ﬂ% 511,324 34,223 6.69%

Total interest-earning assets ........ $1,131,715 $58,593 _5L6% $776,618 $43,740 5.63%
Interest-bearing liabilities: . ,
Interest-bearing deposits .. ............. $ 602,838 $12,427 2.06% $390,336 $11,315 2.90%
Borrowings ....... ... .. . e 451,200 12,954 2.86% 312,586 11,289 3.61%

Total interest-bearing liabilities .. ... $1,054,038 $25,381 2_.@% $702,922 $22,604 3.21%
Net interest income . ............ e ) $33,212 $21,136
Netinterestspread ... ................. : 276% - 2.42%
Netinterest margin . .................. 2.93% 2.72%

(1) It is the Bank’s policy to discontinue the accrual of interest on loans that are over 90 days past due, or at any
time when, in the judgment of management, the probability of collection of interest is deemed to be
insufficient to warrant further accrual. Upon such a determination, those loans are placed on non-accrual
status and deemed to be non-performing. When a loan is placed on non-accrual status, previously accrued
but unpaid interest is reversed by a charge to interest income.

(2) Interest income on loans includes loan fees of $139 and $94, respectively, for the years ended December 31,
2004 and 2003.

The Bank’s net interest income was $33.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared with
$21.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. The net interest spread increased by 34 basis points, from
2.42% in 2003 to 2.76% in 2004, and the net interest margin increased from 2.72% to 2.93% for the same
periods.

The increase in net interest income in 2004 was primarily attributable to the Bank’s significant loan
originations and purchases of investment securities in 2004 and in late 2003, utilizing new deposits and low-cost
borrowings as funding sources. In addition, the prevailing low-interest rate environment has continued to impact
the Bank’s interest-bearing liabilities to a greater extent than its interest-earning assets, as indicated by the higher
spreads and margins in 2004, The Bank’s overall cost of funds declined by 81 basis points, from 3.21% for the
year ended December 31, 2003 to 2.40% for the year ended December 31, 2004. In contrast, the Bank’s average
yield on its interest-earning assets declined by only 47 basis points, from 5.63% for 2003 to 5.16% for 2004.

The Bank’s interest income on mortgage-backed and other investment securities was $12.2 million for the
year ended December 31, 2004, compared with $9.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. The increase

43




in 2004 was due to an increase in the average investment balance, primarily as a result of the Bank’s purchases of
$238.4 million of mortgage-backed and other investment securities in 2004, in addition to significant purchases
in the latter half of 2003. As a result of the recent rise in market interest rates, the Bank's yield for 2004
increased by one basis point over the yield for 2003. The recent slight increases in market rates of interest also
have resulted in a slowing of the prepayment rates on these securities in 2004 as compared with 2003,

The Bank’s interest income on loans was $46.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared
with $34.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. This increase was due to a $279.3 million increase in
the average loan balance in 2004, which resulted from both higher loan originations and a slowing of
prepayments as compared with the prior year. The Bank’s originations and purchases totaled $439.0 million in
2004, compared with $293.0 million in 2003, and its loan repayments declined by nearly $29 million in 2004
despite the larger portfolio. This increase in average loan volume was partially offset by a 95-basis point decline
in average yield, from 6.69% for the year ended December 31, 2003 to 5.74% for the year ended December 31,
2004. The lower yield in 2004 reflected both a decline in market yields and lower prepayment fees received
during the year.

FBBH’s interest expense on deposits totaled $12.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared
with $11.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. The increase in 2004 resulted from a significant
increase in the average deposit balance, as the Bank raised new brokered certificates of deposit in late 2003 and
early 2004 to finance its loan originations and purchases. The Bank subsequently permitted the run-off of its
certificates of deposit and began to utilize short-term borrowings and FHLB advances to finance its asset
acquisitions. The higher average deposit volume in 2004 was largely offset by a decline in cost of 84 basis points,
from 2.90% for the year ended December 31, 2003 to 2.06% for the year ended December 31, 2004.

The Bank’s interest expense on borrowings for the year ended December 31, 2004 was $13.0 million,
compared with $11.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. This increase was due to a significant
increase in the average balance of outstanding borrowings. Beginning in the second quarter of 2004, the Bank,
after receiving a deposit of $52 million from BHBC representing primarily the gross proceeds from the sale of
WCC, increasingly utilized advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco (FHLB) and
repurchase agreements as its primary funding source in lieu of higher-costing certificates of deposit. In August
2004, the FHLB raised the Bank’s authorized borrowing limit from 35% to 40% of the Bank’s total assets as of
the previous quarter-end. These increases in the average borrowing balance were partially offset by a decline in
the cost of borrowings of 74 basis points, from 3.61% for 2003 to 2.86% for 2004.

Provision for Loan Losses

Based on its quarterly evaluations of the adequacy of its loan loss reserves, the Bank recorded a provision
for loan losses of $438,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004. For the year ended December 31, 2003, the
Bank recaptured $750,000 of loan loss reserves, primarily as a result of the sale of its performing mobile home
loan portfolio in June 2003.

Gain on Sales of Securities, net

The Bank realized gains totaling $418,000 on sales of $34.3 million of mortgage-backed and other
investment securities in 2004. For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Bank’s realized gains totaled $249,000
on sales of $9.2 million of mortgage-backed securities.

Other Income

The Bank’s other income was $653,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared with $471,000 for
the year ended December 31, 2003, reflecting an increase of $205,000 in dividends on Federal Home Loan Bank
Stock.
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Compensation and Employee Benefits Expense

The Bank’s compensation and employee benefits expense totaled $6.2 million for the year ended
December 31, 2004, compared with $4.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. The increase in 2004
reflects an increase in incentive compensation, primarily as a result of the high level of loan fundings in 2004 as
compared with the prior year.

Other Expenses

The Bank’s other expenses were $5.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared with $6.6
million for the year ended December 31, 2003. This decrease was largely due to the transfer of the servicing
duties on the Bank’s loan portfolio from WCC to the Bank beginning January 1, 2004. As a result, the Bank no
longer pays a fee to WCC for servicing a majority of its loan portfolio, resulting in a $908,000 decline in loan
expenses.

The decrease in the Bank’s other expenses in 2004 also reflects the accrual of $400,000 of settlement costs
in December 2003 in connection with litigation related to the Bank’s sale of its Bankcard operations in June
2001. The Bank’s audit expenses declined by $150,000 in 2004 as a result of the allocation of costs related to
Sarbanes-Oxley Section 404 to the holding company. In addition, depreciation expense declined by $122,000, as
many of the Bank’s leasehold improvements became fully depreciated as of August 31, 2004, when the original
lease at its Calabasas, California offices expired. These decreases were partially offset by slight increases in other
expense categories. The Bank incurred higher professional fees in 2004 as a result of consulting fees incurred in
its conversion to an in-house loan servicing system. In addition, the Bank’s legal expenses increased by
$117,000, due primarily to litigation costs associated with the bankruptcy of Commercial Loan Corporation. In
most other expense categories, costs remained consistent from 2003 to 2004, reflecting the Bank’s efforts to
control overhead.

Regulatory Capital Requirements

Prior to its conversion to a state-chartered commercial bank, FBBH was subject to regulatory capital
requirements administered by the Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS”). As of December 31, 2004, the total core
capital and total risk-based capital amounts of the Bank, compared with the OTS minimum requirements, were as
follows:

FBBH—Regulatory Capital Ratios

Amount Required

For Capital To be Categorized

Adequacy as
Actual Purposes “Well Capitalized”
Amount  Ratio Amount Ratio Amount  Ratio

(Dollars in thousands)
Total capital to risk-weighted assets (Risk-based

capital) ... ... $114947 11.9% $77.401 28.0% $96,751 210.0%
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets .............. 107,858 11.1% Not Applicable 58,050 = 6.0%
Core capital to tangible assets ................... 107,858 83% 51,927 240% 64909 2 5.0%
Tangible capital to tangible assets ................ 107,858 83% 19,473 21.5% Not Applicable

WFC—Results of Operations

We have conducted our Mortgage Investment Operations through WFC, our wholly owned investment
subsidiary. Prior to 2005, WFC conducted certain of its activities with a co-investor, which had participation
interests in the returns generated by the assets that serve as collateral for the loans. WFC’s interest income on its
loan portfolio is reported net of the co-investor’s share of such activities.
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The following table compares WFC’s income before taxes for the years ended December 31, 2004 and
2003.

Year Ended December 31,

Increase

2004 2003 (Decrease)
(Dollars in thousands)

INterest iNCOME . .\ttt ettt e e et e it ~ $1.408  $2,722  $(1,314)

Realized gains (108S€S) . ..o ciiti i i e 20 (435) 455

Otherincome, DEL . .. ... it e 232 129 103
Total TEVENUES . ... i vt i e e 1,660 2,416 (756)
INtErest EXPENSE . . v« v v vttt e e 13 74 (61)
(Recapture of) provision for loanlosses . ....................... 87 211 (298)
Compensation and employee benefits expense .................. — 543 (543)
Other EXPENSES . ottt e e 214 699 (485)
TOtal EXPenses . .. oottt e e 140 1,527 (1,387)

Income before taxes .. ..ot $1,520 $ 8389 $ 631

Interest Income and Interest Expense

WEC’s interest income was $1.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared with $2.7 million
for the year ended December 31, 2003. The decrease in 2004 was due primarily to a decline in interest on
mortgage-backed securities as a result of runoff in WFC’s MBS portfolio, which has been triggered by
prepayments on the loans underlying the securities. WFC records the receipt of such payments directly to interest
income, as its portfolio of securities has been written down to an amortized cost of zero.

WEC’s interest expense was $13,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared with $74,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2003. The decrease was due to WFC’s repayment of its outstanding borrowing facility
during the second quarter of 2004.

(Recapture of) Provision for Loan Losses

WEFC recorded a net recapture of loan loss reserves of $87,000 during the year ended December 31, 2004,
compared with a provision for loan losses of $211,000 for the year ended December 31, 2003, The net recapture
in 2004 was the result of a recapture of $201,000 pursuant to an evaluation of the allowance for loan losses in
December 2004, partially offset by a provision during the year of $114,000.

Compensation and Employee Benefits Expense

WEC is managed and operated by employees of the holding company, and thus no longer records
compensation and employee benefits expense. As part of the Company’s reallocation of operating expenses
among its business segments in the second quarter of 2003, certain employees’ compensation was transferred to
WCC from WEFC. Those employees remained with WCC subsequent to its sale, and the Company no longer
incurs their related compensation expense.

Other Expenses

WEC’s other operating expenses were $214,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared with
$699,000 for the year ended December 31, 2003. The decrease was primarily due to a decline in loan servicing
expenses paid to WCC in 2004 and the reallocation of certain assets and expense categories from WFC to the
Company’s other business segments in the second quarter of 2003,

46




HOLDING COMPANY AND MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS

Our Holding Company and Miscellaneous Operations consist primarily of other operating expenses not
directly attributable to our Banking or Mortgage Investment Operations, and also include eliminations of
intercompany accounts and transactions. During the year ended December 31, 2004, the holding company
incurred $911,000 in legal costs for the defense of former executives, compared with $2.6 million for the year
ended December 31, 2003. The holding company also recorded approximately $600,000 in external auditing and
consulting expenses in 2004 related to the implementation of Sarbanes-Oxley Section 404, The holding
company’s primary sources of liquidity include proceeds from the sale of WCC, proceeds from the July 2002
issuance of junior subordinated notes, and payments received from FBBH pursuant to a tax allocation agreement
between the Company and the Bank.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS—LOAN SERVICING
The following table summarizes WCC’s income before taxes for the four-month period ended April 30,

2004 and the year ended December 31, 2003.

WCC—Results of Operations

Four Months
Ended Year Ended
April 30, December 31,
2004 2003

Servicing iNCOME . ..o vttt e e $11,754 $35,342
Other INCOME . . oottt et et et e 689 686
TOtAL TEVEIUES .+« o e et vtee e e e et ee e e e et e 12,443 36,028
INterest EXPENSE ... oottt e 164 614
Provision for1oanlosses . . ... ... e 49 —
Compensation and employee benefits expense ..................... 9,427 22,669
Other EXPeNSES . .\ v ittt et et e e e 2,319 7,019
Total provisions and eXpenses ... .........ceuieuiinieunenninn. 11,959 30,302
INCOME BEfOTE LAXES .« o oottt e e e e e e $ 484 $ 5,726

As a result of WCC’s sale, its results of operations have been removed from the Company’s results from
continuing operations on the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations, and have been presented
separately in a single caption as “Income from operations of discontinued segment” for the periods presented.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Managing risk is an essential part of successfully operating a financial services company. The most
prominent risk exposures are credit quality, interest rate sensitivity and liquidity. Credit quality risk is the risk of
not collecting interest and/or the principal balance of a loan or investment when it is due. Interest rate risk is the
potential reduction of net interest income as the result of changes in interest rates. Rate movements can affect the
repricing of assets and liabilities differently, as well as their market values, and also can affect the ability of the
borrower to repay. Liquidity risk is the possible inability to fund obligations to depositors, investors and
borrowers.

Asset and Liability Management

It is our objective to attempt to control risks associated with interest rate movements. In general,
management’s strategy is to limit our exposure to earnings volatility and variations in the value of assets and
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liabilities as interest rates change over time. Our asset and liability management strategy is formulated and
monitored by the Asset and Liability Committees of the Company and of the Board of Directors (collectively,
“ALCO™) which reviews, among other things, the sensitivity of our assets and liabilities to interest rate changes,
the book and market values of assets and liabilities, unrealized gains and losses (including those attributable to
hedging transactions), purchase activity, and maturities of investments and borrowings. ALCO establishes rate
sensitivity tolerances (within regulatory guidelines) which are approved by our Board of Directors, and
coordinates with our Board with respect to overall asset and liability composition.

ALCO is authorized to utilize off-balance sheet financial techniques to assist in the management of interest
rate risk. These techniques include interest rate swap agreements, pursuant to which the parties exchange the
difference between fixed-rate and floating-rate interest payments on a specified principal amount (referred to as
the “notional amount”) for a specified period without the exchange of the underlying principal amount.

We continually monitor the interest rate sensitivity of our portfolios of interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities in conjunction with the current interest rate environment. When new pools of loans or
securities are acquired, we will assess the incremental change in our sensitivity to interest rates, and determine
accordingly whether or not to hedge.

In addition, ALCO also regularly reviews interest rate risk by forecasting the impact of alternative interest
rate environments on the interest rate sensitivity of Net Portfolio Value (“NPV”), which is defined as the net
present value of an institution’s existing assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet instruments. ALCO further
evaluates such impacts against the maximum tolerable change in interest income that is authorized by our Board
of Directors.

The following table quantifies the potential changes in the Company’s net portfolio value at December 31,
2005, should interest rates increase or decrease by 100 to 300 basis points, assuming the yield curves of the rate
shocks will be parallel to each other.

Interest Rate Sensitivity of Net Portfolio Value

NPV as % of
Net Portfolio Value Assets

NPV
$Amount $Change % Change Ratio Change

(Dollars in thousands)

Change in Rates

+300bp ... $156,811  $(31,588) (IN% 11.76% (165)bp
+200bp ... 166,448 (21,951) (12) 12.27 (114) bp
+100bp ... 176,838 (11,561) (6) 12.81 (60) bp

Obp oo 188,399 — — 13.41 —

~100bp .. 190,866 2,467 1 13.42 L bp
200bp . 187,848 (551) ) 13.10 (31) bp
S300bp . 185,584 (2,815) (1) 12.83 (58) bp

In determining net portfolio value, we make various assumptions, including, but not limited to, prepayment
speeds on the Company’s assets and the discount rates to be used. We review our assumptions regularly and
adjust them when it is deemed appropriate based on current and future expected market conditions.

We believe that the assumptions (including prepayment assumptions) we use to evaluate the vulnerability of
our operations to changes in interest rates approximate actual experience and consider them reasonable.
However, the interest rate sensitivity of our assets and liabilities and the estimated effects of changes in interest
rates on NPV could vary substantially if different assumptions were used or actual experience differs from the
historical experience on which they are based.
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Another tool used to identify and manage our interest rate risk profile is the static gap analysis. Interest
sensitivity gap analysis measures the difference between the assets and liabilities repricing or maturing within
specific time periods. The following table summarizes the scheduled maturities or repricing of the Bank’s assets
and liabilities based on their contractual terms as of December 31, 2005.

Within More Than More Than
Twelve One Year to  Three Years  Over Five
Months Three Years to Five Years Years Total

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets:
Cash and due frombanks ............. $ 20,954 §$ — 3 — 3 — $ 20,954
Mortgage-backed and other investment
SECUMEIES .. vttt 30,829 77,096 165,834 81,901 355,660
Single-family residential loans ......... 17,616 685 42 11,049 29,392
Multifamily residential loans .......... 137,573 131,796 118,216 49,220 436,805
Commercial real estate loans .......... 142,737 127,171 158,114 55,696 483,718
Consumer and otherloans . .. .......... 22 590 21 221 854
Otherassets (1) ......... ... ... ..... — — — 39,937 39,937
Totalassets .................... 349,731 337,338 442,227 238,024 1,367,320
Liabilities:
Demand deposits ..............co.... — — — 4,655 4,655
NOW and money market accounts . . .. .. 84,179 —_ — — 84,179
Savingsaccounts . ................... 2,723 —_— — — 2,723
Certificates of deposit ................ 278,786 236,374 18,918 —_ 534,078
Repurchase agreements .. ........ T 53,000 10,000 — —_ 63,000
FHLBadvances..................... 299,500 111,337 120,000 — 530,837
Other liabilities ..................... _ — —_ 17,099 17,099
Total liabilities ................. 718,188 357,711 138,918 21,754 1,236,571
(Deficiency) excess of assets over liabilities .. $(368,457) $ (20,373) $303,309 $216,270 $ 130,749
Cumulative (deficiency) excess ............ $(368,457) $(388,830) $(85,521) $130,749

Cumulative (deficiency) excess as a percent of
totalassets ........... ... iiiiniiann. (26.95)% (28.44)% (6.25)% 9.56%

(1) Includes unamortized premium on loans and allowance for loan losses.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155, Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments—
an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140. This statement simplifies the accounting for certain hybrid
financial instruments (a financial instrument with an embedded derivative) and also clarifies which interest-only
strips and principal-only strips are not subject to the requirements of SFAS No. 133. In addition, this statement
eliminates a restriction on the passive derivative instruments that a special-purpose entity may hold. SFAS
No. 155 is effective for all financial instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal
year that begins after September 15, 2006. For the Company, SFAS No. 155 is effective January 1, 2007. The
Company does not believe that the adoption of SFAS No. 155 will have a material effect on its financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

In November 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) No. FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, The
Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments. This FSP nullified
certain requirements of Emerging Issues Tasks Force Issue No. 03-1, The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary
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Impairment and its Application to Certain Investments, and references existing other than temporary guidance.
Furthermore, this FSP creates a three-step process in determining when an investment is considered impaired,
whether that impairment is other than temporary, and measurement of an impairment loss. The implementation
of FSP No. FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial
condition or results of operations.

In December 2005, the FASB issued FSP Statement of Position (“SOP”) 94-6-1, Terms of Loan Products
That May Give Rise to a Concentration of Credit Risk. This FSP addresses the circumstances under which the
terms of loan products give rise to a concentration of credit risk and the disclosures or other accounting
considerations that apply for entities that originate, hold, guarantee, service, or invest in loan products with terms
that may give rise to a concentration of credit risk. The guidance under this FSP is effective for interim and
annual periods ending after December 19, 2005. For loan products that are determined to represent a
concentration of credit risk, disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of
Financial Instruments, should be provided for all periods presented. The adoption of this FSP did not have a
material impact on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

See Item 7—Qualitative and Quantitative Disclosures About Market Risk—Asset and Liability
Management—of Part II of this Report.

ITEM 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
See Item 15 of Part [V of this Report.

ITEM 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not Applicable.

ITEM 9A. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Controls and Procedures

We maintain a set of disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information
required to be disclosed in our reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”), is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the
SEC’s rules and forms. As of the end of the period covered by this report, we carried out an evaluation, under the
supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and
procedures pursuant to Rule 13a-15 of the Exchange Act. Based on that evaluation, our CEO and CFO concluded
that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective in timely alerting them to material
information relating to the Company (including its consolidated subsidiaries) required to be included in the
Company’s Exchange Act filings.
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting, and for performing an assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2005. Internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The Company’s system of internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Companys; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer, we have conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over
financial reporting based on the framework in “Internal Control—Integrated Framework™ issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

Based on the above evaluation, our management has concluded that, as of December 31, 2005, we did not
have any material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting and our internal control over
financial reporting was effective. Our management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005 has been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an
independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which appears herein.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In 2004, we engaged an outside consulting firm to prepare our year-end income tax accruals. Although the
income tax provision relates to our entire fiscal year, the preparation process function occurs primarily during
and subsequent to the fourth quarter of each fiscal year. In the course of preparing our provision for income taxes
for the year ended December 31, 2005, our outside tax consultants identified material errors in our income fax
provision for the year ended December 31, 2004. As a result of these errors, we have restated our financial
statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, as discussed in Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements. We believe that the identification and subsequent correction of these errors in 2005
indicates that our internal controls over financial reporting related to accounting for income taxes have been
enhanced during 2005 and are now effective. There were no other changes in our internal control over financial
reporting during our fourth fiscal quarter, or in other factors that have materially affected, or are reasonably
likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc. and Subsidiaries
Calabasas, California

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying “Management’s Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting,” that Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc. and Subsidiaries (the “Company”)
maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission. The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control
over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing, and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of,
the company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and
effected by the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal
control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria
established in Internal Control—lIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission. Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on the criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission.
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We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005 of the
Company and our report dated March 31, 2006 expresses an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Los Angeles, California
March 31, 2006

ITEM 9B. Other Information
Not Applicable.




. PART III

ITEM 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant
Directors

Larry B. Faigin, age 63, was appointed to the Board of Directors in June 1999 and has been Chairman since
September 1999. In addition, Mr. Faigin has been a director of FBBH since April 2001. Mr. Faigin has been
Chief Executive Officer of the Company since August 2005 and Executive Vice President of Development of
FBBH since December 2005. From 2003 to 2005, Mr. Faigin was President and Chief Executive Officer of China
Housing Partners, LLC, a residential developer in China. Previously, he was President and Chief Executive
Officer of GreenPark Remediation, LLC, a company that specializes in acquiring environmentally-impacted land
and remediating and improving the property for further development.

Howard Amster, age 58, has been a director of the Company since November 2001 and a director of FBBH
since October 2001, Mr. Amster is a professional real estate operator and also is a principal of Ramat Securities
Ltd., a Cleveland-based investment firm. Previously, Mr. Amster was an investment consultant with First Union
Securities (formerly Kemper Securities) from 1992 to June 2000. Mr. Amster also is a director of Horizon Group
Properties, Inc. and Astrex Inc. ’

Stephen P. Glennon, age 61, has been a director of the Company since December 1999 and a director of
FBBH since April 2001. Mr. Glennon is a retired financial executive. He was the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer from September 1999 to May 2004 and its Chief Financial Officer from April 2003 to May 2004.

Robert H. Kanner, age 58, has been a director of the Company and FBBH since January 2002. Since 1987,
Mr. Kanner has been Chairman of the Board and President of Pubco Corporation, a manufacturer and marketer of
computer printer supplies and specialized construction products.

Kathleen L. Kellogg, age 52, has been a director of the Company since August 2005 and a director of FBBH
since October 2001. Ms. Kellogg has been President of her own independent consulting company since 2000.
Previously, from 1997 to 2000, she was Chief Executive Officer, President and a director of American
International Bank.

William D. King, age 64, has been a director of the Company since May 2004 and a director of FBBH since
April 2001. He has been Chairman of FBBH’s board since December 2002. Mr. King is a retired Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of Aviation Distributors, Inc. in Lake Forest, California, where he served from
December 1999 until August 2001.

John J. Lannan, age 59, has been a director of the Company since May 2004 and a director of FBBH since
June 2003. Mr. Lannan has been a Principal with Brentwood Partners, Inc. in Santa Monica, California, a real
estate financing firm specializing in institutional equity and mezzanine debt placement, since 1998. Prior to
joining the Board, Mr. Lannan was a director with Centennial Bank in Fountain Valley, California, where he
organized and funded the recapitalization of that institution.

Aundit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors consists of William D. King (chairman), Robert H. Kanner
and Kathleen L. Kellogg. All of the Audit Committee members are non-employee directors who are independent
within the listing standards of the Nasdaq Stock Market. The Board of Directors has determined that Mr. King is
a financial expert as defined in Item 401(h)(2) of Regulation S-K.

Executive Officers

Larry B. Faigin, age 63, has been Chief Executive Officer of the Company since August 2005 and
Executive Vice President of Development of FBBH since December 2005. Mr. Faigin has been a director of the
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Company since June 1999 and has been Chairman since September 1999. From 2003 to 2005, he was President
and Chief Executive Officer of China Housing Partners, LLC, a residential developer in China. Previously, he
was President and Chief Executive Officer of GreenPark Remediation, LLC, a company that specializes in
acquiring environmentally-impacted land and remediating and improving the property for further development.

Joseph W. Kiley I1l, age 50, has been President and Chief Executive Officer of FBBH since September
2001. Mr. Kiley was the Company’s Chief Executive Officer from May 2004 to August 2005 and its Chief
Financial Officer from May 2004 to February 2005. Previously, from March to September 2001, Mr. Kiley was
the Bank’s Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Kiley was
Executive Vice President of Operations and Chief Financial Officer of National Mercantile Bancorp, the parent
of Mercantile National Bank, in Century City, California from July 1996 to February 2001,

Craig W. Kolasinski, age 43, has been Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer of FBBH since
February 2005. Previously, from ‘October 2001 to February 2005, he was the Bank’s Executive Vice President
and Chief Lending Officer. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Kolasinski was a loan originator with Centennial Bank
in Fountain Valley, California from January 2000 through October 2001.

John A. Kardos, age 48, has been Senior Vice President, Funding and Investments for FBBH since June
2003. From July 2002 to June 2003 he was Senior Vice President and Liability Manager, and he has held other
officer positions. with FBBH since April 2000.

Bryce W. Miller, age 43, has been Senior Vice President, Technology and Compliance for FBBH since
February 2003. Mr. Miller previously served as the Bank’s Vice President and Information Services Manager
from July 2001 through February 2003 and its Vice President and Controller from June 2000 through June 2001.

Takeo K. Sasaki, age 37, has been Chief Financial Officer of the Company since February 2005 and has
been the Bank’s Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since Febrnary 2003. From July 2001 to
February 2003, Lie was the Bank’s Vice President and Controller. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Sasaki was First
Vice President and Controller for Prime Bank in Los Angeles, California from January 1998 to March 2001.

Annette J. Vecchio, age 55, has been Senior Vice President, Portfolio Manager of FBBH since March 2002,
Previously, she was Vice President, Portfolio Manager of the Bank from 1986 to March 2002.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires a company’s directors and executive officers,
and beneficial owners of more than 10% of the common stock of such company, to file with the Securities and
Exchange Commission initial reports of ownership and periodic reports of changes in ownership of the
company’s securities. To the knowledge of the Company, no director, officer, or beneficial owner of more than
10% of the Company’s Common Stock failed to timely furnish reports required of such person by Section 16(a)
on Forms 3, 4 and 5 during the year ended December 31, 2005. ‘

Code of Ethics

Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc. has adopted a written code of ethics that applies to all employees and members
of the Board of Directors. A copy of the Company’s code of ethics is available on the Company’s web site at
www.bhbc.com.

ITEM 11. Executive Compensation
Compensation of Directors
Officers and employees of the Company who also serve as directors do not receive any retainer or additional

fees for serving as a director. Each member of the Board of Directors of BHBC who is not an officer or employee
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of the Company is paid a yearly stipend of $12,000. The Chairman of the Board receives an additional yearly
stipend of $30,000, and the chairs of the Audit Committee and the Compensation Committee receive additional
yearly stipends of $35,000 and $3,000, respectively. Other members of the Audit Committee and Compensation
Committee receive yearly stipends of $30,000 and $1,000, respectively.

The Chairman of the Board of the Bank receives an additional yearly stipend of $25,000. The chair of the
Loan Committee of the Bank receives an additional yearly stipend of $60,000, and the chairs of the Bank’s Asset
and Liability Committee and Internal Asset Review Committee receive additional yearly stipends of $3,000.
Other members of the Bank’s Loan Committee receive an additional yearly stipend of $45,000, and the other
members of the Bank’s Asset and Liability Committee and Internal Asset Review Committee receive additional
yearly stipends of $1,000.

The Company paid directors fees totaling $431,000 for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Executive Compensation

The following table sets forth the total compensation paid or accrued by the Company for services rendered
during the year ended December 31, 2005 to (i) the two individuals who served as Chief Executive Officer of the
Company during the year and (ii) each of the four other most highly compensated executive officers of the
Company who were serving as executive officers at December 31, 2005 (the “Named Executive Officers”).

Long-Term
Annual Compensation Compensation
Other Securities
Annual Underlying
Name and Principal Position Year  Salary(3)  Bonus ($) Comp.($) Options/SARs (#)
Larry B.Faigin (1) .....................o oL 2005 $ 91,667 $ — $— —
Chief Executive Officer, BHBC
Joseph W. Kiley I (2) .. ...... ..ot 2005 $275,000 $250,000(3) $— —_
Chief Executive Officer, BHBC and FBBH 2004 $275,000 $280,000(4) $— —
2003 $275,000 $165,000 $— —
Craig W. Kolasinski .......................... 2005 $185,000 $160,000(5) $— —
Executive Vice President and Chief Credit 2004 $185,000 $260,000(4) $— —
Officer, FBBH 2003 $176,769 $150,000 $— 25,000
TakeoK.Sasaki ............................. 2005 $146,667 ‘$ 82,000(3) $— —
Chief Financial Officer, BHBC and FBBH 2004 $128,500 $108,000(4) $— —
2003 $112,102 $ 55,000 $— 5,000
Annette J. Vecchio ........ooovininn ... 2005 $135,000 $ 82,000(5) $— —
Senior Vice President, Portfolio Manager, 2004 $124,167 $108,000(4) S$— —
FBBH 2003 $116,943 $ 46,000 $— 5,000
Bryce W.Miller ......... ... ... ... 2005 $120,000 $ 75,000(5) $— —
Senior Vice President, Technology and 2004 $119,167 $ 92,000(4) $— —
Compliance, FBBH 2003 $109,417 $ 44,000 $— 5,000

(1) Mr. Faigin was appointed Chief Executive Officer in August 2005. Mr. Faigin also serves as Executive Vice
President of Development for FBBH.

(2) Mr. Kiley served as Chief Executive Officer of BHBC from May 2004 to August 2005. Mr. Kiley also
serves as President and Chief Executive Officer of FBBH.

(3) Of this amount, $175,000 was paid in March 2006. The remaining $75,000 will vest and become payable on
June 30, 2006.

(4) Three-fourths of this amount was paid in March 2005. The remaining one-fourth will vest and become
payable in December 2007,
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(5) Approximately two-thirds of this amount was paid in March 2006. The remaining approximately one-third
will vest and become payable in December 2008.

Option/SAR Grants In Last Fiscal Year

No stock options were granted by the Company during the year ended December 31, 2005 to any of the
Named Executive Officers.

Aggregated Option/SAR Exercises In Last Fiscal Year And Fiscal Year-End Option/SAR Values

The following table lists (i) the number and value of shares received upon the exercise of options in 2005,
(i1) the aggregate number of unexercised options at December 31, 2005, and (ii1) the value of unexercised
in-the-money options at December 31, 2005 for each of the Named Executive Officers. The Company has no
outstanding SARs.

Number of Securities Value of Unexercised
Shares oUgderlying Unexcercised In-the-Money Options/SARs
Acquired Value ptions/SARs at FY-End (#) at FY-End ($)
Name on Exercise (#) Realized (§) Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable  Unexercisable
Larry B. Faigin (1) ......... 60,000 $491,204 — — $ —  $ —
Joseph W. Kiley Il ........ 20,396 167,043 149,604 — 1,300,146 —
Craig W. Kolasinski ........ — — 51,666 8,334 402,296 54,754
Takeo K. Sasaki ........... — — 8,333 1,667 62,048 10,952
Annette J. Vecchio ......... — — 8,333 1,667 62,048 10,952
Bryce W.Miller ........... — — 8,333 1,667 62,048 10,952

(1) In January 2006, Mr. Faigin was granted an additional 600,000 stock options with an exercise price of
$10.50 per share.

Employment Arrangements

On March 7, 2006, the Company entered into an Employment Agreement with its Chief Executive Officer,
Larry B. Faigin. Under the Employment Agreement, Mr. Faigin is entitled to a base salary of $275,000 for 2006,
$285,000 for 2007, $295,000 for 2008, and an amount to be agreed upon thereafter. The Employment Agreement
contemplates that each year the Company and Mr. Faigin will negotiate in good faith to establish an incentive
compensation plan for him for the year. Mr. Faigin’s incentive compensation plan for 2006 provides for
additional compensation if certain performance measures are achieved, including a bonus payment if the sale of
the Bank’s Beverly Hills branch is completed by December 31, 2006 and a bonus of 10% of the amount by which
overhead for the year 2006 is reduced below a specified level. The Company may terminate Mr. Faigin’s
employment at any time with or without cause. If the Company terminates Mr. Faigin’s employment without
cause, or Mr. Faigin terminates his employment under circumstances constituting “good reason,” Mr. Faigin will
be entitled to a continuation of base salary and benefits until two years from the date of termination or
December 31, 2008, whichever occurs later. “Good reason” includes, among other things, a change of control of
the Company, the failure of the Board of Directors to nominate Mr. Faigin as a director, or the appointment of
any officer senior to Mr. Faigin. Mr. Faigin may terminate his employment at any time upon 60 days written
notice. Mr. Faigin’s agreement was approved by a majority of the Company’s independent directors. Mr. Faigin
was not present during the directors’ deliberations with respect to his agreement, and he was not present during
the vote on his agreement.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Bank entered into a new Employment and Confidentiality Agreement with
Joseph W. Kiley IlIl. This agreement succeeds Mr. Kiley’s former Employment, Confidentiality and Contingent
Severance Agreement, which expired on December 31, 2005. Pursuant to the new agreement, Mr. Kiley will
continue to serve as the Bank’s Chief Executive Officer and President for a new one-year term commencing on
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January 1, 2006. Either the Bank or Mr. Kiley may terminate the employment relationship under this agreement
at any time, with or without reason, upon thirty days notice to the other. Mr. Kiley will receive a base annual
salary of $275,000, and will be eligible to receive a bonus for the year 2005 in the amount of $175,000, payable
on or before March 15, 2006. In addition, Mr, Kiley will be eligible to receive a continuous service bonus in the
amount of $75,000 if he remains employed by the Bank through June 30, 2006 or if the Bank terminates his
employment prior to June 30, 2006. If Mr. Kiley terminates his employment prior to June 30, 2006, he will
forfeit his eligibility to receive the continuous service bonus.

In November 2003, the Bank entered into a change-in-control agreement with Craig W. Kolasinski, the
Bank’s Executive Vice President and Chief Lending Officer. This agreement provides that, in the event of a
change in control (as defined in the agreement) of the Company or the Bank, Mr. Kolasinski would be entitled to
receive a severance payment if within one year after a change in control, his employment is involuntarily
terminated by the Bank for any reason other than cause or death or disability, or he voluntarily terminates his
employment after certain adverse changes in the terms of his employment (“Good Reason”). The amount of the
severance payment for Mr. Kolasinski would be his annual base salary.

Effective January 1, 2004, the Bank entered into a “Stay Bonus” letter agreement with Mr. Kolasinski.
Pursuant to this agreement, if Mr. Kolasinski is in “Continuous Service” (as defined in the agreement) from the
date of the agreement through and including January 1, 2007, the Bank will pay him a stay bonus in cash in the
amount of $300,000 (the “First Stay Bonus”) on such date. If Mr. Kolasinski is in Continuous Service from the
date of this letter agreement through and including January 1, 2008, the Bank will pay him an additional stay
bonus in cash in the amount of $150,000 (the “Second Stay Bonus”) on such date. If there is a “Change in
Control” (as defined in the agreement), and he is in Continuous Service through the end of the nine-month period
following the occurrence of such Change in Control, (a) if the end of such nine-month period falis before
January 1, 2007, the Bank will accelerate payment of the First Stay Bonus and the Second Stay Bonus to the end
of such nine-month period, and (b) if the end of such nine-month period falls on or after January 1, 2007 but
before January 1, 2008, the Bank will accelerate payment of the Second Stay Bonus to the end of such nine-
month period. If, before January 1, 2008, (i) the Bank involuntarily terminates Mr. Kolasinski’s employment for
any reason other than “Cause” (as defined in the agreement), (ii) Mr. Kolasinski dies or suffers “Total Disability”
{as defined in the agreement), or (iii) following a Change in Control of the Bank, Mr. Kolasinski terminates his
employment with the Bank for “Good Reason” (as defined in the agreement), he will become entitled to receive a
stay bonus, conditioned upon his (or his personal representative’s or beneficiary’s, if applicable) execution and
delivery of the “Release Agreement” (as defined in the agreement), in the amount of (a) if his death, Total
Disability or termination of employment occurs before January 1, 2007, the greater of $225,000 or the “Prorated
Amount” (as defined in the agreement), or (b) if his death, Total Disability or termination of employment occurs
on or after January 1, 2007, the Prorated Amount less $300,000. The “Prorated Amount” means $450,000
multiplied by a fraction, (I) the numerator of which is the number of calendar months (or portion thereof) of
Continuous Service that he has completed after the date of this letter agreement until his death, Total Disability
or termination of employment, and (II) the denominator of which is 48. Any stay bonus to which Mr. Kolasinski
is entitled under this paragraph shall be paid to him, in cash and in full, not later than the later of (i) eight
calendar days after execution and delivery- by Mr. Kolasinski (or his beneficiary or personal representative, if
applicable) of the Release Agreement, or (ii) the date on which such Release Agreement becomes effective.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

Messrs. Faigin, Amster, Kanner, Lannan and former director Edmund M. Kaufman served on the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors during 2005. Mr. Faigin has been the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer since August 2005. None of the other members of the Compensation Committee is or was an
officer or employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, and during 2005 there existed no interlocking
relationship between any member of the Compensation Committee and any member of any other company’s
board of directors or compensation committee of the type required to be disclosed under Section 402(j) of
Regulation S-K of the Securities Act.
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ITEM 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters

As of March 1, 2006, there were 21,326,506 shares of common stock outstanding and entitled to vote and 76
stockholders of record.

The following table shows, as of March 1, 2006, the beneficial ownership of common stock with respect to
(i) each person who was known by the Company to own beneficially more than 5% of the outstanding shares of
common stock, (ii) each director, (iii) each Named Executive Officer, and (iv) all directors and executive officers
as a group.

Amount and Nature

of Beneficial Percent of

Name, Title and Address of Beneficial Owner Ownership (1) Class
Capital Research and Management ..............coo.iiiiiininninnunn.s 2,938,220 13.8%

333 South Hope Street, 55t Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071
Directors and executive officers:
Larry B.Faigin (2) . ..o e 267,550(3) 1.2%
Howard AmSter ... o i it e e e e e e e 2,569,331(4) 12.0%

23811 Chagrin Blvd. #200

Beachwood, OH 44122
Stephen P. Glennon . ...... ..o e 1,062,955 5.0%
Robert H. Kanner . . ...t ittt ettt e et ettt 1,905,000(5) 8.9%

3830 Kelley Ave

Cleveland, OH 44114
Kathleen L. Kellogg (2) . ..ottt e i e e ees 15,000(6) *
William D. King (2) .. oot e e 51,250 ®
John J. Lannan (2) . ...t e e 502,100 2.4%
Joseph W. Kiley TN (2) ..ot e e e e 157,804(7) *
Craig W. Kolasinski (2) .. ... oottt i i i et 60,000(8) *
Takeo K. Sasaki (2) ... v vttt it it e e e 10,000(8) *
Annette J. Vecchio (2) ... o i e e e 10,000(8) *
Bryce W. Miller (2) ... ..o 10,400(9) *
All directors and executive officers as a group (13 persons) .................. 6,631,390(10) 30.5%

(1) Amounts include stock options vesting within 60 days of March 1, 2006.
(2) The address for this stockholder is ¢/o Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc., 23901 Calabasas Road, Suite 1050,
Calabasas, CA 91302.

(3) Includes 100,000 shares which may be acquired upon the exercise of options.

(4) Includes 50,000 shares which may be acquired upon the exercise of options.

(5) Includes 23,334 shares which may be acquired upon the exercise of options.

(6) Includes 5,000 shares which may be acquired upon the exercise of options.

(7) Includes 149,604 shares which may be acquired upon the exercise of options.

(8) Represents shares which may be acquired upon the exercise of options.

(9) Includes 10,000 shares which may be acquired upon the exercise of options.

(10) Includes 420,438 shares which may be acquired upon the exercise of options.
* Lessthan 1%

ITEM 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

None.
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ITEM 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services
Principal Accounting Firm Fees

Aggregate fees billed to the Company for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 by the
Company’s principal accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu,
and their respective affiliates (collectively, “Deloitte & Touche”), were as follows:

Year ended
December 31,
2005 2004
{Dollars in thousands)

ALt S L .o $516 $559
Audit-related fees (B) .ot i i i e e e _— 23
Total audit and andit-related fees .......... ... . 516 582

Tax fees (b)) ..o i e e 285 292
Al OThEr B8 . oo ittt i e e e e e e e e —_ -—
Total fBES .« . ettt e $801 $874

|

(a) Includes fees related to compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
(b) Includes fees for tax compliance and tax consulting services, including tax planning and tax research.

Pre-Approval Policy

The services performed by Deloitte & Touche in 2005 and 2004 were pre-approved in accordance with the
pre-approval policy and procedures adopted by the Audit Committee. This policy describes the permitted audit,
audit-related, tax, and other services (collectively, the “Disclosure Categories™) that Deloitte & Touche may
perform. The policy requires that prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, a description of the services (the
“Service List”) expected to be performed by Deloitte & Touche in each of the Disclosure Categories in the
following fiscal year be presented to the Audit Committee for approval.

Any requests for audit, audit-related, tax, and other services not contemplated on the Service List must be
submitted to the Audit Committee for specific pre-approval and may not commence until such approval has been
granted. Normally, pre-approval is provided at regularly scheduled meetings. However, the Audit Committee has
delegated its duties to pre-approve auditing services and permitted non-audit services to its chairman. The
chairman must update the Audit Committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting of any services that were
granted specific pre-approval.

In addition, although not required by the rules and regulations of the SEC, the Audit Committee generally
requests an estimate of the maximum fees associated with each proposed service on the Service List and any
services that were not originally included on the Service List. Providing an estimate of the maximum fees for a
service incorporates appropriate oversight and control of the Company’s relationship with Deloitte & Touche,
while permitting the Company to receive immediate assistance from Deloitte & Touche when time is of the
essence.

On a quarterly basis, the Audit Committee reviews the status of services and fees incurred year-to-date
against the original Service List and the forecast of remaining services and fees for the fiscal year.
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The policy contains a de minimis provision that permits retroactive approval for permissible non-audit
services under certain circumstances. The provision allows for the pre-approval requirement to be waived if all of
the following criteria are met:

I.
2.

The service is not an audit, review or other attest service;

The aggregate amount of all-such services provided under this provision does not exceed 5% of total
fees paid to Deloitte & Touche in a given fiscal year;

Such services were not recognized at the time of the engagement to be non-audit services;

Such services are promptly brought to the attention of the Audit Comumittee and approved by the Audit
Committee or its designee prior to the completion of the audit; and

The service and fee are specifically disclosed in the Proxy Statement as meeting the de minimis
requirements.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(a) Financial Statements

See Index to Financial Statements immediately following Exhibit Index.

(b) Exhibits

See Exhibit Index immediately following the signature page.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf on March 31, 2006 by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized. ‘

BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC.
By:/s/ LARRY B. FAIGIN

Larry B. Faigin
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below on March 31, 2006 by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities
indicated.

Signature Etls
/s/ LARRY B. FAIGIN Chairman of the Board and Chief
Larry B. Faigin Executive Officer
/s/ TAKEO K. SASAKI Chief Financial Officer
Takeo K. Sasaki
/s/ HOWARD AMSTER Director
Howard Amster
/S/  STEPHEN P. GLENNON Director

Stephen P. Glennon

/s/ ROBERT H. KANNER Director
Robert H. Kanner

/s/ KATHLEEN L. KELLOGG Director
Kathleen L. Kellogg

/s/  WiLLIAM D. KING Director
William D. King

/s/  JoHNJ. LANNAN Director

John J. Lannan
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Exhibit Index
The following exhibits are filed as part of this report.

31
3.2

10.1

10.2
10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6
10.7
10.8
10.9

*10.10
*21
*23
*31.1
*31.2
*32.1

*32.2

Certificate of Incorporation, as amended (incorporated by reference to the Company’s Report on
Form 10-Q dated November 7, 2005)

Third Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by reference to the Company’s Report on Form
10-Q dated August 13, 2004)

Amended and Restated Stock Purchase Agreement dated April 30, 2004 by and between the
Company and Merrill Lynch Mortgage Capital Inc. (incorporated by reference to the Company’s
Report on Form 8-K as filed on May 14, 2004)

Amended and Restated 1999 Equity Participation Plan dated January 31, 2001 (incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Report on Form 10-K dated March 30, 2001)

2002 Equity Participation Plan (incorporated by reference to the Company’s Report on Form 10-Q
dated August 14, 2002)

Employment and Confidentiality Agreement between First Bank of Beverly Hills and Joseph W.
Kiley III (incorporated by reference to the Company’s Report on Form 8-K dated December 21,
2005)

Lease dated June 28, 2004 between Century National Properties, Inc. and First Bank of Beverly Hills
(incorporated by reference to the Company’s Report on Form 10-K dated March 16, 2005)
Landlord’s Consent to Assignment of Lease and Agreement between 175 South Beverly Drive
Partnership, Fidelity Federal Bank and First Bank of Beverly Hills (incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Report on Form 10-K dated March 16, 2005)

Change In Control Agreement dated November 1, 2003 between First Bank of Beverly Hills and
Craig W. Kolasinski (incorporated by reference to the Company’s Report on Form 10-K dated March
16, 2005)

Stay Bonus Agreement dated January 1, 2004 between First Bank of Beverly Hills and Craig W.
Kolasinski (incorporated by reference to the Company’s Report on Form 10-K dated March 16,
2005)

Form of Change In Control Agreement dated Novembcr 1, 2003 between First Bank of Beverly Hills
and Takeo K. Sasaki, Annette J. Vecchio and John A. Kardos (incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Report on Form 10-K dated March 16, 2005)

Trust Indenture dated July 11, 2002 between Wilshire Acquisitions Corporatlon and Wilmington
Trust Company

Subsidiaries )

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted, pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted, pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

* Filed herewith
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc. and Subsidiaries
Calabasas, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc.
and Subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005, m
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 1, the accompanying 2004 consolidated financial statements have been restated.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2005, based on the criteria established in [nternal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 31, 2006 expressed an
unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting and an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Los Angeles, California
March 31, 2006
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BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
(Dollars in thousands)

December 31,

2005 2004
{as Restated,
see Note 1)
ASSETS
Cashand cashequivalents ... ..., $ 20954 % 15,526
Mortgage-backed securities available for sale, at fairvalue . ..................... 332,572 307,461
Investment securities available for sale, atfairvalue ........ ... ... . ... .. ..., 13,728 .. 13,819
Investment securities held to maturity, at amortized cost (fair value of $9,650 and
B0, 705 i e 9,708 9,657
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $7,080and $7,277 .. ... ... ... ... .. .... 048,144 915,383
Discounted loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $209 and $3,506 ............ 1,679 1,587
Stock in Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, atcost . .................... 27,625 22,681
Real estate OWned, et .« . oottt e 62 1,769
Leaschold improvements and equipment, et . . ....... oot 1,539 854
Accrued interest receivable ... .. 6,284 5,333
Income taxes receivable . ... . e e 3,910 151
Deferred tax asset, Mel . .. ..ottt e 30,739 34,770
Goodwill ............. ... ... .. Y 3,054 3,054
Other intangible assels, Mt .. .. ..ottt e e — 129
Prepaid expenses and other assets .. ....... ...t 3,741 3,449
O T AL $1,403,739 $1,335,623
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
LIABILITIES:
Noninterest-bearing deposits . .. ... ... ..ot 3 4,655 $ 4,473
Interest-bearing deposits . ... ...t 599,994 537,487
Repurchase agreements . ... v veu vttt ittt e 63,000 120,000
Accounts payable and other liabilities ............ ... .. ... oo 10,764 7,145
FHLB advances . ...ttt et e e e 530,837 474,837
Junior subordinated notes payable to trust . ...... ... . i i 20,619 20,619
Total Habilities .. ..o oot e e 1,229,869 1,164,561
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (NOTE 14)
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 0 and 10,000,000 shares authorized, O shares
OULSEANAING . . oottt e — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 30,000,000 and 90,000,000 shares authorized,
26,965,874 and 26,777,554 shares issued (including 5,639,368 treasury
ST ) . o 270 268
Additional paid-in capital ........ ... e 165,710 164,515
Treasury stock, 5,639,368 shares, atcost ..., (15,224) (15,224)
Retained €arnings . ...ttt i s 27,019 22,590
Accumulated other comprehensive loss ........... ... o, (3,905) (1,087)
Total stockholders’ equity . .........ovrrrii i 173,870 171,062
TOT AL .. e $1,403,739 $1,335,623

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in thousands, except per-share data)

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(as Restated,
- see Note 1)
INTEREST INCOME:
7 ;T3 O AP $ 60895 § 46632 $ 35234
Mortgage-backed SeCUTties . ... .. ..ot e 14,753 12,233 10,190
Securities and federal funds sold ... .. ... . . e 1,749 1,176 1,103
Total iNtereSt INCOME &« . vt vttt et ettt sttt et ir e et s 77,397 60,041 46,527
INTEREST EXPENSE:
DIEPOSIES .« o« v v e e et e ettt e e e e e e 17,623 12,427 11,315
BT OWIN S .ot e 20,720 14,067 12,370
Total INTETESE EXPEIMSE . ... vttt it ettt e e it 38,343 26,494 23,685
NET INTERES T INCOME ... i ittt e ittt et e et nenans 39,054 33,547 22,842
{(RECAPTURE OF) PROVISION FOR LOSSESONLOANS ... ... .. i, 41 351 (539)
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER (RECAPTURE OF) PROVISION FOR LOSSES ON
LOAN S e e 39,095 33,196 23,381
OTHER INCOME:
Loanrelated feesandcharges ............. ... ... 52 37 107
Deposit fees and charges .............ovi it 63 78 110
Market valuation losses and impairments ........... ... ... oo —_ — (352)
Gain (10s8) 0n $2les OF IOANS, MEL .« .. oot v ittt i ettt e — 20 (66)
Gain on sale of SeCUIItES, NBL .. . . . it i i e e — 418 249
Real estate OWNEd, NEL . .« o\ttt ettt ettt et e e et e e e e 187 (136) (204)
FHLB stock dividend income .. ......... . 1,120 711 506
Other INCOMME, T . o ..ottt et et et e e e e 597 198 107
Total Other INCOIME . .ottt e e et e 2,019 1,326 457
OTHER EXPENSES:
Compensation and employee benefits . ........... ... ... 6,773 6,811 6,349
Professional fees ... ... it 3,555 3,637 4,619
O CCUPANCY .« o vt vttt ettt et et e e e e e 989 851 804
LOGN EXPEISES & oo vttt ettt e et e e e e e 360 366 1,584
FDIC insurance premiums .. ... .. ...ttt i 338 476 415
Data ProCESSING . ..ottt ittt ittt e e 406 555 457
ISUranCe . . e e 689 813 583
DEPIECIALION « . . ottt it e e 327 331 692
Amortization of intangibles . ... ... ... e 129 259 259
DITECIOTS EXPEISE + .+ o« vt ot v v st e et an e s e s e e e e e 539 614 500
Other general and administrative €Xpense .. ........... ..o iinieieiiirenenanis 1,433 1,392 1,645
Total Other EXPenses ... ...ttt e s 15,538 16,105 17,907
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE INCOME TAX PROVISION ...... 25,576 18,417 5,931
INCOME TAX PROVISION ..o i e e ey 10,524 4,585 2,539
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS . . ... i e e e 15,052 13,832 3,392
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (NOTE 3):
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS OF DISCONTINUED SEGMENT (INCLUDING GAIN
ONDISPOSAL OF $21, 716 IN 2004) ... ..ot e — 22,200 5,726
INCOME TAX PROVISION L. i i i e e — 9,307 2,231
INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS .. ... e _— 12,893 3,495
NET INCOME . ..t et e e e e e e $ 15052 & 26,725 $ 6,387
Earnings per share — basic:
Income from continUiNg OPerations .. .............uii it $ 071 $ 067 $ 0.18
Discontinued OPerations . .. .. ... ottt e — 0.62 0.19
NEUINCOMIE « . . vttt et e e e e e e e e e $ 071 3% 129 % 0.37
Earnings per share ~ diluted:
Income from cORtinUING OPErations . . ...« ovut it et a e i aa e e $ 0.70 $ 065 % 0.17
Discontinued OPERatioNS . .. ...t e e e — 0.60 0.17
NELIMCOMIE . . . o e e e e e $ 070 % 1.25 8 0.34
Weighted average number of shares ~basic .......... .. ... it 21,220,777 20,772,752 18,508,892
Weighted average number of shares —diluted .. ........ ... ... .. .. i i 21,503,961 21,376,083 20,193,654

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(Dollars in thousands)

(Accumulated Accumulated

Additional Deficit) Other
M Paid-In w Retained  Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital Shares Amount Earnings Income (Loss) Total
BALANCE, January 1,2003 .......... 23,820,874 3238  $114,686 (5,626,212)$(15,106) 3 (3,096) $ 3,301 $100,023
Comprehensive income:
Netincome .................... 6,887 6,887
Unrealized holding losses on
available for sale securities — net
of tax benefit of $2,073 (1) ..... (2,859) (2,859)
Unrealized loss on interest-rate swap
—net of tax benefitof $7 ....... 7 O]
Total comprehensive income ........ 4,021
Tax benefit from recognition of pre-
reorganizational deferred tax
ASSELS vt 19,802 19,802
Exercise of stock options ........... 670,829 7 855 862
Tax benefit from adjustment to pre-
reorganizational net operating
losses ...l 775 775
BALANCE, December 31,2003 ....... 24,491,703 245 136,118 (5,626,212) (15,106) 3,791 435 125,483

Comprehensive income:

Net income (as restated, see Note

D 26,725 26,725
Unrealized holding losses on

available for sale securities — net

of tax benefit of $1,204 (2} ..... (1,671) (1,671)
Unrealized gain on interest-rate

swap — net of tax expense of

S108 ... 149 149
Total comprehensive income (as
restated, seeNote 1) . ............ 25,203
Cash dividends on common stock . ... (7,926) (7,926)
Tax benefit from recognition of pre-
reorganizational deferred tax assets
(as restated, see Note 1) .......... 21,761 21,761
Exercise of stock options ........... 2,285,826 23 3,336 (13,156) (118) 3,241
Conversion of pre-reorganizational
Company stock . ...........ounnn 25
Tax benefit from exercise of
non-qualified stock options (as
restated, seeNote 1) .. ........... 3,300 3,300
BALANCE, December 31, 2004 (as
restated, seeNote 1) ............... 26,777,554 268 164,515 (5,639,368) (15,224) 22,590 (1,087) 171,062
Comprehensive income:
Netincome .................... 15,052 15,052
Unrealized holding losses on
available for sale securities — net
of tax benefit of $2,042 ........ (2,818) (2,818)
Total comprehensive income .. ... ... 12,234
Cash dividends on common stock . ... (10,623) (10,623)

Tax benefit from recognition of pre-
reorganizational deferred tax

BSSEIS ... 203 203
Exercise of stock options ........... 188,320 2 410 412
Tax benefit from exercise of

non-qualified stock options ....... 582 582

BALANCE, December 31,2005 ....... 26,965,874 8270  $165,710 (5.639,368)$(15,224) § 27,019 $(3,905) $173.870

(1) Includes reclassification adjustment for gain included in net income of $144, net of tax expense of $105.
(2) Includes reclassification adjustment for gain inciuded in net income of $244, net of tax expense of $174.

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(as Restated,
see Note 1)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NELINCOME . .o vttt et et e e e e et e e e $ 15,052 $ 26,725 5 6,887
Less: income from discontinued operations, netof taxes ....... ... ... ... i — (12,893) (3.495)
Income from continUing OPErations ... ... ... ittt ittt i e 15,052 13,832 3,392
Adjustments to reconcile income from continuing operations to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Market valuation losses and impairments ................. i iiiiiiiiir i, —_ — 352
(Recapture of) provision for estimated lossesonloans ............ .. ... . oL (41) 400 (539)
Provision for losses on real estate owned .. ... ... e 10 223 198
Change in valuation allowance for mortgage servicing rights ...................... — 280 (481)
Depreciation and amortization . . . ....... ..t 456 590 1,731
Deferred tax provision . ... .. ...t 6,276 5,304 2,467
Gainon sale of real estate owned .. ... ... (214) 97) 41)
Gain on disposal of equipment . ........ ... .. i 15 m (&)
Gainon sale Of J0ANS . ..o\ i it e e e e — 20) 9)
Gain on sale Of SECUTIHES . o ottt ot e e et e e e e _ (418) (249)
Gain on extinguishment of investor participation liability ............ ... ... ..... (404) — —
Amortization of premiums and deferred fees ........ ... ... ... . ... 2,825 2,515 3,354
Amortization of mortgage servicing rights . ........ ... .. L i i i — 1,717 5,326
Tax benefit from exercise of non-qualified stock options .. ........................ 582 3,300 —
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends . ........... .. ... v, (1,025) (618) (514)
Change in:
Servicer advance receivables . ... .. ... — (3,456) (1,937)
Service fees receivable ... .. — 182 (661)
Accrued interestreceivable . ... ... e (951) (1,125) (166)
Income taxes receivable . . . ... .. e (3.759) 511 (1,454)
Receivables from other loan servicers .. ... .. . o — 773 (311)
Prepaid expenses and otherassets ............. ... ... . i, (292) (774) 1,970
Accounts payable and other liabilities . ... ... il i e 3,627 (6,466) 908
Net cash used in (provided by) operations of discontinued segment ................. — 6,580 (3,906)
-~ Net cash provided by operating activities ................. ... . ... ... 22,157 23,232 9,421
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of J0ANS . . . ..o\ttt e e e e e (142,814) (149,652) (86,928)
LOan FEPAYIMENES . ...ttt it et ettt e et e e 227,636 132,150 162,010
C Loan Oniginations . . .. ... (118,989) (289,353) (206,042)
Proceeds from sale 0f JOANS . . ..o vttt e e e — — 8,068
Purchase of discounted Loans . . ... .. i it e e e e e _ — (30,099)
Proceeds from sale of discounted loans .. ....... ... . e e —_ 342 30,308
Purchase of mortgage-backed securities available forsale ........... . ... ... ... ... ... (126,828) (238,407) (129,372)
Repayments of mortgage-backed securities available forsale .................... ... .. 96,353 126,565 150,585
Proceeds from sale of mortgage-backed securities available forsale .............. ... ... — 24,594 9,436
Purchase of investment securities available forsale . ....... .. ... ... ... ... . ... — — (22,458)
Proceeds from sale of investment securities availableforsale .......................... — 10,130 -—
Purchases of FHLB SIOCK . ...ttt i e e e e (3,919) (9,296) (1,445)
Purchases of real estate owned .. ... . e e e —_ — (601)
Proceeds from sale of real estate owned . ... .. . e 2,031 1,057 1,435
Purchases of leasehold improvements and equipment ............. .. ... ... .. (1,029) (968) (1,532)
Proceeds from sale of leasehold improvements and equipment . .......... ... ... ... ... 2 8 21
Purchase of mortgage servicing rights ... ... ... — — (8,647)
Proceeds from sale of mortgage servicingrights .. ... ... . ... .. .o i — — 2
Net proceeds from sale of discontinued segment .......... ... .. ... e — 48,195 —
Net cash {provided by) used in investing activities of discontinued segment ... ............ — (495) 10,091
Net cash used in investing activities ......... ... ... ... ... . ... (67,557 (345,130) (115,168)

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS — (Continued)
(Dollars in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(as Restated,
see Note 1)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Netincrease in deposits .. .. ovvve ettt e $ 6268 $ 68,551 $§ 77,628
Proceeds from FHLB advances . ........coviiiiinn e 366,000 530,800 177,337
Repayments of FHLB advances .................. ... ... .. (310,000) (305,300) (144,000)
(Decrease) increase in repurchase agreements .................... (57,000) 39,000 (3,870)
Proceeds from long-term financing ......... ... ... ... .. oL — — 5,677
Repaymients of long-term financing . .......... ... i, — (1,871) (5,928)
Repayment of investor participation liability ..................... (650) — —
Issnance of common stock . . ... e 412 3,241 862
Dividends oncommon Stock . ... ...t i e (10,623) (7,926) —
Net cash provided by financing activities of discontinued segment . . . . — (5,810) (1,201)
Net cash provided by financing activities ................ 50,828 320,685 106,505
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS . i i e e 5,428 (1,213) 758
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginning of theyear ......... ... ... it 15,526 16,739 15,981
Endofyear.... ..o i e $ 20954 $ 15526 $ 16,739
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION ~
Cash paid during the year for:
INIETESt .« .ottt e $ 34,286 $ 25061 $ 22,175
INCOmME taXes, ML . .. i i i e e e e e e e s 7,344 451 1,490
NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Additions to real estate owned acquired in settlement of loans ....... 120 2,104 738
Transfer of securities classified as available for sale to held to
MAUTIEY oo sttt et et ettt et e e e e — — 9,594
NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issuance of common stock upon acquisition of treasury stock ........ — 118 —
Release of valuation allowance related to pre-reorganizational net
OPETatINE LOSSES . .o\ttt e e — 21,761 17,335

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. RESTATEMENT OF 2004 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent to the issuance of Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc.’s (“BHBC,” and with its consolidated subsidiaries,
the “Company”) consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company
identified errors in the 2004 financial statements. These errors related primarily to the calculation of the gain on
the April 30, 2004 sale of BHBC’s former loan servicing subsidiary, Wilshire Credit Corporation (“WCC”), and
the amount of the net operating losses (NOLs) utilized by the Company in preparing its income tax provisions
and tax returns for 2004. Descriptions of these errors and their effects on the Company’s financial statements are
set forth below:

(1) The gain on the sale of WCC as originally calculated used an incorrect basis in the net assets sold. As a
result, the pre-tax gain on the sale was understated by approximately $3.7 million, and the income tax provision
related to the gain was understated by approximately $1.7 million, resuiting in a net after-tax understatement of
the gain on sale of approximately $2.0 million. This error affected the Company’s consolidated statement of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2004. The amounts of the gain and related tax provision effect, as
restated, are reflected under the caption “Discontinued Operations” in the Company’s statement of operations for
the year ended December 31, 2004,

(2) The 2004 financial statements also contained errors related to (i) the amount of the NOLs utilized by the
Company in 2004 and prior years, which affected the amount of the NOL carryforward that was available for
future years, and (ii) the computation of taxable “excess inclusion income” on the Company’s interests in Real
Estate Mortgage Investment Conduits (“REMICs”), which cannot be offset by NOL carryforwards. These errors
caused an overstatement of the Company’s deferred tax asset, which included future tax benefits associated with
NOLs. However, this had no net effect on the Company’s balance sheet or statement of operations until the
fourth quarter of 2004 because the Company had established a full valuation allowance against this asset, and any
correction to the Company’s deferred tax asset would have been offset by an adjustment to the valuation
allowance. As of December 31, 2004, the Company had concluded that it was more likely than not that its
deferred tax asset relating to the NOLs would be realized in future periods. Consequently, in the fourth quarter of
2004, the Company significantly reduced the valuation allowance against the deferred tax asset. A substantial
portion of this reduction in valuation allowance was recorded as a tax benefit in the Company’s 2004 statement
of operations. As a result of these errors, the deferred tax asset at December 31, 2004 was overstated by
approximately $1.6 million, and the Company’s net income for the year ended December 31, 2004, which
included the realization of a portion of the deferred tax asset, was overstated by approximately $1.6 million.

(3) The Company identified other errors related to the prior year’s income tax provision which affected both

continuing and discontinued operations. Though not considered material, these errors have been corrected as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2004.
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BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

As a result of the errors described above, the Company has restated the accompanying consolidated
financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2004 from amounts previously reported. A
summary of the significant effects of the restatement is as follows:

Year Ended
December 31, 2004

As Previously As
Reported Restated

(Dollars in thousands)

Statement of Operations

Income from continuing operations before income tax provision . ................. $ 18417 $ 18,417
INCOME taX PrOVISION . o\ttt ittt e ettt 3,863 4,585
Income from continuing OPerations . . ... ... .oun ettt etn e, 14,554 13,832
Discontinued operations:

Income from operations of discontinued segment (including gain on disposal) .. .. 18,486 22,200

InCome tax ProVISION .. ... .. .ttt i e 7,463 9,307

Income from discontinued operations . ............c.iiiiiniiiiiiian. 11,023 12,893
NELINCOMIE © vt ittt et ettt e et e e e e e e e e e $ 25577 $ 26,725
Earnings per share — basic:

Income from continuing OPerations . . ... ......c.ouuieriennennennenannnn, $ 070 % 0.67

Discontinued OPErations . . .. ..ottt ittt e e 0.53 0.62

NELINCOME © v ottt ettt e e e e et et e e et et $ 123 % 1.29
Earnings per share — diluted:

Income from continuing OPErations « ... ......uuuervneeernennneeeennnnnn. $ 068 $ 0.65

Discontinued OPerations . . .. ... vu vttt it 0.52 0.60

NELINCOMIE v ottt ettt et e e e e e e e $ 120 § 1.25

December 31, 2004
As Previously As
Reported Restated
(Dollars in thousands)

Statement of Financial Condition
Deferred 1aX a8Sel, MEE . . ottt e e $ 37412 $ 34,770
oAl ASSEES + v v v vttt e e e e e, 1,338,887 1,335,623
Accounts payable and other liabilities ......... ... ... o oo B 10,559 7,145
Total HabItEs . oottt e e e e 1,168,748 1,164,561
Total stockholders” equity .. ... ... © 170,139 171,062
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity .......... ... .. i i 1,338,887 1,335,623

2. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations—Beverly Hills Bancorp Inc. conducts banking operations through a subsidiary bank,
First Bank of Beverly Hills (“FBBH” or the “Bank”), and mortgage investment operations through an investment
subsidiary, WFC Inc. (“WFC”).

The Bank is engaged in a banking business focused primarily on commercial and multifamily real estate
lending, and investments in primarily AAA-rated and government-sponsored enterprise (“GSE”) mortgage-
backed securities. On September 1, 2003, the Bank converted its charter from a federal savings and loan charter
to a California state commercial bank charter, and as a result its primary regulators are the California Department
of Financial Institutions (“DFI”") and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
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BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

WFC manages an asset portfolio consisting of mortgage-backed securities and pools of performing,
sub-performing and non-performing loans.

The Company previously conducted loan servicing operations through a servicing subsidiary, Wilshire
Credit Corporation (“WCC”). WCC conducted a full-service mortgage loan servicing business, specializing in
the servicing of labor-intensive mortgage pools. Effective April 30, 2004, the Company sold WCC to Merrill
Lynch Mortgage Capital Inc., a division of Merrill Lynch & Co. See Note 3 for a further discussion of the sale of
WCC.

Administrative headquarters of the Company, the Bank and WFC are located in Calabasas, California. The
Bank conducts its operations through its branches in Calabasas and Beverly Hills, California. The Bank is
considering selling its Beverly Hills branch during 2006.

Discontinued Operations—Prior to the April 2004 sale of WCC, the Company accounted for WCC as a
discontinued operation in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of WCC
have each been combined and presented as separate captions on the consolidated statements of financial
condition, and WCC’s results of operations have been removed from the Company’s results from continuing
operations on the consolidated statements of operations and presented separately under the caption “Discontinued
Operations.”

Principles of Consolidation—The Company was incorporated in 1996 to be the holding company for
Wilshire Acquisitions Corporation (“WAC”), which is the holding company for the Bank. The Company formed
certain non-bank subsidiaries, including WFC, and completed an initial public offering of common stock and a
public debt offering in the fourth quarter of 1996. Intercompany accounts have been eliminated in consolidation,

Fresh-Start Reporting—Effective May 31, 1999, the Company completed a restructuring under Chapter 11
of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. The Company accounted for its reorganization in accordance with the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants Statement of Position 90-7, Financial Reporting by Entities in
Reorganization Under the Bankruptcy Code (“SOP 90-7”), which resulted in the creation of a new entity for
financial reporting purposes. Pursuant to SOP 90-7, the Company adopted “fresh-start” reporting, whereby the
carrying values of its assets and liabilities were adjusted to reflect their estimated fair values as of the May 31,
1999 effective date. The Company amortizes the fresh-start adjustments on a monthly basis over the expected
remaining life of the related assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements—The preparation of the
consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
staternents. Significant estimates include allowances for loan losses, valuation allowances for real estate owned
and net deferred tax assets, the evaluation of other-than-temporary impairment in the market values of investment
securities and other assets, the selection of yields utilized to recognize interest income on certain mortgage-
backed securities, and the outcome of pending legal matters. Estimates and assumptions also affect the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Stock-Based Compensation—The Company has two stock-based employee compensation plans, the 1999
Equity Participation Plan and the 2002 Equity Participation Plan, pursuant to which the Company has granted
stock options to its directors and employees. Through the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company
accounted for these plans under the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles Board
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BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related Interpretations. No stock-based employee
compensation cost is reflected in net income, because all options granted under those plans had an exercise price
equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant. Had compensation expense for
the Company’s Equity Participation Plans been determined based on the fair value at the grant date consistent
with the methods of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, the Company’s net income and
earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 would have been reduced to the
pro-forma amounts indicated below.

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

(Dollars in thousands, except
per-share amounts)

Net income to common shareholders:
ASreported . ... $15,052  $26,725  $6,887
Add: Stock-based employee compensation included in reported
net income, net of related tax effects .................... — — —
Less: Total stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under fair value-based method for all awards, net
ofrelated tax effects ....... ... ... .. .. i 392 547 493

Proforma . ... .. $14,660 $26,178  $6,394

Net income per common and common share equivalent:
Basic earnings per share:

AsTeported ... $ 071 $ 129 § 037

Proforma ........ ... . ... 0.69 1.26 0.35
Diluted earnings per share:

Asteported ... .. $ 070 $ 125 $ 034

Proforma ....... ... . i 0.68 1.22 0.31

The Company did not grant stock options in 2005 or 2004. (In January 2006, under its 2002 Equity
Participation Plan, the Company granted an option to purchase 600,000 shares of common stock at an exercise
price of $10.50 per share to Larry B. Faigin, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer.) The weighted average fair
value of options granted during 2003 was $0.80. This fair value in 2003 was estimated using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions used: no dividend yield, expected
volatility of 16%, risk-free interest rate of 2.8%, and expected lives of five years.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment
(“SFAS No. 123R”), which replaces SFAS No. 123 and supercedes APB Opinion No. 25. SFAS No. 123R
requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of stock options, to be recognized in the
financial statements based on their fair values. The pro forma disclosures previously permitted under SFAS
No. 123 no longer will be an alternative to financial statement recognition. The Company expects to adopt SFAS
No. 123R using the modified prospective method and expects the adoption of SFAS No. 123R to result in
additional compensation cost for the year ended December 31, 2006 of approximately $3,000, net of related tax
effects, for its grants outstanding and unvested at December 31, 2005.

Cash and Cash Equivalents—For purposes of reporting financial condition and cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash and due from banks, federal funds sold, and securities with original maturities less than
90 days.

Mortgage-Backed and Other Securities—The Company’s securities portfolios consist of mortgage-backed
and other debt securities that are classified as held to maturity and available for sale. Securities are classified as
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held to maturity when management has the ability and the positive intent to hold the securities to maturity.
Securities classified as held to maturity are carried at their cost basis, adjusted for the amortization of premiums
and accretion of discounts using a method that approximates the interest method. Holding losses on securities
classified as held to maturity that are determined by management to be other than temporary are recorded as
market valuation losses and impairments in the consolidated statements of operations. Securities not classified as
held to maturity are classified as available for sale. Securities classified-as available for sale are reported at their
fair market values with unrealized holding gains and losses on securities reported, net of tax, when applicable, as
a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) in stockholders’ equity. Holding losses
on securities classified as available for sale that are determined by management to be other than temporary in
nature are reclassified from the unrealized holding losses included in accumulated other comprehensive income
to current operations. Realized gains and losses from the sales of available-for-sale securities are reported
separately in the consolidated statements of operations and are calculated using the specific-identification
method.

Loans and Discounted Loans, and Allowance for Loan Losses—Loans are presented in the consolidated
statements of financial condition net of unamortized deferred origination fees and costs and net of allowance for
loan losses. Deferred fees and costs are recognized in interest income over the terms of the loans using the
effective yield method. Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis.

The Company evaluates commercial and multifamily real estate loans (whether purchased or originated and
whether classified as loans or discounted loans) for impairment. Commercial and multifamily real estate loans
are considered to be impaired, for financial reporting purposes, when it is probable that the Company will be
unable to collect all principal or interest when due. Specific valuation allowances (SVAs) are established through
provisions for losses for impaired loans based on the fair value of the underlying real estate collateral or the
present value of anticipated cash flows. Beginning September 2005, all of the Bank’s SV As are charged off at the
end of the month in which they are established.

The Company evaluates single-family real estate, consumer and other smaller balance, homogeneous loans
for impairment on a collective basis. Management evaluates these loans for impairment by comparing
management’s estimate of net realizable value to the riet carrying value of the portfolios.

All specific and general valuation allowances established for pools of loans and discounted loans are
recorded in the allowance for loan losses. The allowance for each pool is decreased by the amount of loans
charged off and is increased by the provision for estimated losses on loans and recoveries of previously
charged-off loans. The allowance for each pool is maintained at a level believed adequate by management to
absorb probable losses. Management’s determination of the adequacy of the allowance is based on a number of
factors, including, but not limited to, the following: the Company’s historical and recent loss experience in its
loan portfolios; the volume, severity and trend of non-performing assets; the extent to which refinances or loan
modifications are made to maintain loans in a current status; known deterioration in credit concentrations or
certain classes of loans; loan-to-value ratios of real estate secured loans; risks associated with specific types of
collateral; the quality and effectiveness of the lending policy, loan purchase policy, internal asset review policy,
charge-off, collection and recovery policies; current conditions in the general and local economies which might
affect the collectability of the loan; anticipated changes in the composition or volume of the portfolio; and
reasonableness standards in accordance with regulatory agency policies.

It is the Company’s policy to place loans on non-accrual status when they are past due more than 90 days, or
sooner when, in the judgment of management, the probability of collection of interest is deemed to be
insufficient to warrant further accrual. When a loan is placed on non-accrual status, previously accrued but
unpaid interest is reversed by a charge to interest income.
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Discounted loans are carried net of unaccreted discount and allowance for loan losses established for those
loans. Unaccreted discounts represent the portion of the difference between the purchase price and the principal
face amount on specific loans that is available for accretion to interest income. The allowance for loan losses is
_increased for subsequent valuation adjustments that are provided for through current period earnings. These
additional provisions for loan losses are based on discounted future cash flows or the fair value of the underlying
real estate collateral for collateral-dependent loans. If total cash received on a pool of loans exceeds original
estimates, excess specific valuation allowances are recorded as additional discount accretion on the cost-recovery
method. The allocated specific valuation allowances are included in the allowance for loan losses.

Goodwill—The Company accounts for goodwill in accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets. Accordingly, the Company tests goodwill for impairment at least annually or whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

Other Intangible Assets, net—OQther intangible assets consist of core deposit intangibles at FBBH. The
Company evaluates intangible assets for impairment at least annually or whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. As of June 30, 2005, the Company’s
other intangible assets had been fully amortized and no longer had a carrying value.

Real Estate Owned—Real estate acquired in settlement of loans is held for sale and is originally recorded at
the lower of fair value less estimated costs to sell, the carrying value of the underlying loan, or purchase price.
Any excess of net loan cost basis over the fair value less estimated selling costs of real estate acquired through
foreclosure is charged to the allowance for loan losses. Any subsequent operating expenses or income, reductions
in estimated fair values, as well as gains or losses on disposition of such properties, are recorded in current
operations.

Leasehold Improvements and Equipment—Office leasehold improvements and equipment are stated at cost,
less accumulated depreciation and amortization, computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets, which currently range from one to seven years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over
the lives of the respective leases or the service lives of the improvements, whichever is shorter.

Derivatives and Hedging Transactions—As part of the Bank’s interest rate management process, the Bank
may enter into interest rate swaps and other financial instruments in order to mitigate the impact of rising interest
rates on the cost of its short-term borrowings and market value of its portfolio securities. The Bank does not use
derivatives to speculate on interest rates. The Company accounts for derivatives in accordance with SFAS
No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities). Under SFAS No. 133, all derivatives
are recorded at fair value and presented as either assets or liabilities on the Company’s balance sheets. The
Company did not own any derivative instruments at December 31, 2005 or 2004.

Income Taxes—The provision for income taxes is based on income recognized for financial statement
purposes. The Company files a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return with its eligible subsidiaries.

Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method. Under this method, a deferred tax asset
or liability is determined based on the enacted tax rates which will be in effect when the differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts and tax basis of existing assets and liabilities are expected to be reported in
the Company’s income tax returns. The effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is recognized in income
in the period that includes the enactment date. Valuation allowances are established to reduce the net carrying
amount of deferred tax assets if it is determined to be more likely than not that all or some portion of the potential
deferred tax asset will not be realized.
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The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into a tax-sharing agreement under which the tax liability is
to be allocated pro rata among entities that would have paid tax if they had filed separate income tax returns. In
addition, those entities reimburse loss entities pro rata for the reduction in tax liability as a result of their losses.

Earnings per Share—Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) excludes dilution and is computed by dividing
income available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for
the period. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if the Company’s outstanding stock option
contracts were exercised and resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the earnings of the
Company.

New Accounting Pronouncements—In February 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
issued SFAS No. 155, Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments—an amendment of FASB Statements
No. 133 and 140. This statement simplifies the accounting for certain hybrid financial instruments (a financial
instrument with an embedded derivative) and also clarifies which interest-only strips and principal-only strips are
not subject to the requirements of SFAS No. 133. In addition, this statement eliminates a restriction on the
passive derivative instruments that a special-purpose entity may hold. SFAS No. 155 is effective for all financial
instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after September 135,
2006. For the Company, SFAS No. 155 is effective January 1, 2007. The Company does not believe that the
adoption of SFAS No. 155 will have a material effect on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In November 2003, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) No. FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, The
Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments. This FSP nullified
certain requirements of Emerging Issues Tasks Force Issue No. 03-1, The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary
Impairment and its Application to Certain Investments, and references existing other than temporary guidance.
Furthermore, this FSP creates a three-step process in determining when an investment is considered impaired,
whether that impairment is other than temporary, and measurement of an impairment loss. The implementation
of FSP No. FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial
condition or results of operations.

In December 2005, the FASB issued FSP Statement of Position (“SOP”) 94-6-1, Terms of Loan Products
That May Give Rise to a Concentration of Credit Risk. This FSP addresses the circumstances under which the
terms of loan products give rise to a concentration of credit risk and the disclosures or other accounting
considerations that apply for entities that originate, hold, guarantee, service, or invest in loan products with terms
that may give rise to a concentration of credit risk. The guidance under this FSP is effective for interim and
annual periods ending after December 19, 2005. For loan products that are determined to represent a
concentration of credit risk, disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of
Financial Instruments, should be provided for all periods presented. The adoption of this FSP did not have a
material impact on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

Reclassifications—Certain items in the consolidated financial statements for 2004 and 2003 were
reclassified to conform to the 2005 presentation, none of which affect previously reported net income. In 2005,
the Company reclassified its prepayment fees on loans from other operating income to interest income. This
reclassification was made pursuant to the conversion of FBBH’s charter from a federal savings and loan charter
to a California state commercial bank charter. The Company believes this classification of loan prepayment fees
is consistent with that of other state-chartered banks. The amount of such fees classified as interest income
totaled $4.7 million, $0.9 million and $1.2 million, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004
and 2003. :
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3. SALE OF WILSHIRE CREDIT CORPORATION

On April 30, 2004, BHBC sold WCC to Merrili Lynch Mortgage Capital Inc. for net proceeds of $48.2
million, and realized a gain on the sale of $21.7 million before taxes (as restated). WCC was formed in 1999
pursuant to the Company’s reorganization, and comprised the Company’s Loan Servicing Operations business
segment. At the time of its sale, WCC serviced over $6 billion principal balance of loans for more than 500
individual and institutional investors and governmental agencies.

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company began accounting for WCC as a disposal group held for sale in
accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accordingly, WCC’s results of operations have been removed from the
Company’s results from continuing operations on the consolidated statements of operations, and have been
presented separately under the caption “Income from discontinued operations.” In accordance with SFAS
No. 144, the Company did not record depreciation expense on WCC'’s leasehold improvements and equipment
from January 1 through April 30, 2004.

Results of operations for WCC for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 are shown in the following
table. The amounts for 2004 represent WCC’s results only for the four-month period ended April 30, 2004, prior
to its sale.

Year Ended
December 31,
2004 2003

) (Dollars in thousands)
INTErESt INCOME . oottt ettt e et e et $ a0 $ 70
INterest €Xpense . . ..ottt e 164 614
NEt INIETESE EXPENSE . o o\ v et ettt e et et e e et (174) (544)
Provision forloan 1osses . ... ..o i 49 —
Net interest expense after provision forloanlosses .................. .. ... (223) (544)
ServVICINg INCOMIE . .. ..t ittt et e ittt 11,754 35,342
10 1115 11173 1 o= OO 699 616
Compensation and employee benefitsexpense . . ........... ... ... 9,427 22,669
Oher EXPEISES . . ottt ittt et e e 2,319 7,019
Income before INCOME taXES . . oo v vttt et e e e e e 484 5,726
Income tax provision . .. ...t i 318 2,231
NetinCOmME L.ttt e et et e e e e $ 166 $ 3,495

4. SETTLEMENT OF LITIGATION

In June 2004, a former officer of the Company, pursuant to a plea bargain, pleaded guilty to two felony
counts in connection with certain criminal proceedings against him arising out of the financial collapse of Capital
Consultants LLC in 2000. In April 2005, the above-referenced former officer filed a claim for indemnity against
the Company for more than $10 million in consequential damages and losses purportedly incurred by him as a
result of his guilty plea and subsequent incarceration. In February 2006, pursuant to an arbitration between the
Company and the former officer, this claim was dismissed.

Effective in December 2004, the Bank reached a settlement in the bankruptcy of Commercial Loan
Corporation (“CLC”) in connection with a lawsuit filed by the Bank against CLC and others regarding a $10.5
million loan portfolio which the Bank purchased from CLC in 2003. As a result of the settlement, the CLC
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bankruptcy trustee released to the Bank in December 2004 $0.4 million of previously escrowed interest payments
made on the loans in this portfolio, and the Bank assumed the servicing of the loans. Accordingly, these loans
were reclassified as performing assets, and the Bank recorded previously unrecognized interest income of $0.4
million. The impact of this settlement was reflected in the Company’s financial results as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2004.

In June 2001, the Bank sold its Bankcard Division to iPayment Holdings, Inc. for a purchase price of
approximately $5.8 million, with possible additional payments totaling $0.4 million. The Bank filed a lawsuit for
payment of part of the purchase price, and iPayment, in September 2002, filed a cross-complaint against the
Bank for fraud, breach of contract and negligent misrepresentation. iPayment claimed damages for the difference
in the purchase price due to the allegedly decreased value of a portion of the merchant portfolio; chargebacks
resulting from merchant fraud that iPayment is liable to pay, and will not be able to recover, from the merchant
totaling between 33 to $6 million; and attorneys’ fees and punitive damages. Without any admission of liability,
the parties in February 2004 settled the case for $0.4 million to be paid by the Bank to iPayment, in addition to a
mutual release and additional indemnification protection for the Bank. This settlement was reflected in the
Company’s consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2003.

5. SECURITIES

The amortized cost, fair value and gross unrealized gains and losses on mortgage-backed and other
investment securities as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 are shown below. Fair market value estimates were
obtained using discounted cash-flow models or from independent parties.

Estimated
Gross Gross Fair
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market
Cost Gains Losses Values
(Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2005
Available-for-sale:
GSE mortgage-backed securities .. ..., ... $100,126  § 31 $2,066 $ 98,091
AAA mortgage-backed securities ...................... 226,857 1 4,568 222,290
Other mortgage-backed securities ...................... 11,822 369 — 12,191
Trust preferred securities . ... ....cvvvvi e ... 8,000 — — 8,000
Mutnal funds ...t e e 5,750 58 80 5,728
Total available forsale .......................... 352,555 459 6,714 346,300
Held-to-maturity:
Agency securities .. ... ...l P 9,708 — 58 9,650
Total . .ot e e e $362,263 $459 $6,772  $355,950
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Estimated
Gross Gross Fair
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market
Cost Gains Losses Values
. (Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2004
Available-for-sale: . .
GSE mortgage-backed securities . . .......... ... ..., $141,233 $§ 289 $ 745  $140,777
AAA mortgage-backed securities .......... . ... . ... 167,641 166 1,468 166,339
Other mortgage-backed securities .......... PP — 345 — 345
Trust preferred securities . ........... ... . i, 8,000 — — 8,000
Mutual funds ... i 5,750 123 54 5,819
Total available forsale .......................... 322,624 923 2,267 321,280
Held-to-maturity: ‘
Agency Securities . ....... . 9,657 138 — 9,795
Total ..o e e $332,281  $1,061 $2,267  $331,075

The following tables show the gross unrealized losses and fair value of the Company’s investments,
aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position, at the dates indicated:

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
‘ (Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2005
GSE mortgage-backed securities ............ $ 50251 $§ 827 $ 40,903 $1,239 $ 91,154 $2,066
AAA and other mortgage-backed securities . ... 119,248 1,751 97,018 2,817 216,266 4,568
Mutvalfunds ......... ... .. i — — 1,920 80 1,920 80
AZeNncy SECUrities .. ... .vuvrieunrnin. .. 9,650 58 — — 9,650 58
Total ... ... $179,149 $2,636 $139,841 $4,136 $318,990 $6,772
Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
(Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2004
GSE mortgage-backed securities ............ $ 88695 $ 745 % — $ — $88695 $ 745
AAA and other mortgage-backed securities . ... 136,404 1,379 3,616 89 140,020 1,468
Mutval funds . .......... .. i 1,946 54 — — 1,946 54
Total ... e $227,045 $2,178 $ 3,616 $ 89 $230,661 $2,267

Declines in the fair value of held-to-maturity and available-for-saie securities below their cost that are
deemed to be other than temporary are reflected in earnings as realized losses. In estimating other-than-
temporary impairment losses, management considers, among other things, (i) the length of time and the extent to
which the fair value has been less than cost, (ii) the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and
(iii) the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to
allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.
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Management has the ability and intent to hold the securities classified as held w maturity until they mature,
at which time the Company expects to receive full value for the securities. Furthermore, as of December 31,
2005, management also had the ability and intent to hold the securities classified as available for sale for a period
of time sufficient for a full recovery of cost. The unrealized losses are due to increases in market interest rates
over the yields available at the time the underlying securities were purchased. The fair value is expected to
recover as the securities approach their maturity date or repricing date or if market yields for such investments
decline. Management does not believe any of the securities are impaired due to reasons of credit quality.
Accordingly, as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, management believes the impairments detailed in the table
above are temporary, and as a result, no impairment loss has been realized in the Company’s consolidated
statements of operations.

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had no securities maturing in less than five years, $14.0 million fair
value and $14.1 million unamortized cost of securities maturing in over five years through ten years, and $342.0
million fair value and $348.2 million unamortized cost of securities maturing after ten years. However, the
Company expects to receive payments on its securities over periods considerably shorter than their contractual
maturities.

There were no sales of securities during the year ended December 31, 2005. The Company received
proceeds of $34.7 million and $9.4 million, respectively, on sales of available-for-sale securities during the years
ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. Gross realized gains and losses from sales of available-for-sale securities
were $0.4 million and $2,000, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2004, and $249,000 and $0,
respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2003.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, securities with amortized cost of $260.5 million and $299.6 million,
respectively, and market values of $254.8 million and $298.1 million, respectively, were pledged to secure
repurchase agreements, FHLB advances and public deposits.

In September 2003, the Bank transferred two agency securities from the available-for-sale classification to
the held-to-maturity classification. At the date of transfer, the two agency securities had an aggregate par value
and unrealized loss of approximately $10.2 million and $0.6 million, respectively. The unrealized loss of $0.6
million was recorded as a discount and is being amortized to other comprehensive income over the life of the
securities. The unrealized loss, net of taxes, is included in other comprehensive income.
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6. LOANS AND DISCOUNTED LOANS

The following is a summary of the Company’s loans and discounted loans by each loan category at the dates
indicated: ’

December 31,
2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)
Loans
Real estate loans:
Single-family . ... ... e e $ 29,393 $ 44,569
Multifamily ... ... e e 436,805 412,074
(00031310013 o3 - P 483,718 462,961
Total real estate IOANS . .. .ottt i e 949,916 919,604
Consumer and Other . ..... ... it it it et e 853 992
950,769 920,596
Add: Premium on purchased loans and deferred fees .................... 4,455 2,064
Less: Allowance forloan 1osses . ... ittt i (7,080) (1,277

$948,144  $915,383

December 31,
2005 2004
(Doliars in thousands)

Discounted Loans
Real estate loans:

SINEIe-Tamily . . v e $ 1,758 $ 2,668

ComMmMEICIAl . .ottt e e e e — 2,562

Totalreal estate 1oans . ... v it ittt i et e 1,758 5,230
Consumer and other ... ... .. ittt i i e 206 692

1,964 5,922

Less: Discounts on purchasedloans ................. ... ... ... ...... (76) (56)

Allowance forloanlosses ..ot (209) (3,5006)

Investor participation liability . .......... ... ... o i, — (773)

$ 1679 §$ 1,587

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, loans and discounted loans with adjustable rates of interest (including
loans with an initial fixed rate for 3 or 5 years which subsequently convert to adjustable) totaled $816.7 million
and $822.3 million, respectively, and loans with fixed rates of interest were $136.0 million and $104.2 million,
respectively. Adjustable-rate loans are generally indexed to constant maturity treasury rates, LIBOR, Prime or
the FHLB’s Eleventh District Cost of Funds Index, and are subject to limitations on the timing and extent of
adjustment. Most loans adjust within six months of changes in the index.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, loans with unpaid principal balances totaling $950.8 million and $920.6
million, respectively, were pledged against Federal Home Loan Bank advances.
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Activity in the allowance for loan losses (combined for loans and discounted loans) is summarized as
follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance, beginning of year . ....... ... . i $10,783 $ 38,776 $47,955
Allocations of purchased reserves:
AL ACQUISILION . ..ot e — 854 —
At diSPOSILION . .t vttt e e e —  (23,595) —_—
Net change pursuant to fresh-start reporting . .. ........ .. ... (19) (19) €2))
Charge-offs . ... (2,993  (5,733) (8,637)
ReCOVEIIES . ..ot e e 126 149 68
Reclassification to investor participant’s share . ................. ... . ..... (567) — —
(Recapture of) provision for lossesonloans ............ ..., 41 351 (539)
Balance,endof year ........ ... . . e $ 7,280 $ 10,783 $38,776
The recorded investment in loans that are considered to be impaired is as follows:
At or For the Year Ended
December 31,
2005 2004 2003
. {Dollars in thousands)
Impaired loans without specific valuation allowances ........................ $9,615 $5479 § 6,040
Impaired loans with specific valuation allowances .......................... 311 4,060 5,545
Specific valuation allowance related to impaired loans ....................... (175) (3,588) (4,563)
Impaired Joans, NEt ... .. ... $9.751 $5951 § 7,022
Average investment in impaired loans .......... ... .. ... . o i $9,364 $ 8,021 $13,878
Interest income recognized on impaired loans ................. ... ... ... $ 649 $ 458 § 517
Interest income recognized on impaired loans onacashbasis.................. $ 649 $ 458 $ 517

When the Company receives payments on impaired loans that are more than 90 days past due, the payment
is applied to principal and interest if the payment brings the loan to less than 90 days delinquent (or, in cases
where payments are made in accordance with a bankruptcy plan, the borrower is current under the terms of that
plan). If a payment is received on a loan in foreclosure, the payment is returned to the borrower. In some
instances, a partial payment is accepted if the borrower executes a forbearance agreement. Payments received on
impaired loans less than 90 days past due are recorded as both principal and interest in accordance with the terms
of the loan. No additional funds are committed to be advanced in connection with impaired loans.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had a total of $5.9 million and $8.9 million, respectively, of
loans on nonaccrual status.

The Company has a geographic concentration of mortgage loans in the western United States, primarily in
southern California. The five states with the greatest concentration of the Company’s loans at December 31, 2005
were California, Nevada, Texas, Arizona and Oregon, which had $491.4 million, $82.6 million, $61.0 million,
$58.1 million and $37.7 million of loans, respectively. The five states with the greatest concentration of the
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Company’s discounted loans were California, Texas, Georgia, Florida and Hlinois, which had $0.3 million, $0.3
million, $0.2 million, $0.2 million and $0.1 million principal amount of loans, respectively, at December 31,
2005. The Company does not believe any of its residential loans have features that would give rise to any
additional concentration of credit risk required to be disclosed by FSP SOP 94-6-1.

Management’s estimates are utilized to determine the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses. Estimates
are also involved in determining the ultimate recoverability of purchased loans and, consequently, the pricing of
purchased loans. These estimates are inherently uncertain and depend on the outcome of future events. Although
management believes the levels of the allowance as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 are adequate to absorb
losses inherent in the loan portfolio, changes in interest rates, various other economic factors and regulatory
requirements may result in increasing levels of losses. Those losses will be recognized if and when these events
occur.

7. REAL ESTATE OWNED

Real estate owned consists of property that was obtained through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure,
and is reported at the lower of its fair value less estimated costs to sell, the net carrying value of the underlying
loan, or the acquisition cost. Activity in real estate owned is as follows for the years indicated:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance, beginning of year ......... ... ... $1,769 $ 267 $ 1,101
| 2007 (=03 [0 U o<1 P 120 2,104 738
Sales and exchanges, NEt . ... ...ttt i i e i e (1,817) (379 (1,394)
Provision for 10SSes ..o v i e (10)  (223) (178)
Balance, end of year ........ ... . e $ 62 $1,769 § 267

Activity in the valuation allowance on real estate owned is summarized as follows for the dates indicated:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance, beginning of year . ... ... ...t e $ 205 $ 66 $ 83
Specific reserves on properties sold ......... .. i (205) (52) 3
Charge-offs .. ... — (32) (164)
Provision for 10SSEs . . ..o e e e 10 223 178
Balance,endof year ....... ... i $ 10 $205 $ 66
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8. LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT

Leasehold improvements and equipment consisted of the following at the dates indicated:

December 31,
2005 2004

{Dollars in thousands)
Leasehold improvements .............ooetuiiiien e ianeeennnnnns $1452 $ 572
Construction in PrOZIess . . ..ottt ittt e 116 448
Furniture and equipment . . . ... ot e 1,783 1,805
Lot COSt .t i e e e 3,351 2,825
Accumulated depreciation and amortization ............ .. . .. eaiin. (1,812)  (1,971)

$1,539 § 854

9. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

In June 2000, the Bank acquired a branch location and recorded goodwill of $3.4 million and a core deposit
intangible of $1.3 million. Through December 31, 2001, the goodwill was amortized on a straight-line basis over
an estimated useful life of 15 years. In January 2002 the Company adopted SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets, and, as a result, no longer amortizes goodwill, but tests it at least annually for impairment. The
Company continued to amortize the core deposit intangible over an estimated useful life of 5 years and had
amortized it in full as of June 30, 2005.

The following is a summary of the Company’s goodwill and intangible assets at the dates indicated:

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Gross Carrying  Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization

(Dollars in thousands)
Intangible Assets:

Goodwill ................ ... $3,054 N/A $3,054 N/A
Core deposit intangible ........ 1,294 $(1,294) 1,294 $(1,165)
Total oo $4,348 $(1,294) $4,348 $(1,165)

The Company recorded amortization expense of $129,000 related to the core deposit intangible for the six
months ended June 30, 2005. As of June 30, 2005, the core deposit intangible no longer had a carrying value.

There were no changes in the carrying value of goodwill during the year ended December 31, 2005. The

Company tested goodwill for impairment as of March 31, 2005 and determined that no impairment charge was
required. There were no conditions that indicated impairment as of December 31, 2005.
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10. DEPOSITS

Deposits consisted of the following at the dates indicated:

December 31,
2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)

SaVINES ACCOUNTS . . . .ottt tt ettt ittt eraans $ 2723 $ 2940
NOW and money market accounts .............oveiiniinnenenennnnn... 63,193 111,760
Noninterest-bearing deposit accounts . .............oovieuninnnnin.. 4,655 4,473
Certificates of deposit:

Less than $100,000 . .. ... i 99,843 99,354

$100,000 O MOTE .o\ it ittt et e e et et e et e e 434,235 323,433
Total deposits . ...ttt e e $604,649  $541,960

At December 31, 2005, the Bank held $21.0 million in money market deposits for BHBC. These deposits
have been eliminated in consolidation and are not reflected in the above amounts.

A summary of time deposits by maturity is as follows:

December 31,
2005
(Dollars in
thousands)
12200 S OO $355,926
200 e e e 132,610
2008 L e e e 45,143
2000 L e e e 312
2000 L e e e 87
$534,078

The Bank’s deposits generally are not collateralized, with the exception of $40.2 million of public fund
certificates of deposit from the State of California, which are secured by mortgage-backed securities.

11. REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS AND FHLB ADVANCES

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had outstanding repurchase agreements totaling $63.0
million and $120.0 million, respectively, which provide liquidity and financing for the Company’s acquisitions
of loan pools and mortgage-backed securities. Following is information about repurchase agreements for the
years indicated: »

Year Ended December 31
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)
Average amount outstanding during the year ................ $116,000 $ 89,951  $89,162
Maximum month-end balance outstanding during the year . . . . .. 143,000 120,000 99,170
Weighted average interest rate — during theyear .............. 3.17% 2.26% 2.04%
Weighted average interest rate ~end of year ................. 3.43% 2.74% 1.96%




BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had $53.0 million of repurchase agreements maturing within one
year and $10.0 million maturing from one to three years. These borrowings are secured by mortgage-backed

securities.

The Company has an agreement with the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco (the “FHLB”) whereby
the Company can apply for advances not to exceed 45% of the Bank’s total assets as of the previous quarter-end.
These advances are secured by mortgage-backed securities and loans. The balances of FHLB advances
outstanding as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 were $530.8 million and $474.8 million, respectively.

The following table sets forth the Company’s FHLB advances at and for the years indicated:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

FHLB advances: ‘
Average amount outstanding during the year ................ ... . ..., L $508,298 $361,249 $223,424

Maximum month-end balance outstanding duringtheyear ................ 555,837 474,837 249,337
Weighted average rate: _
During theperiod .. ... .. .. 3.06% 2.95% 4.05%
Atend of PEHiOd ...ttt 3.42%  275%  3.27%

The Company’s repurchase agreements and FHLB advances mature as follows:

December 31,
2005

(Dollars in

thousands)

0 $352,500
2007 ... @ e e 56,337
2008 65,000
2000 L e e e e 90,000
2000 e 30,000
FOtal . e e e $593,837

12. LONG-TERM DEBT

At December 31, 2005, the Company had outstanding $20.6 million in floating-rate junior subordinated
notes payable to a wholly owned statutory business trust. The notes bear interest at the three-month LIBOR rate
plus 3.65% (7.80% at December 31, 2005) and mature in 2032. The notes may be prepaid after July 11, 2007 in
whole or in part at par. The Company incurred interest expense of approximately $1.5 million, $1.0 million and
$1.0 million on these notes for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

sThe Company issued the notes in July 2002 to the trust, which purchased the notes using the proceeds from
a private placement to unaffiliated third parties of $20 million of trust preferred securities and from the issuance
to the Company of common securities for $619,000. Prior to the Company’s adoption of FASB Interpretation
No. 46R (“FIN 46™) effective as of December 31, 2003, the Company reported the trust as a consolidated
subsidiary, with the trust preferred securities included in the consolidated statements of financial condition of the
Company and the common securities eliminated as an intercompany transaction. Following the adoption of FIN
46, the Company has reflected the notes under the caption “Junior subordinated notes payable to trust” and
included its common securities in the trust in “other assets” in its consolidated statements of financial condition.

F-24




BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

13. INCOME TAXES

The Company files consolidated federal and state income tax returns with its eligible subsidiaries. As
discussed in Notes 2 and 3, the Company sold WCC to Merrill Lynch Mortgage Capital Inc. on April 30, 2004,
WCC is accounted for as a discontinued operation in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, and its
assets and liabilities and operating results have each been removed from the Company’s consolidated statements
of financial condition and operations, respectively, and reported separately in a single caption. Accordingly, the
discussion in this note concerns the Company’s income tax provision (benefit) and its deferred tax asset as they
relate to its continuing operations.

The components of the income tax provision were as follows for the years indicated:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

Current tax provision (benefit):

Federal ... oo $392 $ (1,103 $ 39
State L. e 266 (220) 233
Total current tax provision (benefit) ........ e 4,248 (1,323) 624
Deferred tax provision (benefit):
Federal ... ... i e 3,887 (15,442)  (10,477)
Al L e e 2,186 411) (2,993)
Total deferred tax provision (benefit) ............... - 6,073 (15,853) (13,470)
Allocation to stockholders’ equity:
Utilization of pre-reorganizational deferred tax assets ...... 203 21,761 15,385
Total allocation to stockholders’ equity ............. 203 21,761 15,385

Total income tax provision ....................... $10,524 $ 4,585 $ 2,539
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The Company recorded a total income tax provision of $10.5 million, $4.6 million and $2.5 million,
respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003. The difference between the effective tax
rate applicable to income from continuing operations and the statutory federal income tax rate can be attributed
to the following for the years indicated: :

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Federal income tax provision at statutory rate .................. 34.0% 34.0% 34.0%
State taxes, net of federal tax effect ........ ... .. ... iiiint. 6.8 9.9 6.4
Excess inclusion income from residual interests in REMICs ... .. .. — 8.9 —
Reduction in valuation allowance related to post-reorganizational
deferred tax @SSets .. ..ot vt e — (31.2) —
O her . e e 0.3 33 24
Effective income tax rate ... .........outvrinennnennnnennn. 41.1% 24.9% 42.8%

The Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the tax effect of future deductible or taxable
amounts. They are attributable to net operating loss carryforwards and also to temporary timing differences
between amounts that have been recognized in the financial statements and amounts that have been recognized in
the income tax returns. An effective tax rate of approximately 40.4% is applied to each attribute in determining
the amount of the related deferred tax asset or liability.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities as they relate to the Company’s continuing operations are
summarized as follows at the dates indicated:

December 31,

2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)
Deferred tax assets:
Loans - purchase discounts, allowances for loan losses and market
valuation adjustments . .............uuuiirreiiie e $ 649 $ 734
Market adjustment on mortgage-backed securities and hedge
INSTIUIMIEIIES .« o v vt et et e et e et e e e e i 566 3,363
Depreciation and amortization ............ . ... it 322 342
Net operating loss carryforward, net of cancellation of debt income ... ... 35,648 39,301
ACCTUE BXPEMSES .« . vt vttt ettt e e 346 235
Goodwill ... e e 306 435
AL LAKES . ot ittt et s e e e e s 194 —
Other o 805 —
Gross deferred taX @SSELS . . v vt v ettt 38,836 44,410
Deferred tax liabilities:
AL LK .+ v vt vttt e e e e — (519)
Pass-throughincome ........ ... ... ... i (1,854) (1,614)
Deferredloanfees ... i (401) (229)
OfhEr .. e —_ (1,233)
Gross deferred tax labilities ......... .ot (2,255) (3,595)
Total deferred tax asset, NEt . ... vttt e i e 36,581 40,815
Valuation allowancCe .. ....ou ittt e e (5,842) (6,045)
Net deferred tax asset . .. oottt it e e $30,739  $34,770
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SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, requires that deferred tax assets be reduced by a valuation
allowance if it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. As of
December 31, 2005, the Company evaluated the positive and negative evidence regarding the future realization
of the deferred tax assets. Pursuant to this evaluation, the Company concluded that the available objective
positive evidence regarding its ability to generate future federal taxable income substantially outweighed the
available objective negative evidence regarding future federal taxable income. The Company also concluded that
the objective negative evidence regarding the ability to generate certain future state taxable income outweighed
the available objective positive evidence regarding certain future state taxable income, due primarily to the
curtailment of its operations in the state of Oregon subsequent to the sale of WCC. As a result, the Company
believes it is more likely than not that a substantial amount of its deferred tax assets will be realized in future
years, and that, as of December 31, 2005, the only valuation allowance required is approximately $5.8 million
related to net operating loss carryforwards in Oregon and certain other states.

In accordance with AICPA Statement of Position 90-7, Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization
Under the Bankruptcy Code (“SOP 90-77), as portions of the deferred tax asset are realized and the valuation
allowance is reduced, the related benefits, to the extent they relate to the Company’s post-reorganizational
period, are recorded as a tax benefit in the consolidated statements of operations. As benefits relating to the
Company’s pre-reorganizational period are realized, they are recorded as a direct increase to stockholders’
equity. The net deferred tax asset of $30.7 million is reported as an asset in the consolidated statement of
financial condition as of December 31, 2005.

In June 2002 the Company experienced a change in control as set forth by Section 382 of the Internal
Revenue Code. In general, a change in control is defined as a greater than 50% ownership shift as measured over
the prior three-year period. The change in control will limit the Company’s ability to utilize its net operating loss
carryforwards in future periods. The Company has determined that the limitation on the amount that may be used
annually to offset taxable income is approximately $6 million.

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$87.5 million and also had state net operating loss carryforwards. The federal carryforward period runs through
2020. As discussed above, the Company’s net operating loss carryforwards that were generated prior to the
change in control are subject to an annual limitation on the amount that may be used to offset taxable income.

14. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Lease Commitments—The following is a schedule of future minimum rental payments under operating
leases as of the date indicated:

December 31,

2005

(Dollars in

thousands)
2000 L e e $ 696
2007 e e e 712
2008 L e 643
2000 L e e e e e 432
2010 L e e e e e 445
B 01 172 & (- o O 1,682
T Otal . $4,610
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The Company’s lease expense totaled $745,000, $654,000 and $570,000 for the years ended December 31,
2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Loan Commitments—At December 31, 2003, the Company had outstanding commitments to fund $24.0
million of loans. Loan commitments expose the Bank to credit risk in excess of amounts reflected in the
consolidated financial statements. The Bank receives collateral to support loans and commitments to extend
credit for which collateral is deemed necessary.

Purchase Commitments—From time to time, the Company enters into various commitments and letters of
intent relating to purchases of loans, foreclosed real estate portfolios and other investments. There can be no
assurance that any of these transactions will ultimately be consummated. It is the Company’s policy generally to
record such transactions in the financial statements in the period in which such transactions are closed. There
were no such commitments outstanding at December 31, 2005.

Litigation—The Company is involved in binding arbitration with a former officer who, in June
2004, pursuant to a plea bargain, pleaded guilty to two felony counts in connection with certain criminal
proceedings against him arising out of the financial collapse of Capital Consultants LLC in 2000. As part of his
plea bargain, the former officer agreed to pay restitution in the amount of $2.0 million. The former officer has
made a claim against the Company for this amount, asserting that he is entitled to indemnification under
Delaware law. The Company disagrees with this claim and is contesting the claim vigorously. In addition, the
Company is seeking to recover some of the legal expenses that it paid on behalf of the former officer in previous
years. The Company expects the arbitrator to rule on these matters during the second quarter of 2006. The
Company is not currently able to quantify the impact, if any, that the outcome of these actions may have on its
financial condition or results of operations.

Beginning in June 2005, WCC made demands on the Company for reimbursement of certain costs
purportedly incurred by WCC in connection with WCC’s performance under one of its loan servicing contracts.
Through February 2006, WCC had claimed a total of $728,000 of such costs. WCC further asserted that the
Company is obligated to reimburse WCC for similar recurring costs it may incur through April 2008. The
Company disagrees with this assertion. Accordingly, in July 2005 the Company filed a complaint for declaratory
relief (the “Complaint”) against Merrill Lynch and WCC with the Superior Court of the State of California. The
Complaint seeks, among other things, a declaration that the Company has no obligation to reimburse WCC for
those costs, and that if such an obligation is found to exist, it is for a substantially lesser amount than that claimed
by WCC. In September 2005, Merrill Lynch filed a cross-complaint against the Company alleging breach of
contract. The-Company is attempting to resolve this matter through discussions with Merrill Lynch and WCC and
thus avoid the need for further litigation. The Company is not currently able to quantify the impact, if any, that
the outcome of these actions may have on its financial condition or results of operations.

The Company is a defendant in other legal actions arising from transactions conducted in the ordinary
course of business. Some of these claims involve individual borrowers demanding material amounts for alleged
damages. Management, after consultation with legal counsel, and based on prior experience with consumer
claims, believes the ultimate liability, if any, arising from such actions will not materially affect the Company’s
consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

15. REGULATORY MATTERS

Capital Requirements—Bank holding companies, such as BHBC, and FDIC-insured banks, such as FBBH,
are required to meet certain minimum regulatory capital requirements. At December 31, 2005, BHBC and FBBH
met all applicable regulatory capital requirements and FBBH was “well capitalized,” as defined under applicable
regulations.

F-28




BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)
The following table sets forth the regulatory standards for well capitalized and adequately capitalized

institutions and capital ratios for BHBC and FBBH at the date indicated:

Regulatory Capital Ratios

Amount Required

For Capital Adequacy To be Categorized as
Actual Purposes “Well Capitalized”
Amount  Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
{Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2005
BHBC
Total capital to risk-weighted assets
(Risk-based capital) ............ $173,250 18.5% $74,941 >8.0% Not Applicable
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted
ASSELS . ot 166,006 17.7% 37,470 24.0% Not Applicable
Tier I leverageratio .............. 166,006 11.8% 56,270 24.0% Not Applicable
FBBH
Total capital to risk-weighted assets
(Risk-based capital) ............ $142,103  152% $74,596 >8.0%  $93,244 210.0%
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted
aSSetS ... 135,068 © 14.5% 37,298 24.0% 55,947 2 6.0%
Tier 1 capital to average assets ... ... 135,068 9.6% 56,110 24.0% 70,138 2 5.0%

In addition to the requirements shown in the above table, FBBH is required by the DFI to maintain a ratio of
tangible shareholder’s equity to total tangible assets of at least 8.0% for the first three years following the
effective date of the charter conversion, or through August 31, 2008. As of December 31, 2005, the Bank was in
compliance with the DFI’s requirement.

Prior to its conversion to a state-chartered commercial bank, FBBH was subject to federal regulatory capital
requirements as administered by the Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS”) applicable to federal savings and
loans. As of December 31, 2004, the total core capital and total risk-based capital amounts of the Bank,
compared with the OTS minimum requirements, were as follows:

Amount Required

For Capital Adequacy To Be Categorized as
Actual Purposes “Well Capitalized”
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
(Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2004
Total capital to risk-weighted assets (Risk-
based capital) ..................... $114947 11.9% $77,401 >8.0%  $96,751 210.0%
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets . . ... 107,858 11.1% Not Applicable 58,050 2 6.0%
Core capital to adjusted tangible assets ... 107,858 8.3% 51,927 >4.0% 64,909 > 5.0%
Tangible capital to tangible assets ....... 107,858 8.3% 19,473 21.5% Not Applicable
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16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the normal course of business, both BHBC and the Bank incur various operating expenses on behalf of
the other, and each company reimburses the other on a monthly basis for those expenses. For the year ended
December 31, 2005, the Bank made net reimbursements to BHBC (including reimbursements to BHBC for
income taxes paid) of $2.9 million. For the year ended December 31, 2004, BHBC made net reimbursements to
the Bank totaling $58,000, and for the year ended December 31, 2003, the Bank made net reimbursements to
BHBC of $524,000.

In 2005, BHBC made capital contributions to the Bank totaling $10.0 million. Of this amount, $2.2 million
was in cash and $7.8 million was contributed through the forgiveness of a portion of the Bank’s intercompany
income tax liability to BHBC. In 2004, BHBC made capital contributions to the Bank totaling $17.1 million,
consisting of $7.5 million in cash and $9.6 million in forgiveness of the Bank’s intercompany income tax
liability.

At December 31, 2005, BHBC held a money market account at the Bank in the amount of $21.0 million.
The terms of this account are the same as those of money market deposits held by non-affiliates.

The above transactions and amounts are eliminated in consolidation.

17. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Company has outstanding stock options which are considered common stock equivalents in the
calculation of earnings per share. Following is a reconciliation of net income and weighted average shares
outstanding as used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per share for the years indicated:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands, except per-share amounts)
Income from continuing operations ............... $ 15052 §$ 13,832 § 3,392
Discontinued operations ........................ — 12,893 3,495
Netincome .........c.iiiiiniriiinnnnn. $ 15,052 $ 26,725 § 6,887
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding —basic ............ ... ... ... 21,220,777 20,772,752 18,508,892
Net effect of dilutive stock options — based on treasury
stockmethod ............................... 283,184 603,331 1,684,762
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding —diluted ................. .. ... ... 21,503,961 21,376,083 20,193,654
Earnings per share ~ basic:
Income from continuing operations ........... $ 071 $ 067 § 0.18
Discontinued operations .................... — 0.62 0.19
NEtinCome ... oovviieinein it $ 071 $ 1.29 % 0.37
Earnings per share ~ diluted:
Income from continuing operations ........... $ 070 § 065 § 0.17
Discontinued operations . ................... — 0.60 0.17
Netincome . .......oviiiinninanan .. $ 070 % 125 % 0.34




BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

18. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND AGREEMENTS

Profit Sharing Plan—The Company’s employees may participate in a defined contribution profit sharing and
401(k) plan. At the discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors, the Company may elect to contribute to the
plan based on profits of the Company or based on matching participants’ contributions. The Company contributed
$96,000, $129,000 and $409,000, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003.

Employment Agreements—The Company has employment agreements with certain executive officers.
These agreements provide for the payment of base salaries, performance bonuses subject to certain restrictions,
and/or the payment of severance benefits upon termination. Effective March 7, 2006, the Company entered into a
new employment agreement with its Chief Executive Officer, and effective January 1, 2006, the Bank entered
into an Employment and Confidentiality Agreement with the Bank’s Chief Executive Officer and President.

Stock Plans—The Company has two stock plans, the 1999 Equity Participation Plan (the “1999 Plan”) and
the 2002 Equity Participation Plan (the “2002 Plan”). The 1999 Plan and the 2002 Plan were approved by the
shareholders of the Company.

Under the 1999 Plan, the Company may issue to directors, employees and consultants up to an aggregate of
4,000,000 shares of common stock upon exercise of incentive stock options (“ISOs”), non-statutory stock options
(“NSOs”) or stock appreciation rights (“SARs”), or the grant of restricted stock. No participant may receive
awards under the 1999 Plan of more than 1,000,000 shares per year. The exercise price of any ISO or NSO, and
the base value of any SAR, may not be less than the fair value of the underlying shares on the date of grant. The
Company may sell restricted stock under the 1999 Plan at any price and any terms and conditions. The 1999 Plan
expires in 2009.

Under the 2002 Plan, the Company may issue to directors, employees and consultants up to an aggregate of
1,000,000 shares of common stock upon exercise of ISOs or NSOs or the grant or sale of restricted stock. The
exercise price of any ISO may not be less than the fair value of the underlying shares on the date of grant; there is
no restriction under the 2002 Plan regarding the exercise price of any NSO. The Company may sell restricted
. stock under the 1999 Plan at any price and any terms and conditions. The 2002 Plan expires in 2012.

The Company did not grant stock options in 2005 or 2004. (In January 2006, under its 2002 Equity
Participation Plan, the Company granted an option to purchase 600,000 shares of common stock at an exercise
price of $10.50 per share to Larry B. Faigin, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer.)

A summary of the Company’s stock options as of December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, and changes during
the years then ended, is presented below:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at beginning of year ......... 520,840 $2.38 2,824,168 $1.64 3,596,666  $1.55
Granted .......... .. e, — — — — 60,000 3.75
Exercised ............. ... ... ..., (188,320) 2.51  (2,285,826) 1.47 (670,829) 1.28
Forfeited ............... .. ... .. ...... (10,414) 2.92 (17,502) 1.89 (161,669) 1.91
Qutstanding atend of year .............. 322,106 2.29 520,840 238 2,824,168 1.64
Exercisable atend of year .............. 304,604 2.21 411,663 2.14 2,375,817 1.48
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Additional information regarding options outstanding as of December 31, 2005 is as follows:

Weighted-Average

‘Xejgll:;g' Exercise Price
Range of Total Exercisable Remaining Options Options
M Shares Shares Life (Years) Outstanding Exercisable
$1.63-$1.90 ................... 204,604 204,604 5.45 $1.73 $1.73
$2.34-82.61 ....... ... ... 35,000 35,000 6.15 2.42 2.42
$3.45-$3.80 ... 82,502 65,000 6.92 3.64 3.59

19. ESTIMATED FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following disclosure of the estimated fair value of financial instruments is made in accordance with the
requirements of SFAS No. 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments. The estimated fair value
amounts have been determined by the Company using available market information and appropriate valuation
methodologies. However, considerable judgment is required to interpret market data to develop estimates of fair
value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company
could realize in a current market exchange. The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation
methodologies may have a material effect on the estimated fair value amounts.

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

Carrying  Estimated  Carrying  Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets:
Cash and cashequivalents ............................ $ 20,954 $ 20,954 $ 15,526 $ 15,526
Mortgage-backed securities available forsale ............ 332,572 332,572 307,461 307,461
Investment securities available forsale .................. 13,728 13,728 13,819 13,819
Investment securities held forsale ..................... 9,708 9,650 9,657 9,795
Loans, Met ... 948,144 952,399 915,383 921,562
Discounted loans, net .. .......... it 1,679 1,749 1,587 1,764
Accrued interest receivable . ...... ... .. i, 6,284 6,284 5,333 5,333
Federal Home Loan Bank stock ....................... 27,625 27,625 22,681 22,681

Liabilities:
DePOSItS ..ot 604,649 596,742 541,960 536,107
Repurchase agreements . .................. ... 63,000 62,370 120,000 119,653
FHLBadvances . ............ . .0, 530,837 523,872 474,837 472,554
Junior subordinated notes payable to trust ............... 20,619 20,619 20,619 20,619
Accrued interest payable . ....... .. ... . L oo 6,877 6,877 3,248 3,248

The methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument for which
it is practicable to estimate that value are explained below:

Cash and Cash Equivalents—The carrying amounts approximate fair values due to the short-term nature of
these instruments.

Investment Securities and Mortgage-Backed Securities—The fair values of securities are generally obtained
from discounted cash flow models, market bids for similar or identical securities, independent security brokers or
dealers.

Loans and Discounted Loans—Loans are segregated by type, such as fixed- and adjustable-rate interest terms.
The fair values of fixed-rate mortgage loans are based on discounted cash flows utilizing applicable risk- adjusted
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spreads relative to the current pricing of similar fixed-rate loans as well as anticipated prepayment schedules. The
fair values of adjustable-rate mortgage loans are based on discounted cash flows utilizing discount rates that
approximate the pricing of available mortgage-backed securities having similar rate and repricing characteristics, as
well as anticipated prepayment schedules. No value adjustments have been made for changes in credit within the
loan portfolio. It is management’s opinion that the allowance for estimated loan losses pertaining to loans results in
a fair value adjustment of the credit risk of such loans. The fair value of discounted loans, which are predominantly
non-performing loans, is more difficult to estimate due to uncertainties as to the nature, timing and extent to which
the loans will be either collected according to original terms, restructured, or foreclosed upon. Discounted loans’
fair values were estimated using the Company’s best judgment for these factors in determining the estimated present
value of future net cash flows discounted at a risk-adjusted market rate of return. For other loans, fair values are
estimated for portfolios of loans with similar financial characteristics.

Accrued Interest Receivable and Accrued Interest Payable—The carrying amounts approximate fair values
due to the short-term nature of these assets and liabilities.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock—The carrying amounts approximate fair values because the stock may be
sold back to the Federal Home Loan Bank at carrying value.

Deposits—The fair values of deposits are estimated based on the type of deposit. Demand accounts, which
include passbook and transaction accounts, are presumed to have equal book and fair values, since the interest
rates paid on these accounts are based on prevailing market rates. The estimated fair values of time deposits are
determined by discounting the cash flows of settlements of deposits having similar maturities and rates, utilizing
a yield curve that approximated the prevailing rates offered to depositors as of the reporting date.

Repurchase Agreements and FHLB Advances—The carrying value of repurchase agreements and FHLB
advances maturing within one year is a reasonable approximation of fair value. The fair value of repurchase
agreements and FHLB advances with maturities greater than one year is estimated using rates currently offered
for borrowings and advances of similar maturities.

Junior Subordinated Notes Payable to Trust—The carrying value of the Company’s notes payable to the
trust is a reasonable approximation of fair value, as this debt bears interest at prevailing market rates, adjusting
quarterly.

The fair value estimates presented herein are based on pertinent information available to management as of
each reporting date. Although management is not aware of any factors that would significantly affect the
estimated fair value amounts, such amounts have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these
financial statements since that date, and therefore, current estimates of fair value may differ significantly from
the amounts presented herein.

20. OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Company’s reportable operating segments, as defined by the Company’s management, consist of its
Banking Operations and Mortgage Investment Operations. As discussed in Note 3, the Company sold WCC,
which comprised the Company’s Loan Servicing segment, in April 2004. Accordingly, the operating results of
WCC are presented separately, in a single caption titled “Income from operations of discontinued segment” in
the Company’s consolidated statements of operations. The Company’s Holding Company and Miscellaneous
Operations consist of other operating revenues and expenses not directly attributable to the Company’s defined
business segments. In addition, this segment includes interest expense on the $20.6 million of junior subordinated
notes payable issued in July 2002 and eliminations of intercompany accounts and transactions.
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The operating segments differ in terms of regulatory environment, funding sources and asset acquisition
strategies, as described below:

* Banking Operations—Through FBBH, the Company conducts a banking business focused primarily on
products tailored to commercial and multifamily real estate lending, in addition to investments in primarily
AAA-rated and GSE mortgage-backed securities. The primary sources of liquidity for the Bank’s loan
purchases and originations are wholesale certificates of deposit, retail deposits, Federal Home Loan Bank
advances and repurchase agreements. On September 1, 2005, the Bank converted its charter from a federal
charter to a state commercial bank charter and as a result is now regulated by the DFI and the FDIC.

* Mortgage Investment Operations—The Company’s investment subsidiary, WFC, manages a portfolio of
mortgage-backed securities and pools of performing, sub-performing and non-performing residential and
commercial loans. Prior to September 30, 2005, WFC conducted certain of these activities with an
institutional investor where such investments aligned the Company’s interests with those of the institutional
investor. Effective September 30, 2005, WFC acquired a 100% interest in the returns generated by those
portfolios and, as a result, no longer shares the net cash flows with the co-investor. WFC’s funding sources
have consisted primarily of commercial bank financing and co-investors, with debt service repayment terms
that generally parallel the cash flows of the underlying collateral.

Segment results for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 are shown in the following tables.
This data has been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles discussed in Note 2.

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Holding
Mortgage  Company and
Banking Investments Miscellaneous Total
(Dollars in thousands)
INtereSt iNCOME ..ottt e e i e $§ 76442 $ 892 $ 63 $ 77,397
INtEIeSt EXPEMSE . v o v\ v et i et e e i e 37,150 — 1,193 38,343
Net interest inCOmMe (EXPENSE) . . oo v vvee v nnnnen.. 39,292 892 (1,130) 39,054
(Recapture of) provision for loan losses ............... (65) 24 — 41)
Net interest income (expense) after (recapture of)
provision forloanlosses ......... ... ... ... . ..., 39,357 868 (1,130) 39,095
OtherinCome . ........o vt 1,416 523 80 2,019
Compensation and employee benefits expense .......... 6,392 — 381 6,773
Other eXpenses . .. ..o o vt it 5,568 72 3,125 8,765
Income (loss) beforetaxes ............co .. 28,813 1,319 (4,556) 25,576
Income tax provision (benefit) ...................... 11,732 539 (1,747) 10,524
Netincome (10SS) . . oo vttt ettt $ 17,081 $ 780 $(2,809) $ 15,052
Total ASSEES . o oot ot e $1.367,320 $27,034 $ 9,385 $1,403,739
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Interestincome ............. ... .. ... ...,
Interestexpense .............. .. .. ... ...,

Net interest income (expense) ..............
Provision for (recapture of) loan losses .......

Net interest incorme (expense) after provision
for (recapture of) loanlosses .............
Realizedgains . ..........................
Otherincome ..................c........
Compensation and employee benefits
EXPENSE ..t i i e
Otherexpenses ............civiiiniin...

Income from continuing operations before
income tax provision (benefit) ............
Income tax provision (benefit) ..............

Income (loss) from continuing operations . .. ..
Discontinued operations:
Income from operations of discontinued
SEEMENT . . oottt
Gain on disposal of discontinued
E1Y41 (1) 11
Income tax provision .................

Income from discontinued operations . ...

NetiNCOME . ..o v vt i ittt ittt

Totalassets .........covviiiinein ...

Year Ended December 31, 2004

Holding

Loan Mortgage  Company and
Banking Servicing Investments Miscellaneous Total
(Dollars in thousands)

$ 58593 § — $ 1,408 $ 40 $ 60,041
25,381 — 13 1,100 26,494
33,212 — 1,395 (1,060) 33,547
438 — (87) — 351
32,774 — 1,482 (1,060) 33,196
418 — 20 — 438

653 — 232 3 888

6,164 — — 647 6,811
5,413 — 229 3,652 9,294
22,268 — 1,505 (5,356) 18,417
9,251 — (2,074) (2,592) 4,585
13,017 — 3,579 (2,764) 13,832

— 484 — — 484

— — — 21,716 21,716

— 318 — 8,989 9,307

— 166 — 12,727 12,893

$ 13,017 $166 $ 3,579 $ 9,963 $ 26,725
$1,298,625 § — $25,947 $11,051 $1,335,623
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Year Ended December 31, 2003

Holding
Loan Mortgage  Company and
Banking  Servicing Investments Miscellaneous Total
(Dollars in thousands)

INterest iNCOME . . .ottt e et $ 43740 § — $ 2,722 $ 65 $ 46,527
[nterest eXPense ... ...vvvnri i 22,604 — 74 1,007 23,685
Net interest income (eXpense) ................. 21,136 —_ 2,648 (942) 22,842
(Recapture of) provision for loanlosses .. ........ (750) —_ 211 — (539)
Net interest income (expense) after (recapture of)

provision for loanlosses . ................... 21,886 — 2,437 (942) 23,381
Realized gains (losses) . ...................... 249 — (435) 17 (169)
Otherincome ..........cciiiiirieinenen... 471 — 129 26 626
Compensation and employee benefits expense . ... 4,632 — 543 1,174 6,349
Otherexpenses ..., 6,596 — 699 4,263 11,558
Income (loss) from continuing operations before

income tax provision (benefit) ............... 11,378 — 889 (6,336) 5,931
Income tax provision (benefit) ................. 4,779 — 389 (2,629) 2,539
Income (loss) from continuing operations ........ 6,599 — 500 (3,707 3,392

Discontinued operations:
Income from operations of discontinued

SEEMENL . L vt et —_ 5,726 — — 5,726
Income tax provision .................... — 2,231 — — 2,231
Income from discontinued operations . ...... — 3,495 — — 3,495

Netincome (1088) .+ oo vvie et $ 6,599 $ 3495 § 500 $(3,707) $ 6,887
Total aSsets ... ..ovev i $906,186 $42,698  $22,085 $3,144  $974,113

21. QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

As discussed in Note 1, the Company’s statements of financial condition as of June 30, 2004, September 30,
2004, December 31, 2004, March 31, 2005, June 30, 2005 and September 30, 2005 and its statements of
operations for the quarters ended June 30, 2004 and December 31, 2004 have been restated. The condensed
statements of financial condition and statements of operations below present the effects of the restatement as of
and for the periods indicated.

September 30, 2005 June 30, 2005 March 31, 2005
As Previously As As Previously As As Previously As
Reported Restated Reported Restated Reported Restated

(Dollars in thousands)
Statements of Financial

Condition
Deferred tax asset, net ... ... $ 36992 $ 34351 $§ 36050 $ 33409 $ 36,761 $ 34,120
Total assets .............. 1,410,392 1,407,751 1,438,563 1,435,922 1,374,677 1,372,036
Accounts payable and other

liabilities .............. 13,775 10,211 11,962 8,398 22,850 19,286
Total liabilities ........... 1,237,816 1,234,252 1,266,661 1,263,097 1,205,808 1,202,244
Total stockholders’ equity . . . 172,576 173,499 171,902 172,825 168,869 169,792
Total liabilities and

stockholders’ equity .. ... 1,410,392 1,407,751 1,438,563 1,435,922 1,374,677 1,372,036

F-36




BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

Quarter Ended
December 31, September 30, June 30, March 31,
2005 2005 2005 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except per-share amounts)
Statements of Operations

Interest inCoOme . ... ..ottt $20,761 $20,890 $18,541 $17,205
INterest XPEnSe . ... vv ittt e 11,248 10,360 8,938 7,797
Net Interest iNCOME . o v vttt e et e et 9,513 10,530 9,603 9,408
Provision for (recapture of) loanlosses . .................. 11 (48) — @
Net interest income after provision for (recapture of) loan

JOSSES oo 9,502 10,578 9,603 9,412
Other INCOIMIE & ot vttt et ettt 392 836 298 493
Compensation and employee benefits expense ............. 1,098 1,911 1,895 1,869
Other eXpenses . .. .. ov ittt et 2,422 2,028 2,345 1,970
Income before income tax provision ..................... 6,374 7,475 5,661 6,066
Income tax Provision . ...........euiii it 2,505 3,053 2,388 2,578
NEUINCOIME . . vt ittt et et e e e $ 3,869 $ 4,422 $ 3,273 $ 3,488
Earnings per share ~basic .............oviriiienaan.., § 019 $ 021 $ 015 $ 0.16
Earnings per share —diluted . ........................... $ 018 $ 021 $ 015 $ 016

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
December 31, 2004 June 30, 2004
As Previously As As Previously As

Reported Restated Reported Restated
(Dollars in thousands)

Statements of Operations
Income from continuing operations before income tax (benefit)

PIOVISION ..ottt e e $ 5,289 $5,289 $ 4,696 § 4,696
Income tax (benefit) provision .............. ... ... ....... (1,652) (930) 2,016 2,016
Income from continuing operations ..............c......... 6,941 6.219 2,680 2,680

Discontinued operations:
Income from operations of discontinued segment

(including gain on disposal) ............ ... ... ... (514) (514) 18,186 21,900
Income tax (benefit) provision .............. ... ..... (422) (299) 7,547 9,268
(Loss) income from discontinued operations ............ (92) (215) 10,639 12,632

NEUINCOME .« vttt et et ee e et e a e $ 6,849 $6,004 $13,319  $15,312
Earnings per share — basic:
Income from continuing operations .. ................. $ 032 $ 0.30 $ 013 $ 0.13
Discontinued operations .. .. .........c.ueiinanannn. — (0.01) 051 0.61
NetinCome ......ooovviieiiiii s, $ 032 $029 $ 064 $ 074
Earnings per share — diluted:
Income from continuing operations .. ................. $ 032 $030 $ 012 $ o0.12
Discontinued operations . ..............oiiiiiiaa.. — (0.01) 0.50 0.59
NECIRCOME © . vttt ettt e et n $ 032 $029 §$ 062 $ 071
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Quarters Ended
December 31, September 30, June 30, March 31,
2004 2004 2004 2004
(as Restated)(4) (as Restated)(4)
(Dollars in thousands, except per-share amounts)
Statements of Operations
Interestincome ........... ... ..., $16,715 $15,606 $14,943 $12,777
Interest €Xpense .. ... oot 7,254 6,835 6,566 5,839
Net interest inCOME ... oo vt it e e 9,461 8,771 8,377 6,938
(Recapture of) provision for loanlosses ............. (201) 338 100 114
Net interest income after (recapture of) provision for
10an loSSes ... oot e 9,662 8,433 8,277 6,824
Realized (losses) gains .......... ... ... .. ...... 3 120 1 320
Other (JOSS) INCOME . . .ottt ie i i e anns (25) 311 284 318
Compensation and employee benefits expense ....... 1,823 1,594 1,572 1,822
Other eXpenses . .......coune i, 2,522 2,203 2,294 2,275
Income from continuing operations before income tax
PrOVISION ...\t i 5,289 5,067 4,696 3,365
Income tax (benefit) provision .................... (930X (1) 2,103 2,016 1,396
Income from continuing operations ................ 6,219 2,964 2,680 1,969
Discontinued operations:
(Loss) income from operations of discontinued
SEEMENE . o\ttt et et e — — (330) 814
Gain on sale of discontinued segment .......... (514)(2) — 22,230 —
Income tax provision .. ...........covvvneo. .. (299)(3) — 9,268 338
Income from discontinued operations .. ......... (215 — 12,632 476
NetinCome .. .......iveriniininnanannnnnns $ 6,004 $ 2,964 $15,312 $ 2,445
Earnings per share — basic:
Income from continuing operations ............ $ 030 $ 0.14 $ 013 $ 0.0
Discontinued operations ..................... (0.01) — 0.61 0.02
NEtinCOME ..ottt $ 029 $ 0.14 $ 074 $ 012
Earnings per share — diluted:
Income from continuing operations ............ $ 030 $ 0.14 $ 0.12 $ 0.09
Discontinued operations ..................... (0.01) — 0.59 0.02
NEetincome ..........ccveuiinneenaenannn.. $ 0.29 § 0.14 $ 071 $ 0.11

(1) Amount includes an adjustment to the prior quarters’ tax provisions to reflect a lower overall effective tax

rate for the year.

(2) Amount represents an adjustment to the previously-reported gain on the sale of WCC, and reflects a

reduction in the sale proceeds as determined by the Company and Merrill Lynch.
(3) Amount represents an adjustment for the final intra-period tax allocation to discontinued operations.

(4) See related discussion in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.
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22. PARENT COMPANY INFORMATION

Condensed Statements of Financial Condition

December 31,
2005 2004
(as Restated)(1)
(Dollars in thousands)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ............coveenneirnneennnennneenn. $ 20,986 $ 37,773
Investment in SUbSIAIAIIES . .. . vttt i e e e e 135,999 118,235
Prepaid expenses and otherassets ................c..co ... 34,570 42,987

$191,555 $198,995

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accounts payable and other liabilities ................ ... ... ..... $ 795 $ 1,213
Due to affiliates, net . ... it i e 16,890 26,720

Total liabilities . ....... .. ..o i 17,685 27,933
Stockholders” equity .. ..ottt 173,870 171,062

$191,555 $198,995

Condensed Statements of Operations

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(as Restated)(1)
(Doliars in thousands)

INEErESt iNCOME . ..o\ vttt ettt e i ettt e n e $ 293 §$§ — § —
Interestexpense . ....... ...ttt — 4 3
Net INterest €XPense . .. oot vt et i e e i 293 4 3
Non-interestincome . ............ e e 81 3 149
Gain on sale of discontinued segment ........................ — 21,716 —
NON-INLETESE EXPEMSE . o v vttt ittt ettt 3,505 4,300 5,544
(Loss) income before income tax provision (benefit) and equity in

net eamnings of subsidiaries ............. ... o i (3,131) 17415 (5,398)
Income tax (benefit) provision ............. ... ... (1,748) 3,849 (668)
Equity in net earnings of subsidiaries ................ ... ..... 16,435 13,159 11,617
NELIMCOME . .ottt e ettt e ettt a s $15,052 $26,725 $ 6,387
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BEVERLY HILLS BANCORP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

(as Restated)(1)
(Dollars in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NelINCOIME . ot e e e $15052 $26,725 $ 6,887
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:
Gainonsale of WCC . ... .. .. . . i i i —  (21,716) —
Deferred tax provision . ..........c.uir it 222 7,304 2,467
Equity in net earnings of subsidiaries ............... ... ..., (16,435) (13,159) (11,617)
Tax benefit from exercise of non-qualified stock options .............. 582 3,300 —
Change in:
Prepaid expenses and otherassets ................c..oviuvennn.n. (3,508) (4,315) (335)
Accounts payable and other liabilities ........................... 418)  (1,912)  (1,285)
Due to affiliates, net . .. ...t e 170 2,519 1,367
Net cash used in operating activities ............cccviinunennnn 4,335) (1,254) (2,516)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital contribution to subsidiary ................. .. ... .. .. ... ... (2,241)  (7,500) —
Proceedsonsale of WCC . ... . . — 48,225 —_
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities ............... (2,241) 40,725 —
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issuance of common stock ... . e 412 3,241 862
Dividends oncommon Stock . ........ ... .. i (10,623)  (7,926) —
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities ............... (10,211)  (4,685) 862
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ... (16,787) 34,786 (1,654)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginningof year .. ... ... 37,773 2,987 4,641
End of year .. ... $20986 $37,773 $ 2,987

NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Release of additional valuation allowance related to pre-reorganizational
net Operating loSSes .. ..o e $ 203 $21,761 $ 17,335

Issuance of common stock upon acquisition of treasury stock .......... — 118 —

(1) See related discussion in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.
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